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1. INTRODUCTION

In May 2017 BCRM adopted its 5-year Integrated Development Plan as guided by section 25 of the
Municipal Systems Act of 2000, subsequent to that SDBIP was developed and approved by the Mayor
as per circular 13 and further revised after budget adjustments. The report seeks to give an overview of
the BCRM performance during the 2019/2020 financial year.

2. LEGISLATIVE REQUIREMENTS

As per section 40 of the Municipal Systems Act of 2000 (MSA), a Municipality must establish mechanisms
to monitor and review its Performance Management System (PMS). This is done to ensure that
performance of the municipality is measured, monitored, reviewed and evaluated in order to improve
performance at all levels and be able to detect non-performance.

Section 41 of the MSA requires a Municipality to set appropriate KPI's as a yardstick for measuring
performance as well as measurable performance targets, with regard to each of the Municipality’s
development priorities and objectives as set out in the [DP. With regard to these KPI's and targets, S41
(1) (c) requires that the Municipality monitors performance and that it measures and reviews this
performance at least annually.

Section 46 of the Municipal Systems Act (MSA) requires the Municipality to prepare a performance report
for each financial year reflecting the performance of the service providers during that financial year,
comparison of the performances with set targets for and the performances of the previous financial year
and measures taken to improve performance .The Act further requires that the report forms part of the
Municipality's annual report, in terms of Chapter 12 of the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA).

3. COMPARISON OF BCRM'S CURRENT PERFORMANCE WITH THE PREVIOUS TWO
FINANCIAL YEAR’S PERFORMANCE:

MUNICIPAL PERFORMANCE RESULTS OVER 3 YEARS BASED ON SDBIP TARGETS

 FINANCIAL YEAR 201712018 | 2018/2019 2019/2020 |
| OVERALL 69% 74% 58%
PERFORMANCE
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4. MUNICIPAL OVERALL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW: 2019/2020

4.1 OVERALL MUNICIPAL PERFORMANCE PER QUARTER

Reporting | Total targets | Targets | Targets Not | Overall performance |
Period per quarter | achieved Achieved per | per quarter %
per quarter | quarter -
at 31 20 1" 64.5
Q2 3 25 6 80.6
Q3 36 20 |16 | 555 N
o4 34 11 2 323 ]
" Annual 132 7 55 58 |
Performance _|
Comments

The above table depicts the performance information of the municipality per quarter. The recorded
performance information is according to the performance targets set per quarter for each key
performance indicator. Performance targets set for key performance indicators (KPI) varies for each
quarter depending on the scope of work or project to be implemented in order to reach the planned annual
performance target as set in the SDBIP. This means that; in some quarters the target for a certain key
performance indicator will not be applicable and therefore a target for that KPI will not be set for that
quarter hence there are variances in terms of number of targets set per quarter as reflected on the table
above. Another contributing factor to the differences on the quarterly performance targets is due to the
revisions that were done for the fourth quarter after the budget was adjusted in February 2020.

4.2 DEPARTMENTAL PERFORMANCE AS PER THE SDBIP 2019/2020

The following table reflects the number of targets achieved during the financial year.

' Departments Q1 ‘ Q2 (Q3 Q4 | Annual
_ Performance
Municipal Transformation and Institutional 5 4 0 1 10
Development: (Corporate Services) _ _
Service Delivery and Infrastructure Development: 1 IG 5 2 13
(Technical Services) ‘ _
Service Delivery and Infrastructure Development 8 ‘ 7 9 2 26
(Community Services)
Municipal Finance Viability (Financial Services) | 2 3 2 4 11
Local Economic Development 1 n/a | n/a nfa |1 B
Good Governance and Public Participation 3 6 |5 2 16
(Office of the Municipal Manager) o
. Municipal overall performance 20 25 (20 11 7
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4.3 GENERAL COMMENTS

o The overall municipal performance as at end of quarter four is sitting at 58%.
e Revisions of Key Performance Indicators and Targets were done for Q4

e Some indicators were newly developed, and some were removed.

e Low performance in quarter 4 is due to COVID -19 pandemic.

5. COMMENTS BY THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER

According to section 54 of the MFMA the Mayor must; on receipt of a statement or report submitted by
the accounting officer of the municipality in terms of section 71 or 72, consider and, if necessary, make
any revisions to the service delivery and budget implementation plan, provided that revisions to the
service delivery targets and performance indicators in the plan may only be made with the approval of
the council following approval of an adjustments budget. The necessary changes have been made in
both performance indicators and performance targets.

The following documents are attached as annexures:

e Annexure A: Blue Crane Route Local Municipality Annual Performance Report 2019/2020
e Annexure B: Blue Crane Route Local Municipality Annual Performance indicator
schedule for 2019/20

o Annexure C: Blue Crane Route Local Municipality Performance of the Service Providers
2019/2020

Approved by:
T Klaas Municipal Mahager
)

Clir B-A Manxoweni: Mayor/Speaker
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processes closely monitored pretonged have tahen Processes (reported. lmpi-mm"u agent investigation and  up with progress, The arget| invesigationand  progressls
o ansure targets |pmnum-nt place by end of inal &y expedite survey necessary  wifl be transferred to the the survey necessary | monitored closesly
aremet. processas (reported January 200. pragm- once fordesignswers  mext FY quarter 1. fordesignswere  In order o catch-up
| In 1) Programme wil construction enly started fater | only started laber  with progresa. The
be clossly commences on sitz. after easing of the aftat asing ofthe  Grgetwill b
| monjtored to lockdown from level lockdown from level | ransfurred t the
| ensure tigats | Sk Std. the next FY quarter
| | |m met. | 1. |
. . | .
| .
| | | | | . | |
| I I
|y paving ofintoinsl |100% piogress  Quarterly & om TTargetnotmet- “DelayIn “implementing 1gent | 200m of Internal | Taigetaatmat RFOs were lsqued tothe | Defay in TEvatuation o 300m paved Targetnot met,the Consulant Oslayin [ Appeoved T10rm pragress an [ Target notmet The projectwas  The profect TProgreas meetinga are held | 100% pragress on | Target notmet The project wasdelayed | The project Progiess meetings | nia nla Newindicator Ditector 1
strexts in Caokhouse onthe reports o In panel of Wil expedits streats pavedin | Service Providers an m; Bth uleli d on the 11th of o defayed by the COVID_{9 piogress was regularly with the sendce  the compilation of . progress was are heid ragularty Technicat
compilation of toads  Cookhouse |Consutting Engi tas | panel of prog Cookhouse 218 for pa 9 |pavedin February 2020 and cumently the  panel of Consalting Pace which wﬁl be |detailed project fockdown. Preliminary designs  delayed by provider to ssuie that defayed by with the servca Services
detalled project an implementiog agantin the |Consutting constiuction Enginsers and o Consulling |Cookhousa Ipm,.m. in design stage. Engineersdueto  momitored closely designrepart.  |areina draf stage which will be COVID_19 Information s shared and completed In the frstquarter oftha nexd  COVID_19 provider to esurs
dasign. | pioject was done on the 25th | Engineera due 1o |commences on site. Suppiers of Paving Englnnv i prolonged that completedin the st quarter of lockdown. The | progresa is monltored financial yaar tockdown, The  thatinformationis
| September 219, procusement | Programma will ba Materialdueln | expec procuremant argets are met. the next Bnancial year . Geolechnical | closeslyin order o cal- Geotachnical thared and
| | Pprocessas closely monitored. prolonged have um | Procentes (reportad lmphm-nﬂnl agent Investgation and | up with progass. The target inveskgationand | progieasis
| foenure targets | procusement place by and of inQ1 82) wxpedits aurvay necesszry |l be transferied ko the the survey necessary | monilored closenly |
aremet. processas reported January 2020. pmm- once for designe wers | nestFY quarter 1, for deslgns were  (In order to catch-up
| inam Programms wil |comstructon anly started fatar anly started fater | ith progress. The
| | ba closely commances on site. aftes easlng of the after aasing ofthe  |fargelwill ba
monitared 1o tockdown from lavel lockdown from level | Banslerred to the
| enaure targets 5id, Stod the naxt FY quarter
| aremaL | 1,
| | | i = | S| — | .| o | | | _ =
By paving ofintarnal "% progiessan  Quatety |G- |Diapidated Ofkmofinternal  Targetnafmet. Delayin \mplemanting sgent |0.2km ofinternal | Tavget notmel RFQs were Jssuad tothe  Delayin Evaluationiain [0lam of rarq« ot mat, e Consulant  Delayin Apgroved 100% prograsa on | Taget natmeL The pioject was | The project Progress mestings are heid |100% prograss on | Targetnotmet The project wan delayed |The project | Prograss mestings  nfa nla Newindicator Director "
streets in SomersetEast | the compllaion reports R1400000  |gravel  shestapavedin |Appolntmentof the panelof  appointmentof  wi expedite stresta pavedin | Sarvice Providers on the 29th of November d | inked on the 11th of ramma lsin  the compilatian of | delayed by the COVID_IS progress was ragularty with the serdce  [the compilation of |y the COVID_{9 lockdovm, Preliminary | progres was are held regulady Technical
o detailed foads  |SomeisstEast |Consulling Engineers toactas panel of pregress once 2018 for d Agent |pandl paved in Fehlulry 2020 1nd urtertythe  panelof Consuig |place which il e debiled poject | fockdown. Prafiminary dasigna |delayed by provider bo eaure that debiled groject | designs are In a draft staga which will be | dalayed by with the servce Services.
projectdesign. an Ioplementng gentinthe | Contuling | constuction Enginsaeand  ofa Consutfing | Somerset East | pro ign stage dnetrsduato  morndtored closely design feport  |ara In B dra stage which wil be |COVID_19 Information fs shared and | design. complsted In the Airst quartay ofthe next  COVID_19 provider to esure |
the 25th | Ex ™ b, Suppliers of Paving Englneer prolonged o ansure that complated in the st quarter of | lockdown. Tha i financial yoar . fockdown, The | that Informatian is
Suptembes 2010, procutement | Programme wil be Hatedalduets  oxpected fo procurement Targets ara mot, the ial year . ly Geotechnicat shared and
prace: closely monitored prolonged have Bkan procesuns {feportzd implementing agent investigation and | up with progress. The target investigationand  progressis
| 1o ansure Brgets procursment piace by end of in Q1 82) il yxpedite survey necessary  |wilt be transierred to the the survey necessary  monitored closssly
are met. pracessas (reported | January 2020. progiess once for designs were | next FY quarter 1. for devigns were T order to catch-up
inat) |Programme wil canstructon only started later | anly started later um progress. The
be closaly tommantas on site. aftar easing of the after easing of tha
manitored to kedown from lovel (ockdown from levet }lun-hmd tothe
ansure taigets | Swod, 104, |the mext FY quartet
| aramet. | | i“ |
By upgrading Stomwater !.,, progiseon  Guartaly |MIG- linffectve i Toa It T0.1km of stormweater Targetnotmet, The RFQ was senttuthe | Delayin Evaluationis in | 'Targetnotmet, the Conauiant  Dalayin Approved 100% progress on | Target not mat The profectwas | Projact progress ngeare held 100% progreaseon prclect yed |P ta nia Newindicator | Director I [
In Wahall Staet, Belgravia | the compiation | eports RITS000  Stormwater pipesinalled  service providers on the 29th of November | appolntment of pmmm and | ormiater |wsappointed anthe 11thof  appolntnentof |programmelsin | the compilaton of | delayed by the COVID_19 was delayed by the | regularly with the service e compilation of by the COVIO_1@ lockdown. Prafiminary | was dalayed by the Technlcal
Road, 8% avenue, KufMe  of detalled dralnage 2018, pane! February 2020 and currenty the  pane! of Gonsulting | place which will be detalled project  |lockdawm, Preliminary designs  |COVID_18 rovider to enure that dutailed project designy are in a draft stage which will ba | COVID_19 Services
Straet, Paulet, Petius project design. system | Engincersdusto nh Conmulting project s Engi to  momitored closely design report ate in a draft stage which will be [lockdown. complated In the frst quarter ofthe next | lockdawn. providsr to eaure |
e o oy St | prolonged Englneerls rolonged 1 ansure that the frst quarter of (S financial year . Survayors could not| that information
| Y | procurement procutament targets are met. the next financial year . notda the survey  claswsly in arder to catch- dothe survey hazed and
| provesses (aportad have aken processes (raparted Implementng agent during the up with progress. The tasgaet during the progressis
| inQ) place by end of nQ182) Wil expetite lockdown astha  wil be transferred ta the the lockdown asthe  monitored closesly
January 2020. progress once | sevices were nextFY quarter 1. sevices were In order to cabehrup
Programme will construction |daemed non daemed non with progress. The
b clogely commences on site. assential during essential during | Bargatvall ba |
monitored to fockdown (rvel 5. lockdown Jevel 5. | ransferred to the
| | ensure targets Im next FY quarter |
| ara met 1,
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Siratogy I | Messirement | Budget & [Baseiine i Mimblelw A h‘“‘m'ﬂ' [Camective Q2" &ﬁ“"“ Comective (O3 e [Actaal P !F'”m‘fﬁ' [Carectve Im | Actuat Im {orvariation Pisgstire | Anpuak Targey | Actual [Reason for TCorective Annualtarget | Actusl Comments HooF kP
Sourca Source Target Bertars [vatiation r Terget i mear i P 4 Pefformance |variation Imeasure 201812019 Performance Pl
Target ! Farget 201812019
Solid waste | To ensure a well |By condusting Number of |Qulmly |0PEX 8 2 Targa! met-2 [nia na 2 i anget met. 2 nla nia 2 environmental Tar?et met. Three  nla nfa 2 |Targetnotmet. |Awareness campaigns | Will only be down | 8 Environmental |Target notmet. 7 |Awareness Will only be down | 8 Environmental |Targetnotmet 8 |nia IDirector
i d clsan i Report i environmenta|No awareness  |could not be when Envi igns could | when il i Community
nt and healthy itted to ! | awareness Aveareness i igns were to due are lifled notbe are lifted campaigns awareness Services
in d C i campaigns  |campaigns were campaigns were d i i to conducted campaigns |
2022 and beyond |all 3 towns Services d ducted canducted |conducted on the undertaken. The conducted due fockdown conducted |
Portfalio 18 October at first was on the 17 | restrictions.
Committee, Msobomvu Primary March at the Hoop
Id“ed photos, $School. The Primary School. The | |
attandance second ona was second on the 17
register & conducted on the March and third on | 19
Programme 22 October in the 23 & 24 March
Report | Wastview, 2020 in Mandi. A
Voslodaal and clean up campaign |
| Francisvale. was also conducted. ‘ |
| |
| | ' | |
| — — | | |
I By submiting | No of business plans |Business | OFEX | 0N/A NiA nfa nla nla nia nfa nla 1business plan |Targetmet. One  [nfa nia nia Inla nla i 1 business plans I'1 business plans |nla niu nla nfa “INewindicator | Diractor
business plan |to source funding plan to source business plan was to source funding [to sourca funding Community
1o source submitted funding submitted to DEDEA submitted submitied Services
tunding for submitted on the 28 January | 20
landl site 2020. I
|
—— T T . | | +
Water To improve By conducting [No of schoolbased  |Quartely QOPEX 0(1 school Targetmet-1 |nia nia 1 schooal Targel met. 2 water nin nia 1 school based | Targat mel. Two nfa na 1 school Target notmet. | Awareness campaigns |Will only be down | 4 school based Targetmet. 5 Tnia nla o nfa Newindicator | Director |
quality drinking water water quality |water quality education | Reporls based water |school based based water qulll!nylnness water q_u:llly school based water |Imad water |No education  |could notbe when restrictions | water quality school based Community
quality to improve | monitoring and |awareness quality water quality quality campaigns were education quallty awaraness | quatity awareness undertaken todue are lifted aducation water quality Services
human health by | education programmes education education education conducted on the awsreness campaign were i ! ;g H
2022 d awareness | 29 and 30 October programmes undertaken on the |awareness  |conducted programmes awarensss
programmes in p p programmes |at Nonwakazi conducled 25 February 2020, !prog rammes |
the community conducted. |conducted. conducted | Primary Schaol This wan done at conducted conducted
and Cookhouse Nojoli Primary | | 2
Primary Schaol School and Gilbert
respectively. Xuza.
|
| | |
I i 1 e - i .
Numbar of water Quartely OPEX-Env 96 water 24 water Targst met 31 nfa 24 water Target met 27 nfa | nia |24 water Targstmet. Atotal |Awaiting nia 24 water Target met. 24 |24 samples for The d-plmﬁnnl is 4?6 water samples | 110 water nla nfa |96 water eamples |102 water Inll Director
samples submitted for |Reports Health samples samples taken water samples samplas samples were | samples of 28 bacteriologica! |rasults for samples water samples iological test i | ittad for  |samples taken for samples taken for Community |
‘ bacteriological and Iluhsidy submitted for | for taken for submitted for | taken for submitted for  |tests and ona chemical | i bmitted for | were and | with the laboratory. |bacteriological ~|submitted for i iological Services
chamical anal iologi iolog! i bacterivlogic |bacteriological bacterlological |chemicaltest were |tests from the |for |bacteriological | results were racaived. and 4 chemical  |bacteriological and 1 chemical |and 1 chemical
al and 4 land 1 and 1 aland 1 analysin and 1 for and 1 chemical |done. laboratory. bacteriologic |and 1 chemical |One sampls for anaiysis and 4 chemical analysis analysis
chemical hemical hemical chemlcal chemical analysis. analysis aland 1 analysis chemical test was snalysls 2
analysis analysis analysis analysis | chemical submitted and results |
| analysis have not been
‘ ‘ ‘ Im:eivcd.
| Traffic | To ensura thatall By conducting ' Number of school Quartely OPEX 4 school One school | Targetmet- |nia nia nis nia nla nfa One school Target not meL0 Could not The One school | Target not mel.No For the batter partof | The programme will|3 school feavers ":'nrgot notmat 1 | For the better part| The programme 5 school leavers | 4 school leavers ‘nla Director B
Services |road users comply |law leavers programme Reports leavers leavar One school laaver schaol leavar secure an programme  |leaver school leaver the fourth quarter be implamented programme school leavers  of the fourth will be programme programme Community
with the roads and | enfs d programmes |programme | leaver p n prog i will be pregramme  |programme was |schools were closed. |when schoals are | conducted programme quarter schools Services
traffic laws by 2022 |and education d duted | with local d |conducted open. conducted wereclosed. | when schools are
and beyond to programmes conduted schools due |inthe next | open. 23
ensure a safe with the to their busy ' guarter
|
|environment schools in matric
BCRM schedule. [
Number of roadblocks .6ulmly OPEX | 4 roadblacks [One Targetmet-  [nia nfa One Target met A nia Inia One roadblock | Target mot. One nia nia ‘One Targetmet. A nia nia 4roadblocks ?argel met. 4 nia nia 4 rondblocks |Target met. 4 Tnia Director
conducted at National |Reporis conducted  |roadblock One |roadblock  |raodblock was conductad at | roadblock was held roadblock  |roadblock was |conducted at roadblocks conducted at roadblacks Community
roads in BCRM arex | conducted al |roadblock at d on the National roads |on the 19 March conducted at | held on the 14 |National reads in |conducted at National roads in | conducted at Services
Natlonal conducted at National 29 November 2019 inBCRM area | 2020 | National May 2020. BCRM area National roads in BCRM area National roads in 2
roads in National roads roads in on the R63 road. roads in BCRM area BCRM area
BCRM area  |in BCRM area BCRM srea | BCRM area
|
Fire&  Toensure By conducting | Number of lire Quartely OPEX 12fire 2fire Targelmet-5 |nfa nia 2 prevention  Target r{!el. 2 nla nia 2prevention Target mel, Nine  nfa nla 2pravention |Targetnotmet,  Awareness campaigns Awaraness BIT™ prevention  Targetmet. 16 flre [n/s nia 12 fira prevention | Target met. 17 fire Director 2
Disaster | prevention and fire pravention prevention awareness |Report prevention |prevention |tire awarenass  prevention | awareness prevention awareness | No awarensss | could nothe will be | p i awareness prevention i
M of fira P to p programmes |awareness programmes to  awareness igns were to due done when programmes swareness programmes |owaraness | Services
ntServices | to p to ducted Portfolic prog| p o schools  |acmpaigns were schools and Iumplignl were to schools d Tockd: i i are conducted programmes
promote safety of schools and Committee, to schools | conducted programmes. and underiaken, One communities undertaken and lifted. conducted conducted
the environment, cammunities datad photos, and conducted communitias |was on the 15 conducted communities
properties and attendance communituie conducted  |Octoberatthe conducted
humans by 2022 ragister & s conducted Caltex garage. The
and beyond Program other one was the
Report 15 November at |
| Gilbert Xuza.
. i 4 — ! — ! | !
- "By conducting |Number of fire safety  Quartely OPEX 24 {ira safety 6 fire safety Targetmet-11 nfa nia 8 fire safety | Targetmet 35fire |n/a nia |6 fire safety and| Target met. 22 fire I||Il nia 24 fire salety | Targetnotmet.  Only ten inspactions | The inspections |98 firs safaty and |Target not met 78 |Dus to lockdown | The inspections |24 fire safety and |Targetmet 133 |nla Director
fire safety and | and preventions Report and and fire safety and and i safsty l,ﬂd P'°V°"‘_i°"5 safety and and 10 fire safaty and | were done.Due to will be conductad praventions fire safety and et will be i fire safety and Community
p i d itted to P P P i P P inspections | preventions P i loch icti in the next financial inspections proventions in the next inspections preventions Survices
inspections at |in commercial entities |Portfolio i i conducted in | inspections inspections |inspections year. conducted in inspections financiel year.  |conducted in inspactions
lal |and public it Commif d in in in din < in N ccr?!nercial conducted in ducted in in commercial conducted in in
entities and | dated photos, i i i rerci antities enlitias and | commercial entities commercial |commercial entities and commercial entities and commercial
public attendance entities and | entities and | entities and entities and  |and p_u.hllc public amenities | and public antities and  entities and public amenities | entities and public amenities | entities and ®
amenities ragister & public public public public amenitios. amenities. public public amenities public smenities public amenities
Program iti it it amenities amenities
Report | [ |
I By astablishing| No of sateltefirs  |Quartely ~ OPEX o|NiA NIA nia nia |NA nia nla nia One 24hr Targetmet.One  (nfa nfa nla wa nla nfa One satelite fire | Target met One |nia nla nla [ "~ |Newindicator | Director i
a 24hr satelite | station in Pearston and Report satelits fire satelite was station in satelite was Community
fire station in | Cookhouse station in established in Pearston and une |established in Services
arston and i Pearslonand | Caokhoouss and satelite fire Cookhoouse and
| Caookhouse one 24hr one in Pearston. | station in one in Pearston. 7
satelite fire Cookhouse
station In established
| Coakhouse
| ‘ established




Ubrary | Topromotea |By conducting | Number of library Quartely  |OPEX Blibrary |2 libraty  |Targetmet-2 [nia nfa 2 Gbrary  |Targetmel.Two | nfa nla 2 Tibrary Target met. The first |nfa Tnia |2 fbrary | ot ibraries have not been Wil only E 7 r— = ——r —T -
Services ! cuiture of learning | library [auareness campaians |Report awareness | awareness |library | awareness  awareness awareness ev:ﬂ was onthe 5 ‘ e Jargetachtha ::’:;::!;il:':?l::t peef g:le:nly bedawn [§1brary I;:fa RotnELe Il;'::":se::;' o m‘l only be down 18 lbrary I:'g“ fet: nfa g:"“" i
amongst the ducted itted to pail I | | campaigns  |campaigns were campaigns February and the p igns were inning of the ara lifted . . ’i":. “:e ar:llilfled aigns 'c'a'"y. sg:::" Yy
communities of  campaigns | Portfolio done conducted | campaigns conducted |canducted on the conducted second was on the 5| d ducted 4 beginning of the camdp l?.end m:m?:: ®
BCRM by 2022 and amongst the Committes, conducted ‘ 13 November 2019 March 2020 R conduc conduc
beyand communities daled photos, | and from the 25to "
‘ attendance 29 Nvember 2019,
register &

Program
I I B | = | I N _ L




To strive for
reduction on
household
poverty
through labour
intensive
construction
methods in
2022 and
beyond

Number of jbs |

created through
grant funding

EPWP
GRANT:
R1,000,000

"|20170609024671

94 jobs

created
through
EPWP

110 jobs

created
through
grant

funding

20 jobs
created
through
grant

funding

' 6 obs )

were
created in
the 1st
quarter

76 jobs

were
created in
the 1st
quarter

Director
Technical
Services
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‘Supply Chain To ensure compliance with | By monitoring % Reductionof | Reports ™o 201872018 liregular HA A (WA NA A A - i 0% reduction of  Target met As per regulation § | nia 10% teducBional | Taigetmet Aa per New indicator £
Management MEMA and SCM regulations |compiiance with SCM | Irregular Expenditure Amount fo the Irregular 28 weil as fist draR AFS, the irreguiar expendituse | regulation 6 as well as first Financial
& Policles by 2022 chacklists Expendituze amountof R 184 m | expandifuse total imegqular expenditure | draft AFS, the total iregular | Services
| amount fer the 2019/20 financlal expenditure amountfor the.
| yeas amounts to 6,116,088,00, yoar
This 10 a taduction of48% amourts 10 6,116,088.00.
based on the irregular This is a reduction ef 46%
amountas per hase based on the itregular
line repart of AFS for 201718 expanditure amourtas per |
base fine reportof AFS for |
01718 |
- - _—— . —- 4. —1 — —_— il "
h i i WA 201772018 GRAP compllant | NA NA NA NA Waximum 1.5% of | Target Met NA NA NA NIA A A WA WA WA WA TMaximam (6% of | Targetmet-No NA WA {Maximurs 3% of estor | Target mat-No A
?e’;lh:e:mmm e :nun:l:‘:‘l:::l:lh':;a 3:;';?”“’ narand el Asaut Registar ’ eroriand o misstatament of | errar and misstatement of assets and misstatement | misstaiement of of Firarcial
matoral arrors an and misgulament  Massie & g ypery misstatement llowed (indings were issued by the |allowedt an the total | aesets findings were orvices
Reglster by 2022 monitoring ofa allowed on the total alloved on the lotal lesued by tha on the totalvalue of | Auditar Geneat{Error rate valus ofassets issued by the Audor
cradible, realistic and  value of assets catrying valueof | Auditor Generalin | ansets disclasedin |8 at W} disclosedin AFS | General (0% rats)
Implementable asset | disclosed in AFS non-curvent asaets | 201872019, (Enror AFS |
management plan disclosed in audited |rate is at8%)
AFS dated 30 June
13
| !
|Canhflow Tunaround | To ensure that tha |By reviewing, adoption, % of existing 'Reparts I3 |tiquidity Ratio basedon [ TargetMat [T WA Targat Mot WA NA I =1:086 Target ot NA T = 10875 ‘Ax per st dat AFS, the togl T [100% of oxisting | Targetmet. 100% of exiating NIA nia |min New indicator Director E
muntcipality ls inanclally | mplementing and Fiquidity ratio 201712018 AFS - 1:0,875 Current assets. Currentassets Current asssty for current ansats amounts to R Hquldity ratio llquidity ratio maintained Financial
ablo to tustaln short, | manitoring a credible | malntained Rtz R7soMs RT4537 53,7 m and eunentliabiliias maintained Sendces
medlum and longterm | 1evanue enhancement Current fiilites : Current Ibilities - Currentlibiiges : amounts to R 50.8 m - Ratie on
obiigations o be sbleto | plan RAS370 R29438 R34558 year and Is 1:1.057 - Taigst
provide sarvices to e Ratio: 1:1.73 Ratlo: 1:2,58 Ratio: 12,1 achieved
community in a sustained |
manner by 2022.
| ' I
|
) \ s ! . | |
e = = —le 1 T Targetmel Green  nia afa Grean outcome on | Targetmet Grean | NA i - m T i Tonenoucomson | NA Ditector )
Iy reparts. MG SAMRAS support contract Gresn outtome on | TargetMal Graen  |N/A WA Green outcome on g g A Gresn outcome on | Target Met WA NiA Green oubcome on. Target met Graen autcoma NiA {n Green outcoms on Green outcom:
e N el v il el Web et syowrnahdoss | SCOR apars | okt on MBCOR mSCOtwpots |oukome on SCOA mSCOAtopors | outore op mSCOA EGOA aparn e et aen: e [Cavoron Fvcil
syatam bo improve the thraugh ongoing submitied to axtract some reports but wubmitted to feports submitted to Jubmitizd to raposts submitted to submittad to arts submitted to ‘ubmitted to submitted to Treasury |wabmitted to Treasury | submitted t Tieasury submitied to Treasury Senvicas
oparationt ofthe |SAMRAS supportand | Treasuy inatcurate Treasury Treasury Tieasury Treasury Treasury ury Trasury
municipalty by genenaing |Interventioma
accutabe, vald, comphate |
and costeeflective financial ‘ I
| and performancs |
Informaton by 2022,
| | | ‘ | | | |
i T I A&B-  Fue | Funded 201872020 B WA N NA NiA~ NA nfa Tnfa nfa 1. Funded budgst | Targatnotmet- | Minister ofFinance | The drafi Budget  Funded budgeton |TargetMet Funded budgeton | NA LT - 'Fundedbudgeton | Targetmat Funded budget NA T na na [Mawindicator | Ditector u
Budgetamagemart To. :;‘x::i::::;un , i:d.::;:: oty ;’ﬂ'.":::‘: o] ::';d:v.m o (ot onassessment  Dratbudgetwas | granted exompton v tabled 15 Warch assassmment assatsment conducted by PT edanut |on sssassment conducied | Financiat
funded budget esch hudgstwitha surplus | conducted by PT condusted by PT on preparedbythe |intarms of secfian | 2020, conducked by PT on | on adjustment and anousl conducted by PTon | by PT an adjustment and | Sendees
| anancia year an adjustment and sdjustmentand | fnance depariment | 170 of the MFWA for |adfuammentand  (budget adjustment and annua [annusl budget
annual budgst annual budgat forablingatthe | munkclpatifesto | annual budget tudget
scheduled Council | tabla thelr draf1DP
meetng dated 31 | and Budgets within
Mazch 2020, 30 days afer the.
However the and of the COVID 19
Councll national lockdown.
| implementsd the
exempietion granted |
| bry the Finance
Miniater at pes
MFMA circular 88
| dated 3 April 2020
| | | | ! | . 1 | | S| | ]
:nulminlg!m!l\k To ensure that the. By deveioping, % progress in the. .R!pom NIA ‘Dﬂﬁﬂmmmgmlnl NIA Tna NA NA NA L NA N/A N/A N/A .NIA L2y Submit Draft Fleel  Target ol Wet- Tha drafifiest | The 4th quarer LLF ‘The policy wil be  100% progress in the. iTilnlle Rat- Thedrat  The d&th quarter lLF‘ The policy will be nla nfa | New Indicator D‘n:h‘Y 35
municlpality's fieatare |lduplng. davelapment of the | policy aliwady developed by N ¥ pokcy H ld not |tabled inthe next | developmantofthe | Meetmanagement policy | meetings could nat wit | finallsed and Financial
against theft and management {stll needs to be | to Gouneil #a Council On 15 June 2020, but shto diseuasthe  |LLF meatingthat  Fleatmanagement | was tabled to Council On 15 |to discuns the Oraft  workshoped in the Sences
and misuse by 2022 |,,.,,.m,,1,.! ofa | pokicy workahopped with Counell Council iofared Rbacktothe | Draft Fleet Ivlll be organived by | poicy June 2020, butGouncil  |FleetBanagement et financial year .
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Annexure C: Blue Crane Route Local Municipality Performance of the Service Providers 2019/2020
Project Number | Appointment Date | Contract Start Date SCM Process Project Name Contractor FUNDING | Contract Amount | Amount Paid to Amount 19/20 VARIATION CONTRACT CONTRACT EXPIRY DATE Comments on Performance
Followed Date Outstanding EXPENDITURE ORDERS EXTENSION/ |
AMMENDMENT
T03/2014 19-Mar-14 19-Mar-14 TENDER PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES: HATCH GOBA (PTY)LTD MIG R 1235874,00 2729754,14 | R -1493880,14 R 169 631,33 N/A N/A A month after the Consultant progressing well. The fact that the
UPGRADING OF SPORTFIELDS & PARKS completion of the last consultant was appainted for 5 x sportsfileds
sportsfield (Upgrading of that cannot be done at a specific period
sportsfield, Glen Avon because of budget constraints is presenting a
Street, Somerset East) challenge. This service provider was
appointed in 2014 but only 2 of the
T17/2014 18/03/2015 01-jul-15 TENDER PROVISION OF BANKING SERVICES FIRST NATIONAL BANK OWNFUNDS |R 1050 449,52 86 428,93 R 964 020,59 N/A N/A 30-Jun-20| Estimated Monthly fee is R87 537,46.
contract is from 01 Jul 2015, Service Provider
prompt with service
T01/2015 07/05/2015 01-Jun-15 TENDER PROVISION OF EXTERNAL LOAN FINANCE | ABSA OWN FUNDS | R 20505645,37 | 20505645,37 | R N/A N/A May-20|Supplier is prompt with service
/MIG
T03/2016 03-Jun-16 01-Jun-16 TENDER PROVISION OF EXTERNAL LOAN FINANCE |STANDARD BANK OF SOUTH OWN R 443644570 | R 3549 156,56 R 887 289,14 N/A N/A May-21|Service Provider prompt with service
AFRICA
T05/2017 23-Aug-17 11-Sep-17 TENDER SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF MULTI- KONICA MINOLTA SA A DIV OF OWN R 1697 420,52 R 1916 645,30/ R -219224,78 | R 764 198,72 | N/A N/A 01-0ct-20|Service Provider prompt with service and
1 FUNCTION PHOTOCOPIER MACHINES BIDVEST OFFICE (PTY) LTD machines are working well.
T07/2017 08-Dec-17 08-Dec-17 TENDER SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF WATER NDULAMISO AQUA SOLUTIONS ~ |OWN R 1716880,00 | R1746419,83|R -29539,83 [R 597 544,29 | N/A N/A 01-Dec-20|Supplier is prompt with service
PURIFICATION CHEMICALS
T13/2017 11-Dec-17 11-Dec-17 TENDER SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF REFUSE BAGS ~ |BRODSKY TRADING 194 (PTY) LTD |OWN R 936 480,00 R 964 560,96| R -28 080,96 | R 276626,52 | N/A N/A Dec-20|Supplier is prompt with service
T15/2017 27-Oct-17 27-Oct-17 TENDER PROVISION OF SHORT-TERM INSURANCE  [AON SOUTH AFRICA OWN R 119361788 | R1193617,88/ R R 1193617,38 N/A 30-Sep-20|Supplier is prompt with service
v
T03/2018 04-Jul-18 04-Jul-18 TENDER GENERAL VALUATION ROLL F2 WAARDEERDERS t/a SUID OWN R 594 373,00 R591858,04| R 251496 |R 23 000,00 | N/A N/A Jun-23|Contract & SLA signed. Meetings regularly
KAAP WAARDEERDERS held and a GV is out for comments. SP
! performing fairly well.
T07/2018 03-Oct-18 09-Oct-18 TENDER PROF ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR AURECON SA WSIG R 385980745 R3497 429,68 R 36237777 | R 993 822,77 | COVID Related Original A/ment = |At the end of construction |Consultant progressing well.
CONSTRUCTION OF PEARSTON WTW R2 865 984,68
A/ment 17 APR
2019 Council =
R993 822,77
T08/2018 25-Sep-18 01-Oct-18 TENDER PROF ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR IX ENGINEERS WSIG R 2858535,45 R3232159,58| R -373624,13 | R 2275528,71 | COViD Related N/A At the end of construction |Consultant perfoms well.
CONSTRUCTION OF PEARSTON WWTW
T16/2018 16-Nov-18 16-Nov-18 TENDER |PROVISION OF SCM & BID COMMITTEE  |FACHS BUSINESS CONSULTING | OWN R 10829167 97 462,50 | R 10829,17 N/A N/A 28-Feb-19|Training conducted in Feb 2018, POEs
TRAINING submitted already. Balance to be paid on
reciept of certificates.
S 32 SRVM 29-Oct-18 20-Nov-18 S36 UPGRADING OF PEARSTON WWTW RUDCOR CONTRACTORS WSIG R 9846712,72 9468 793,06 | R 377919,66 | R 1101537,72 | N/A N/A 06-Jun-19 Contractor completed the construction
01-Nov-18 01-Nov-18 iDisaster Relief Fund | PROF ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR WATER |AURECON SA (PTY)LTD DROUGHT R 4587338,50 4587 119,60 | R 218,90 N/A N/A 8 MONTHS | Contract finalised. Consultant appointment
| CONSERVATION & DEMAND letter reflects the amount excluding VAT as
MANAGEMENT the contract value. Correct contract amount is
| R4 587 338,50 - to be corrected. Consultant
perfomed well.
01-Nov-18 18-Nov-18 Disaster Relief Fund \WATER CONSERVATION AND DEMAND BOSCH MUNITECH DROUGHT R 37412 661,00 37413412,53 R -751,53 |R  2545023,42 | N/A N/A 8 MONTHS Contract completed.
MANAGEMENT
T29/2018 27-Feb-19 TENDER UPGRADING OF SPORTSFIELD, GLEN AVON [OWENCO (PTY) LTD R 1400918,50 1283906,09 | R 117012,41 | R 829 266,81 | N/A N/A Contract completed.
STREET, SOMERSET EAST - ]
T34/2018 29-Mar-19 30-May-20 TENDER CONSTRUCTION OF PEARSTON WATER WATER PURIFICATION CHEMICAL |WSIG R 3107162817 | 19185253,03 | R 11886375,14 |R 18515 506,86 | COVID Related Extension of Time. 22-Dec¢-20|Contractor progressing fairly. The contract is
TREATMENT WORKS (1.5 ML/DAY) & PLANT HIRE CC a design and build contract not just a build
contract. There are challenges being
— = £ = experinced due to this.
T01/2019 TENDER DISCONNECTION, RECONNECTION AND AM ENGINEERING OWN R - |R N/A N/A SP appointed at a rate and is progressing
INSPECTION/AUDIT OF ELECTRICAL failry. Took a long time for them to register
SERVICES on the database hence there are no payments
S— . — up to this point.
T02/2018 29-Mar-19 05-Apr-19 TENDER UPGRADING OF PEARSTON WASTE WATER | MIZOTECH TRADING CC WSIG R 2723568,00 599 300,01 R - N/A N/A 13-Aug-19| Contract Cancelled ito GCC 2015 due to non
TREATMENT WORKS: PHASE 1A | performance.
T03/2019 24—Ju|—19 TENDER PROVISION OFf TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT TMT SERRVICES & SUPPLIES (PTY) |[OWN R 169,05 R - 169,05 | R - I N/A N/A Appointment amount is the rate per su;m?
r SYSTEM FOR A PERIOD OF THREE YEARS LTD | paid
T07/2019 14-Jan-20 14-Jan-20 | TENDER SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF ION LITHIUM  [HAMILTON HYDRAULIC SERVICES |OWN R 634294,00 - IR 634 294,00 | R 634 294,00 | N/A N/A Supply & Deliver
BATTERY OPERATED RESCUE TOOLS AND
EQUIPMENT |
27-Nov-19 27-Nov-19 COUNCIL PSP: AUGMENTATION OF COOKHOUSE WATER AND PUMPING MIG R 1532623,17 1470506,14 |R 62117,03 | R 1470506,14 | N/A N/A At the end of construction  |Consultant performing well
RESOLUTION BULK WATER SUPPLY SCHEME - PHASE 1IB |SOLUTIONS
|
[T09/2019 21-Aug-19 04-Sep-19 TENDER AUGMENTATION OF COOKHOUSE BULK  |LRC CIVILS MIG R 531129800 517820341 R 13309459 |R 517820341 | R 218 957,26 | N/A 27-Apr-20| Contractor perfoms very well and their work
| WATER SUPPLY SCHEME - PHASE 1B is of quality.
|
T10/2019 25-Jul-19 25-Jul-19 TENDER SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF PROTECTIVE  |SAFETYMATE EC (PTY) LTD OWN R R 264 408,48 | N/A N/A 30-Jun-20|awarded at the rate per unit pprice qouted
CLOTHING
- |
T11/2019 01-Oct-19 01-Jan-20 TENDER PROVISION OF GUARDING SERVICES AND | ROYAL SECURITY CC OWN R 349713579 39294458 |R  3104191,21 [R 392 944,58 | N/A N/A 31-Dec-22 5P performing well '
MONITORING OF ALARM SYSTEM FOR A :
PERIOD OF THREE YEARS




Project Number | Appointment Date | Contract Start Date SCM Process Project Name Contractor FUNDING | Contract Amount | Amount Paid to Amount 19/20 VARIATION | CONTRACT CONTRACT EXPIRY DATE Comments on Performance o
Followed Date Qutstanding EXPENDITURE ORDERS EXTENSION/ |
AMMENDMENT
t12/2019 01-Oct-19 01-Oct-19 TENDER SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF NEW TYRES SILUMKO TRANSPORT OWN AS PER RATES ON #VALUE! N/A N/A 30-5ep-22
OPTION 1 OF
TENDER
RESPONSE
T13/2019 10-Mar-20 01-Jul-20 TENDER PROVISION OF DEBT COLLECTION SMITH TABATA INC OWN R R - N/A N/A 30-Aug-23|10% of amount successfully collected.
SERVICES FOR A PERIOD OF 3 YEARS
T14/2019 03-Feb-20 01-Jul-20 TENDER PROVISION OF BANKING SERVICES ABSA BANK OWN R - N/A N/A 30-Jun-25| Fixed rate of 4% on +bank bal, c/dep fee
R0,20/R1000.00, cheq fee R5.00, d/order fee
R3.41ea, EFT R0.67/trans (salaries incl). All
fees incl VAT.
T16/2019 18-Mar-20 18-May-20 TENDER UPGRADING OF PEARSTON WWTW:PHASE |DE JAGERS LOODGIETER WSIG R 11308 269,40 4043314,42 |R 7264954,98 |[R  4043314,42 | COViD Related N/A 05-Nov-20|Contractor peforming very well and their pace
2 KONTRAKTEURS is fast.
T17/2019 24-Mar-20 19-May-20 TENDER COOKHOUSE BULK WATER SUPPLY - PHASE|LRC CIVILS cc MIG R 12472 596,68 339955741 |R 9073039,27 | R 3399 557,41 | COViD Related N/A 15-Dec-20|Contractor peforming very well,
2C (Section 1 & 2)
T18/2019 26-Feb-20 13-Mar-20 TENDER SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF INTERLOCK OWENCO (PTY) LTD MIG R 499 999,09 | N/A N/A 78-Feb-23| Appointed at a rate if R3 133,13
PAVING BRICKS AND CEMENT FOR A
PERIQOD OF THREE YEARS
RFQ 2 OF 11-Feb-20 17-Feb-20 TENDER PES: UPGRADING OF AEROVILLE KCS CONSULTANTS MIG R 696 890,00 56 221,65 | R 640 668,35 | R 56 221,65 | N/A N/A Atthe end of construction |Consultant performing fairly well.
T32/2018 SPORTSFIELDS
RFQ 3 OF 11-Feb-29 17-Feb-20 TENDER PES: UPGRADING OF STORMWATER KCS CONSULTANTS MIG R 908 152,50 108 532,80 | R 799619,70 [ R 6552,00 | N/A N/A At the end of construction |Consultant performing fairly well.
T32/2018 DRAINAGE IN WARD 5 (WESTVIEW,
FRANCISVALE, OLD LOCATION}) |
RFQ 4 OF 11-Feb-20 14-Feb-20 TENDER PES: PAVING OF INTERNAL STREETS IN NEMORANGO CONSULTING MIG R 140679499 467 251,80 | R 939543,19 | R 467 251,80 | N/A N/A At the end of construction |Consultant performing fairly well.
T32/2018 COOKHOUSE, PEARSTON AND SOMERSET  |[ENGINEERS
EAST |
13-May-20 01-May-20 DEVIATION REFURBISHMENT OF BESTERSHOEK LRC CIVLS cc MIG/WSIG R 1563494,36
WATER TREATMENT WORKS
29-May-20 COUNCIL PSP: AUGMENTATION OF COOKHOUSE | WATER & PUMPING SOLUTIONS  [MIG R 281474000 100314534 |R 181159466 |R 1003 145,34 | COVID Related N/A At the end of construction
RESOLUTION BULK WATER SUPPLY SCHEME - PHASE 2C
|
|




BLUE CRANE ROUTE MUNICIPALITY

1.  REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
We present our report for the financial year ended 30 June 2020.

2. ROLE AND RESPONSIBILITY OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
The function of the Audit Committee (hereinafter referred to as the Committee) is primarily to assist the

Blue Crane Route Municipality (hereinafter referred to as the Council) in discharging its duties relating to,
amongst others, the safeguarding of assets, the operation of adequate systems, control processes and

the preparation of financial reports and statements.

The Committee operates in terms of section 166 of the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA), Act
No. 56 of 2003 and has endeavoured to comply with its responsibilities arising from those requirements.
The Committee has performed its duties according to its terms of reference as per the approved Audit

Committee Charter.

The Committee has no executive function and its priméry objective is to review and advise rather than

assume responsibility for any matters within its remit.

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE MEMBERS AND ATTENDANCE
The current Audit Committee was effective as of 1 July 2018, met 5 times for the 2019/20 financial year

and has four members as per its approved terms of reference. Two of the members served in the

previous term (2017/2018), and the other two members including the Chairperson are new.

The following Audit/Performance Audit Committee (AC) meeting was held during the 2019/20 financial
year:

- 1% Meeting: 12 August 2019 (AFS and Annual Performance Review )

- 2" Meeting: 25 September 2019 (Q4 2018/19 review, delayed meeting)

- 3" Meeting: 22 October 2019 (Quarter 1 — 2019/20)

- 4" Meeting: 28 January 2020 (Mid-year assessment 2019/20)

- 5" Meeting: 19 June 2020 (Quarter 3 review 2019/20).

Following are the members of the Audit Committee:

Name of Member # of Meetings
Attended for |
2019/20
WA Plaatjes 5
Denny Emslie 5
P Songo 5
N Mzamo 4
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The committee meetings are also attended by the Mayor/Speaker, the MPAC Chair, the Municipal
Manager, Chief Financial Officer, Provincial Treasury, CoGTA, Internal and External Auditors (AG).

4. The Effectiveness of Internal Control

The system of internal control was not entirely effective for the period under review. During the period
under review, several deficiencies in the system of internal control and/or deviations were identified by
the audit committee, the internal auditors and external auditors, the areas of Financial Health, Human

Resources Management, Supply Chain Management and Quality of Performance information.

Management has committed to working on improving the internal control environment and the committee

will continue to monitor the improvement.

5. Information and Communications Technology (ICT)

The committee recommended that ICT activities be adequately budgeted as the risks may outweigh the

cost. The AC recommends that IT Security and Disaster Recovery be expedited for the implementation

of the ICT governance framework. The ICT strategy remains in draft form.

6. Risk Management

The Audit Committee has noted that the risk management function is not improving within the
municipality. The internal audit unit facilitated the risk function; however, management did not submit

information timeously.

Implementation of management actions every quarter is not reported regularly with valid evidence. As
the municipality matures, risk management should form part of the performance agreements.
Management actions lacked SMARTness, and the Risk Appetite level of Council is yet to be determined.

CoGTA has agreed to assist with the risk assessment.

7. Performance Management

The Audit Committee, for the 3™ successive year, did not receive the Annual Performance Report for

review at its meeting dated 14 September 2020.

Due to this limitation, the Audit Committee could not provide an opinion regarding the adequacy,
accuracy, completeness and reliability of reported performance information by the municipality. The non-
submission of information is viewed in a serious light by the Committee. Internal audit reviews
highlighted the same challenges reported previously i.e. Portfolio of Evidence (POE) not submitted or not
submitted late, or the validity of the POE questionable, and the reasons for underperformance absent.

The cascading of PMS remains a challenge in the municipality.
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Although the Auditor-General provided an unqualified opinion, their scope only related to KPA 2 -
Service Delivery and Infrastructure Development, hence management need to demonstrate consistent

and sustainable improvement regarding performance management in general.

8. INTERNAL AUDIT (IA)

The Audit Committee is satisfied that the internal audit function is operating effectively and that it has

addressed the risks pertinent to the municipality during the year under review, despite the challenges it
faces.
These challenges include, but are not limited to:

* Unable to complete its work programme for the year;

s The lack of a permanent CAE for a few months, due to a resignation; and,

e The COVID-9 pandemic (isolation of staff) and the lockdown.

9. Compliance with the MFMA, the Annual Division of Revenue Act and any other applicable
legislation
The Audit Committee reports that it is not aware of any material occurrence or omission resulting or
potentially resulting in non-compliance with the Municipal Finance Management Act; and any other key
legislation applicable to the Municipality, other than those alluded to by internal Audit and the Auditor-
General in its Management Report and the Audit Report. No investigations were initiated by the Audit

Committee or referred to the Audit Committee by Council.

10. Evaluation of the Financial Statements
The Audit Committee has:
¢ Reviewed and discussed the unaudited annual financial statements that were submitted to the
Auditor-General for review.
* Reviewed changes in accounting policies and practices;
¢ Reviewed the municipality’'s compliance with legal and regulatory provisions;
¢ Reviewed the information on pre-determined objectives to be included in the annual report, and
¢ Reviewed significant adjustments used in the compilation of the annual financial statements.
The Auditor-General reported an Unqualified Audit Opinion with findings 2019/20, meaning the Financial
Statements contain no material misstatements. But, findings have been raised on either performance

objectives or non-compliance with legislation, or both.

Special mention should be made of the following challenges:
o A full population of infrastructure assets re-evaluation for Water Infrastructure, Roads and
Stormwater, Sanitation and, Work-in-Progress. This was an enormous task and the CFO must be
applauded for successfully driving this project for both the current and prior year. The latter

project recognised that the assets of the municipality are just below a billion rand.
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The electrical infrastructure population will be re-evaluation in 2020/21. Maintenance of these
assets is a major risk as this is expensive.

» Legal matters and the possible related liabilities are major concerns as this has not been brought
into account as contingent liabilities.

e The above two matters will have a serious negative impact on the cash flow for 2020/21 and

outwards years.

1. Auditor-General South Africa

The Audit Committee has met with the Auditor-General during the year to ensure that there are no

outstanding issues relating to the Municipality.

r

Prof. W/Plaatjes
Chairperson of the Audit Committee (on behalf of the Audit Committee)
Date: 19 March 2021
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General Information

Legal form of entity
Grade

Nature of business and principal activities

The following is included in the scope of operation
Council members

Mayor/Speaker
Councillors

Accounting Officer
Chief Finance Officer (CFO)

Registered office

Postal address

Auditors

Bankers

Attorneys

Local Municipality
2

Local Government. Principal actitivies inline with the Constitution of South Africa,
Schedule 4Band 5B

Service Delivery - (Basic service delivery such as electricity, sanitation , refuse removal
Infrastructure development, economic development, community services)

BA Manxoweni

A Hufkie

MS Kwatsha

P Sonkwala

JM Martin

TC Xakaxa

FP Brown

C Nel (From December 2019)
KC Brown

NP Nkonyeni

TA Grootboom

C Du Plessis {Up to August 2019)
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Accounting Officer's Responsiblilities and Approval

The accounting officer Is required by the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act 56 of 2003}, to maintain adequate accounting records
and is responsible for the content and integrity of the annual financial statements and related financlal information included in this report.
It is the responsibility of the accounting officer to ensure that the annuai financial statements falrly present the state of affairs of the
municipality as at the end of the financial year and the results of its operations and cash flows for the period then ended.

The external auditors are engaged to express an independent opinion on the annual financlal statements and was given unrestricted
access to all inanciat records and related data.

The annual financial statements have heen prepared In accordance with South African Statements of Generally Recognlsed Accounting
Practice (GRAP) And the Munlcipal Finance Management Act (MFMA) including any interpretations, guidelines and directives issued
by the Accounting Standards Board.

The annual financial statements are based upon appropriate accounting palicies consistently applied and supported by reasonable
and prudent judgements and estimates.

The accounting officer acknowledges that he Is ultimately responsible for the system of interna! financial control established by the

municipality and place considerable Importance an maintzaining a strong control enviranment. To enabie the accounting officer to meet these
responsibilitles, the accounting officer sets standards for Internal control aimed at reducing the risk of error or defict in a cost effective
manner. The standards include the proper delegation of responsibilities within a clearly defined framework, effective accounting procedures
and adequate segregation of duties to ensure an acceptable level of Hsk. These controls are monitored throughout the municipality and alt
employees are required to maintain the highest ethical standands In ensuring the municipality’s business is conducted in 2 manner that in all
reasonable drcumstances Is above reproach, The focus of risk management in the municipality Is on identifying, assessing, managing and
monitoring all known forms of risk across the municipality. While operating risk cannot be fully eliminated, the municipality endeavours te
minimise it by ensuring that appropriate infrastructure, controls, systems and ethical behaviour are applled and managed within predetermined
procedures and constraints.

The accounting officer Is of the opinion, based on the information and explanations given by management, that the system of internal control
provides reasonable assurance that the financial records may be relied on for the preparation of the annual financial statements. However, any
system of Intemal financial control can provide only reasonable, and not absolute, assurance against material misstatement or deficit.

Tha accounting officar has reviewed the municipality's cash flow forecast for the year to 30 June 2021 and, in the light of this review and the
current financial position, he is satisfied that the municipality has or has accass to adequate resources to continue in operational existence for
the foreseeable future. Note 47 of this Annual Financial Statements has given more clarity on this matter.

Although the accounting officer Is primarily responsible for the financial affairs of the municipality, he is supported by the Chief Financial
Cificer.

The external auditors are responsible for expressing an audit opinion on the municipality's annual financlal statements.
The annual financial statements have been examined by the municipality's extemal auditors.

The annual financlal stataments set out on the following pages have been preparad on the geing concern basis, were approved by the
accounting officer on 18 September 2020 and were signed by him.

The accounting officer hereby certify a8 required by Section 124(1)(a) of the Municipal Firance Management Act (Act 56 of 2003) that the
selaries, allowances and banefits of political office-bearers and councillors of the Blue Crana Route Municipality, whether financial or in
kind, are wi upper limits of the framework envisaged In section 219 of the Constitution.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

2020 2019
R R
Notes (Restated)

ASSETS
Current assets
Other financial assets 4 - 2,982
Inventories 6 1,213,851 1,305,445
Other receivables from exchange transactions 7 1,371,209 1,231,766
Other receivables from non-exchange transactions 8 7,798,039 5,606,637
Trade receivables from exchange transactions 9 34,270,679 28,978,610
Cash and cash equivalents 10 9,882,437 27,634,697

54,536,215 64,760,137
Non-current assets
Investment property 11 24,527,190 24,593,834
Property, plant and equipment 12 802,713,559 809,987,908
Intangible assets 13 4,963 6,825
Heritage assets 14 458,067 458,067

827,703,779 835,046,634

Total assets 882,239,994 899,806,771
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Employee benefit obligation 15 1,782,000 1,732,586
Other financial liabilities 16 815,759 3,857,176
Finance lease obligation 17 228,331 1,008,468
Unspent conditional grants and receipts 18 2,254,113 25,264,283
Payables from exchange transactions 20 47,270,704 36,684,508
Trade and other payables from non-exchange 21 204,137 46,983
VAT payable 22 4,057,136 2,307,923
Consumer deposits 23 2,733,983 2,673,592

59,346,163 73,575,519
Non-current liabilities
Employee benefit obligation 15 22,779,000 24,560,565
Other financial liabilities 16 - 815,759
Finance lease obligation 17 - 228,331
Provisions 19 25,142,849 23,707,624

47,921,849 49,312,279
Total liabilities 107,268,012 122,887,798
Net assets 774,971,982 776,918,973
Accumulated surplus 774,971,982 776,918,973
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

2020 2019
R R
Notes (Restated)

Revenue

Property rates 26 21,550,618 13,222,692
Service charges 27 132,964,954 119,882,184
Rental of facilities and equipment 25 712,659 495,142
Interest earned - outstanding debtors 25 5,542,512 4,492,869
Interest earned - external investments 28 1,389,562 2,052,498
Agency Services 25 753,971 1,013,340
Fines 25 162,231 125,798
Licences and permits 25 396,517 540,216
Transfers and Subsidies 29 113,675,032 145,657,745
Gain on disposal of assets 25 - 78,270
Other income 30 1,757,694 1,937,233
Total revenue 278,905,750 289,497,987
Expenditure

Employee related costs 31 83,124,880 79,497,360
Remuneration of councillors 32 4,050,729 3,993,698
Debt Impairment 33 23,280,573 19,452,883
Depreciation and asset impairments/amortisation 11-13 53,948,014 62,140,805
Finance costs 34 1,888,409 3,308,278
Bulk purchases 35 92,597,013 79,992,493
Contracted services 36 6,792,416 7,985,647
Inventory consumed 37 5,066,433 5,978,427
Transfers and Subsidies 38 841,086 838,760
Operational Cost 39 12,743,158 12,365,819
Loss on disposal of assets 11/12 40,202 -
Total expenditure 284,372,913 275,554,170
Actuarial gain 15 3,520,172 3,247,659
Surplus/(deficit) for the year (1,946,991) 17,191,476
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Notes R R
Accumulated

Surplus/(Deficit) | Total: Net Assets
Opening balance as previously reported (2018) 541,639,253 541,639,253
Adjustments:
Prior period adjustments (2018 and earlier) 45 218,088,244 218,088,244
Balance at 1 July 2018 as restated 759,727,497 759,727,497
Changes in net assets -
Surplus for the year 17,191,476 17,191,476
Balance at 30 June 2019 as restated 776,918,973 776,918,973
Opening balance as previously reported (2019) 585,864,837 585,864,837
Prior period adjustments (2019 and earlier) 45 191,054,136 191,054,136
Balance at 1 July 2019 as restated 776,918,973 776,918,973
Changes in net assets
Deficit for the year (1,946,991) (1,946,991)
Balance at 30 June 2020 774,971,982 774,971,982
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

2020 2019
R R
Notes (Restated)

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts
Sales of goods and services 123,771,149 112,774,287
Grants 90,295,443 168,939,056
Interest received 1,363,597 2,014,088
Other receipts 11,212,330 4,322,607

226,632,519 288,050,038
Payments
Employee costs (81,336,859) (76,319,446)
Remuneration of councillors (4,050,729) (3,993,698)
Suppliers (15,945,523) (15,592,873)
Bulk purchases (90,309,765) (73,835,597)
Interest paid (367,265) (738,266)
Other payments (841,087) (7,661,129)

(192,851,228) (178,141,009)

Net cash flows from operating activities 41 33,781,291 109,909,029
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 12 (46,656,802) (78,875,475)
Nett proceeds on disposal of assets and liabilities 11,441 416,496
Proceeds from Other financial assets 4 2,982 3,419
Net cash flows used in investing activities (46,642,379) (78,455,560)
Cash flows from financing activities
Consumer deposits 60,391 94,829
Repayment of other financial liabilities (3,857,176) (3,510,272)
Finance lease received
Finance lease payments (1,094,387) (1,625,891)
Net cash used in financing activities (4,891,172) (5,041,334)
Net increase / (decrease) in net cash and cash equivalents (17,752,260) 26,412,135
Net cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 27,634,697 1,222,562
Net cash and cash equivalents at end of period 10 9,882,437 27,634,697
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STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS

Actual Difference
amounts on between final
Approved comparable budget and
budget Adjustments  Final budget basis actual
Notes R R R R R
Statement of Financial Position
Total current assets 36,200,000 4,036,793 40,236,793 54,536,215 (14,299,422)
Total non-current assets 651,276,138 37,443,635 688,719,773 827,703,779 {138,984,008)
Total current liabilities (31,847,942) (29,085,018) (60,932,960) (59,346,163) (1,586,797)
Total non-current liabilities (49,000,000) 22,916,068 (26,083,932) |47,921,849) 21,837,917
Net Assets 606,628,196 35,311,478 641,939,674 774,971,982 (133,032,308)
Statement of Financial Performance
Revenue
Property rates 52 18,026,690 18,026,690 21,561,237 (3,534,547)
Service charges 52 148,405,472 500,448 148,914,920 143,764,234 5,150,686
Interest eamed - external investments 850,000 500,000 1,350,000 1,389,562 {39,562)
Interest earned - outstanding debtors 4,197,650 1,268,000 5,465,650 5,542,512 (76,862)
Rental of facilities and equipment 390,000 75,000 465,000 712,659 (247,659)
Fines 423,000 - 423,000 162,231 260,769
Licences and permits 480,300 - 480,300 396,517 83,783
Agency services 850,000 100,000 950,000 753,971 196,029
Transfers and Subsidies 87,983,000 27,791,210 115,774,210 113,675,032 2,099,178
Gains on disposal of PPE - - - -
Other Income 52 1,277,140 7,477,600 8,754,740 5,277,866 3,476,874
Total Revenue 262,883,252 37,721,258 300,604,510 293,235,821 7.368.689
Expenditure
Employee related costs 52 83,150,120 (2,693,134) 80,456,986 80,785,145 (328,159)
Remuneration of councillors 4,253,900 (75,410) 4,178,490 4,050,729 127,761
Debt impairment 11,103,750 3,886,310 14,990,060 23,280,573 (8,290,513)
Depreciation & asset impairment 42,179,290 300,000 42,479,290 53,948,014 (11,468,724)
Finance charges 52 5,018,550 17,640 5,036,190 4,228,144 808,046
Bulk Purchases 97,294,100 - 97,294,100 92,597,013 4,697,087
Inventory consumed 52 4,677,790 (9,130) 4,668,660 2,674,829 1,993,831
Contracted services 8,453,450 6,450 8,459,900 6,792,416 1,667,484
Transfers and Subsidies 883,740 (42,640) 841,100 841,086 14
Other expenditure 52 25,817,350 3,185,040 29,002,390 25,984,863 3,017,527
Total expenditure 282,832,040 4,575,126 287,407,166 295,182,812 (7,775,646)
Actual Amount on Comparable (19,948,788) 33,146,132 13,197,344 (1.946,991) 15,144,335

Basis as Presented in the Budget
And Actual Comparative Statement

Refer to note 54 for explanations for material variances between final budget and actual amounts as well as note 55
for differences between the final budget and the original budget
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STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS

~RTTOT OTTETETTE
amounts on between final
Approved comparable budget and
budget Adjustments  Final budget basis actual
R R R R R

Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts
Ratepayers and other 156,965,589 (4,726,140) 152,239,449 123,771,149 28,468,300
Other Revenue 6,944,005 9,046,638 15,990,643 11,212,330 4,778,313
Govermment - operating 60,969,000 396,390 61,365,390 62,020,487 (655,097)
Govemment - capital 27,014,000 26,821,813 53,835,813 28,274,956 25,560,857
Interest 4,627,885 (4,627,885) - 1,353,597 (1,353,597)
Payments
Suppliers and employees (223,646,710) (413,8168) (224,060,526) (191,642,877) (32,417,649)
Finance charges (460,850) (4,575,340) (5,036,190) (367,265) (4,668,925)
Transfers and Grants (883,740) 42,640 (841,100) (841,086 (14)
NET CASH FROM/(USED) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 31,529,179 21,964,300 53,493,479 33,781,291 19,712,188
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Proceeds on disposal of PPE - - - 11,441 (11,441)
Decrease (Increase) in non-current debtors 4,000 - - 2,982 (2,982)
Payments
Capital assets (27,674,000) (26,978,213)  (54,652,213) (46,656,802) (7,995,411)
NET CASH FROM/(USED) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (27,670,000) (26,978,213)  (54,652,213) (46,642,379) (8,009,834)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Borrowing long term/finance lease - - - - -
Increase (decrease) in consumer deposits 50,000 - 50,000 60,391 (10,391)
Payments
Repayment of borrowing (4,000,000 168,185 (3,831,815) (4,951,563) 1,119,748
NET CASH FROM/(USED) FINANCING ACTIVITIES (3,950,000) 168,185 (3,781,815) (4,891,172) 1,109,357
NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH HELD (90,821) (4,849,728) (4,940,549) (17,752,260) 12,811,711
Cash/cash equivalents at the year begin: 1,000,000 26,438,211 27,438,211 27,634,697 -
Cash/cash equivalents at the year end: 909,179 21,588,483 22,497,662 9,882,437 12,811,711
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Presentation of Annual Financial Statements

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Standards of Generally
Recognised Accounting Practice (GRAP), issued by the Accounting Standards Board in accordance
with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No 56 of 2003).

These annual financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and
incorporate the historical cost conventions as the basis of measurement, except where specified
otherwise.

The principal accounting policies, applied in the preparation of these annual financial statements, are
set out below.

These accounting policies are consistent with those applied in the preparation of the prior year financial
statements, unless specified otherwise. Details on any changes in accounting policies are provided in
note Changes in accounting policy.

1.1. Presentation of currency

These annual financial statements are presented in South African Rand, which is the functional
currency of the entity. The figures in the annual financial statement are rounded to the nearest Rand
value.

1.2. Going concern

These annual financial statements were prepared based on the expectation that the entity will continue
to operate as a going concern for at least the next 12 months.

1.3. Budget information

Budget information in accordance with GRAP 1 and 24, has been provided in the Statement of
comparison of budget and actual amounts.

The approved budget is prepared on an accrual basis.

The approved budget covers the fiscal period from 2019/07/01 to 2020/06/30.

1.4. Comparative figures

When the presentation or classification of items in the financial statements is amended, prior period
comparative amounts are also reclassified and restated, unless such comparative reclassification
and/or restatement is not required by a Standard of GRAP. The nature and reason for such
reclassifications and restatements are also disclosed.

Where material accounting errors, which relate to prior periods, have been identified in the current

year, the coirection is made retrospectively as far as is practicable and the prior year comparatives are
restated accordingly.

10
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Where there has been a change in accounting policy in the current year, the adjustment is made
retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year comparatives are restated accordingly. The
presentation and classification of items in the current year is consistent with prior years.

The nature and reasons for the reclassifications and restatements are disclosed in note 42 to

the financial statements.

1.5. Offsetting

Assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses have not been offset except when offsetting is required or
permitted by a Standard of GRAP

1.6. Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty

The use of judgement, estimates and assumptions is inherent to the process of preparing annual
financial statements. These judgements, estimates and assumptions affect the amounts presented in
the annual financial statements. Uncertainties about these estimates and assumptions could result in
outcomes that require material adjustment to the carrying amount of the relevant asset or liability in
future periods.

Judgements

In the process of applying these accounting policies, management has made the following judgements
that may have a significant effect on the amounts recognised in the annual financial statements.

Estimates

Estimates are informed by historical experience, information currently available to management,
assumptions, and other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. These
estimates are reviewed on a regular basis. Changes in estimates that are not due to errors are
processed in the period of the review and applied prospectively.

In the process of applying the entity's accounting policies, the following estimates were made:
Inventory

The estimation of the water stock in the reservoirs is based on the measurement of water via electronic
level sensors, which determines the depth of water in the reservoirs, which is then converted into
volumes based on the total capacity of the reservoir.

Impairments of non-financial assets

In determining the value-in-use of non-financial assets, management is required to rely on the use of

estimates about the asset's ability to continue to generate cash flows (in the case of cash-generating
assets). For non-cash-generating assets, estimates are made regarding the depreciated replacement

1"
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES

cost, restoration cost, or service units of the asset, depending on the nature of the impairment and the
availability of information.

Provisions

Provisions are measured as the present value of the estimated future outflows required to settle the
obligation. In the process of determining the best estimate of the amounts that will be required in future
to settle the provision management considers the weighted average probability of the potential
outcomes of the provisions raised. This measurement entails determining what the different potential
outcomes are for a provision as well as the financial impact of each of those potential outcomes.

Management then assigns a weighting factor to each of these outcomes based on the probability that
the outcome will materialise in future. The factor is then applied to each of the potential outcomes and
the factored outcomes are then added together to arrive at the weighted average value of the
provisions. Additional disclosure of these estimates of provisions is included in note 19 - Provisions.

Pension and other post-employment benefits

The present value of the post retirement obligation depends on a number of factors that are
determined on an actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. The assumptions used in
determining the net cost (income) include the discount rate, future salary increase, mortality rates and
future pension increases. Due to the complexity of the valuation, the underlying assumptions and its
long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All
assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Effective interest rate
The municipality used the prime interest rate to discount future cash flows.
Allowance for doubtful debts

The measurement of receivables is derived after consideration of the allowance for doubtful debts.
Management makes certain assumptions regarding the categorisation of debtors into groups with
similar risk profiles so that the effect of any impairment on a group of receivables would not differ
materially from the impairment that would have been determined had each debtor been assessed for
impairment on an individual basis.

The determination of this allowance is predisposed to the utilisation of estimates, assumptions and
management judgements. In determining this allowance the estimates are made about the probability
of recovery of the debtors based on their past payment history and risk profile.

Provision for rehabilitation of refuse landfill sites
The entity has an obligation to rehabilitate its landfill sites in terms of its license stipulations. Provision
is made for this obligation based on the size / extent of the land to be rehabilitated, the rehabilitation

cost per square meter, the monitoring cost per square meter, and the rehabilitation period. Current
costs are projected using the average rate of inflation over the remaining period until rehabilitation, and

12
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES

then discounted to their present value using an appropriate discounting rate, representing the time
value of money.

Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation and amortisation recognised on property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are
determined with reference to the useful lives and residual values of the underlying items. The useful
lives and residual values of assets are based on management's estimation of the asset's current
condition, expected condition at the end of the period of use, its current use, expected future use and
the entity's expectations about the availability of finance to replace the asset at the end of its useful life.
In evaluating the useful life and residual value management considers the impact of technology and
minimum service requirements of the assets.

1.7. Property, plant and equipment
Initial recognition

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including infrastructure assets) that are
held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, rental to others, or for administrative
purposes, and are expected to be used during more than one period.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset when it is probable that
future economic benefits or service potential associated with the item will flow to the municipality and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Property, plant and equipment are initially measured at cost.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs atiributable
to bring the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost.
The cost also includes the cost of dismantling and removing the asset and restoring the site on which it
is operated.

Where an asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its cost is its fair value as at date of
acquisition.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives,
they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. Costs
include costs incurred initially to acquire or construct an item of property, plant and equipment and
costs incurred subsequently to add to, replace part of, or service it. If a replacement cost is recognised
in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment, the carrying amount of the replaced
part is derecognised.

Major spare parts and servicing equipment which are expected to be used for more than one period

are included in property, plant and equipment. In addition, spare parts and servicing equipment which
can only be used in connection with an item of property, plant and equipment are accounted for as

13
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES

property, plant and equipment.
Subsequent measurement

Subsequent to initial recognition, property, plant and equipment is carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses except for land, which is not depreciated as it is deemed to
have an indefinite useful life.

Subsequent expenditure

Where the entity replaces part of an asset, it derecognises the part of the asset being replaced and
capitalises the new component.

Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on the straight line basis over their expected useful
lives to their estimated residual value. Components that are significant in relation to the whole asset
and that have different useful lives are depreciated separately. The depreciable amount is determined
after taking into account an asset's residual value.

The annual depreciation rates are based on the following estimated useful lives:

Item Average useful life
Land (PPE) Indefinite
Buildings 30 - 60 years
Plant 5- 15 years
Furniture and fixtures 5- 15 years
Motor vehicles 5 - 20 years
Office equipment 3 -10years
Other equipment 3 -10years
Infrastructure 5 - 80 years
Landfill site 15 — 30 years
Impairments

The entity tests for impairment where there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. An
assessment of whether there is an indication of possible impairment is done at each reporting date.
Where the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is greater than the estimated
recoverable amount (or recoverable service amount), it is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount (or recoverable service amount) and an impairment loss is charged to the Statement of
Financial Performance.

Where items of property, plant and equipment have been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by

the impairment loss, which is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Financial Performance in
the period that the impairment is identified.
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment been recognised. A reversal of
the impairment is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Derecognition

ltems of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed of or when there
are no further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of the asset. The gain or
loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in the Statement
of Financial Performance.

1.8. Investment property
Initial Recognition

Investment property includes property (land or a building, or part of a building) held to earn rentals
and/or for capital appreciation, rather than held to meet service delivery objectives, the production or
supply of goods or services, or the sale of an asset in the ordinary course of operations. Investment
property is initially recognised when future benefits are probable and the cost or fair value can be
determined reliably.

At initial recognition, the municipality measures investment property at cost including transaction costs
once it meets the definition of investment property. However, where an investment property was
acquired through a non-exchange transaction (i.e. where it acquired the investment property for no or a
nominal value), its cost is its fair value as at the date of acquisition. The cost of self-constructed
investment property is the cost at date of completion.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer
from investment property to owner occupied property (property, plant and equipment), the deemed cost
for subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change in use. If owner occupied property
becomes an investment property, the municipality accounts for such property in accordance with the
policy stated under property, plant and equipment up to the date of change in use.

The cost of day to day servicing of investment property is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance as incurred.

Cost Model
Investment property is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.
Depreciation is provided to write down the cost, less estimated residual value over the useful life of

the property, which is as follows:

ltem Useful life
Property — land indefinite
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Property — buildings 30 years.
Derecognition

Investment property is derecognised on disposal or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits or service potential are expected from its
disposal.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of investment property is the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in surplus or deficit
in the period of retirement or disposal.

Impairments

The municipality tests for impairment where there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. An
assessment of whether there is an indication of possible impairment is done at each reporting date.

Where the carrying amount of an Investment Property is greater than the estimated recoverable
amount, it is written down immediately to its recoverable amount and an impairment loss is charged to
the Statement of Financial Performance.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment been recognised. A reversal of
the impairment is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Subsequent expenditure

Where the entity replaces part of an asset, it derecognises the part of the asset being replaced and
capitalises the new component.

1.9. Intangible assets

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance. The entity
recognises an intangible asset in its Statement of Financial Position when it is probable that the
expected future economic benefits or service potential that are attributable to the asset will flow to the
municipality; and the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

An internally generated intangible asset is subject to strict recognition criteria before they are
capitalised. Research expenditure is never capitalised, while development expenditure is only
capitalised to the extent that:

the entity intends to complete the intangible asset, for use or sale
it is technically feasible to complete the intangible asset
the entity has the resources to complete the project
it is probable that it will generate future economic benefits or service potential.
O the expenditure attributable to the asset during its development can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost.
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An intangible asset acquired through a non-exchange transaction, the cost shall be its fair value as at
the date of acquisition.

Subsequent measurement
Intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses.

The cost of an intangible asset is amortised over the useful life where that useful life is finite. The
amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance in the expense category consistent with the function of the intangible asset.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually,
either individually or at the cash generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed
annually to determine whether the indefinite life assumption continues to be supportable. If not, the
change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis.

An intangible asset is regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based on all relevant factors,
there is no foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is expected to generate net cash inflows
or service potential. Amortisation is not provided for these intangible assets, but they are tested for
impairment annually and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

For all other intangible assets amortisation is provided on a straight line basis over their useful life.
Reassessing the useful life of an intangible asset with a finite useful life after it was classified as
indefinite is an indicator that the asset may be impaired. As a result the asset is tested for impairment
and the remaining carrying amount is amortised over its useful life.

Amortisation and impairment

Amortisation is charged to write off the cost of intangible assets over their estimated useful lives using
the straight-line method.

The annual amortisation rates are based on the following estimated average asset lives:
Computer software 5 years

Impairments

The entity tests intangible assets with finite useful lives for impairment where there is an indication that
an asset may be impaired. An assessment of whether there is an indication of possible impairment is
performed at each reporting date. Where the carrying amount of an item of an intangible asset is
greater than the estimated recoverable amount (or recoverable service amount), it is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount (or recoverable service amount) and an impairment loss is
charged to the Statement of Financial Performance.
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Derecognition

Intangible assets are derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits or service
potential are expected from its use or disposal.

The gain or loss is the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount. It
is recognised in surplus or deficit when the asset is derecognised.
1.10. Heritage Assets

Heritage assets, which are culturally significant resources and which are shown at cost, are not
depreciated due to the uncertainty regarding their estimated useful lives.

Initial Recognition

The municipality recognises a heritage asset as an asset if it is probable that future economic benefits
or service potential associated with the asset will flow to the municipality, and the cost or fair value of
the asset can be measured reliably.

Heritage assets are measured at cost.

Where a heritage asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its cost is measured at its fair
value as at the date of acquisition.

Subsequent measurement

After recognition as an asset, a class of heritage assets is carried at its cost less any accumulated
impairment losses.

Impairments

The municipality assess at each reporting date whether there is an indication that it may be impaired. If
any such indication exists, the municipality estimates the recoverable amount or the recoverable
service amount of the heritage asset.

Transfers

Transfers from heritage assets are only made when the particular asset no longer meets the definition
of a heritage asset. Transfers to heritage assets are only made when the asset meets the definition of a
heritage asset.

Derecognition

The municipality derecognises heritage asset on disposal, or when no future economic benefits or

18



Blue Crane Route Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

service potential are expected from its use or disposal.

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of a heritage asset is determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of the heritage asset. Such
difference is recognised in surplus or deficit when the heritage asset is derecognised.

1.11. Financial instruments
Initial recognition

The entity recognises a financial asset or a financial liability in its statement of financial position when
the entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The entity recognises
financial assets using trade date accounting.

Upon initial recognition the entity classifies financial instruments or their component parts as financial
liabilities, financial assets or residual interests in conformity with the substance of the contractual
arrangement and to the extent that the instrument meets the relevant definitions.

Financial instruments are evaluated, based on their terms, to determine if those instruments contain
both liability and residual interest components (i.e. to assess if the instruments are compound financial
instruments). To the extent that an instrument is in fact a compound instrument, the components are
classified separately as financial liabilities and residual interests as the case may be.

Initial measurement

The entity measures a financial asset and financial liability initially at its fair value plus transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability.

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value,
amortised cost or cost. All financial assets and financial liabilities are measured after initial recognition
using the following categories:

a) Financial instruments at fair value:
derivatives;
0 combined instruments that are designated at fair value;
instruments held for trading. A financial instrument is held for trading if:
— it is acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing it in the near-
term; or
— on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that are
managed together and for which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short term
profit-taking;
— non-derivative financial assets or financial liabilities with fixed or determinable payments
that are designated at fair value at initial recognition; and
— financial instruments that do not meet the definition of financial instruments at amortised
cost or financial instruments at cost.
b) Financial instruments at amortised cost:

19



Blue Crane Route Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Non-derivative financial assets or non-derivative financial liabilities that have fixed or determinable
payments, excluding those instruments that the entity designates, at fair value, at initial recognition or,
are held for trading.

c) Financial instruments at cost:

Investments in residual interest, which do not have quoted market prices, and for which fair value
cannot be determined reliably.

The entity assesses which instruments should be subsequently measured at fair value, amortised cost
or cost, based on the definitions of financial instruments at fair value, financial instruments at amortised
cost or cost, based on the definitions of financial instruments at fair value, financial instruments at
amortised cost or financial instruments at cost as set out above.

Gains and losses

A gain or loss arising from a change in the fair value of a financial asset or financial liability measured
at fair value is recognised in surplus or deficit.
For financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost or cost, a gain or loss is
recognised in surplus or deficit when the financial asset or financial liability is derecognised or
impaired, or through the amortisation process.

Impairments

All financial assets measured at cost or amortised cost are subject to an impairment review. The entity
assess at the end of each reporting period whether there is any objective evidence that a financial
asset or group of financial assets is impaired.

Financial assets measured at amortised cost:

The entity first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial
assets that are individually significant and individually or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the entity determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an
individually assessed asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial
assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on financial assets measured at amortised cost
has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have
not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate. The carrying
amount of the asset is reduced directly OR through the use of an allowance account. The amount of
the loss is recognised in surplus or deficit.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be

related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed directly or by adjusting an allowance account. The reversal
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does not result in a carrying amount of the financial asset that exceeds what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised at the date the impairment is reversed. The
amount of the reversal is recognised in surplus or deficit.

Financial assets measured at cost:

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred on an investment in a residual
interest that is not measured at fair value because its fair value cannot be measured reliably, the
amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the carrying amount of the
financial asset and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market
rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment losses are not reversed.

Derecognition
Financial assets

The entity derecognises financial assets using trade date accounting. The entity derecognises a
financial asset only when:

the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, are settled or

waived;

the entity transfers to another party substantially all of the risks and rewards of

ownership of the financial asset; or

the entity, despite having retained some significant risks and rewards of ownership of

the financial asset, has transferred control of the asset to another party and the other

party has the practical ability to sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party, and is
able to exercise that ability unilaterally and without needing to impose additional

restrictions on the transfer. In this case, the entity:

— derecognise the asset; and

— recognise separately any rights and obligations created or retained in the transfer.

Financial liabilities

The entity removes a financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) from its statement of financial
position when the obligation is extinguished — i.e. when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled, expires or waived.

An exchange between an existing borrower and lender of debt instruments with substantially different
terms is accounted for as having extinguished the original financial liability and a new financial liability
is recognised. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial liability or a part
of it is accounted for as having extinguished the original financial liability and having recognised a new
financial liability.

The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability (or part of a financial liability)
extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets
transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in surplus or deficit. Any liabilities that are waived,
forgiven or assumed by another entity by way of a non-exchange transaction are accounted for in
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accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions (Taxes and
Transfers).

Policies relating to specific financial instruments

Investments at amortised cost

Investments which include fixed deposits and short-term deposits invested in registered commercial
banks are categories as financial instruments at amortised cost and are subsequently measured at

amortised cost.

Where investments have been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the impairment loss, which is
recognised as an expense in the period that the impairment is identified.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount is credited to the Statement of Financial Performance.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are measured at amortised cost.

Cash includes cash on hand and cash with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid
investments that are held with registered banking institutions with maturities of three months or less and
are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

For the purposes of the Cash Flow Statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
deposits held on call with banks.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition and subsequently stated at amortised cost less provision for impairment.
All trade and other receivables are assessed at least annually for possible impairment. Impairments of
trade and other receivables are determined in accordance with the accounting policy for impairments.
Impairment adjustments are made through the use of an allowance account.

Bad debts are written off in the year in which they are identified as irrecoverable. Amounts receivable
within 12 months from the reporting date are classified as current. Interest is charged on overdue
accounts.

Trade and other payables

Trade payables are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to

the acquisition and are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Trade payables are recognised VAT
included.
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Other financial assets

These include loans receivable and initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition and subsequently measured at amortised cost.

1.12. Leases
Finance leases - lessee
Initial recognition

Leases are classified as finance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards associated with
ownership of an asset are transferred to the entity through the lease agreement. Assets subject to
finance leases are recognised in the Statement of Financial Position at the inception of the lease, as is
the corresponding finance lease liability.

Finance leases are recognised asﬁassets and liabilities in the statement of financial position at amounts
equal to the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease
payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the statement of financial position as a
finance lease obligation.

The discount rate used in calculating the present value of the minimum lease payments is the interest
rate implicit in the lease.

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent to initial recognition the finance lease liability is carried at amortised cost, with the lease
payments being set off against the capital and accrued interest. The allocation of the lease payments
between the capital and interest portion of the liability is effected through the application of the effective
interest method.

The finance charges resulting from the finance lease are expensed, through the Statement of Financial
Performance, as they accrue. The finance cost accrual is determined using the effective interest
method.

Finance lease liabilites are derecognised when the entity's obligation to settle the liability is
extinguished. The assets capitalised under the finance lease are derecognised when the entity no
longer expects any economic benefits or service potential to flow from the asset.

Operating leases - lessor

For those leases classified as operating leases the asset subject to the lease is not derecognised and
no lease receivable is recognised at the inception of the lease.

Operating lease revenue is recognised as revenue on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The
difference between the straight-lined lease payments and the contractual lease payments are
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recognised as either an operating lease asset or operating lease liability.

An operating lease liability is raised to the extent that lease payments are received in advance (i.e. the
straight-line lease payments are more than the contractual lease payments). The operating lease asset
and / or operating lease liability are measured as the undiscounted difference between the straight-line
lease receipts and the contractual lease receipts.

Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging operating leases are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense over the lease term on the same basis as
the lease revenue.

Income for leases is disclosed under revenue in the statement of financial performance.

Operating leases - lessee

Assets subject to operating leases, i.e. those leases where substantially all of the risks and rewards of
ownership are not transferred to the lessee through the lease, are not recognised in the Statement of
Financial Position.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
The difference between the amounts recognised as an expense and the contractual payments are
recognised as an operating lease asset or liability.

1.13. Inventories

Initial recognition and measurement

Inventories are initially measured at cost. Cost refers to the purchase price, plus taxes, transport costs
and any other costs in bringing the inventories to their required location and condition. Where inventory
is manufactured, constructed or produced, the cost includes the cost of labour, materials and

overheads used during the manufacturing process.

Water inventory is being measured by multiplying the cost per kilo litre of purified water by the amount
of water in storage.

Where inventory is acquired for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a non-exchange transaction), the cost
is deemed to be equal to the fair value of the item on the date acquired.

Subsequent measurement

Inventories, consisting of consumable stores, raw materials, work-in-progress (WIP) and finished
goods (FG), are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value uniess they are to be distributed at
no or nominal charge, in which case they are measured at the lower of cost and current replacement
cost.

Water inventory is measured annually at the reporting date by way of dip readings and the calculated

24



Blue Crane Route Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

volume in the distribution network.
Redundant and slow-moving inventories are identified and written down from cost to net realisable
value.

The cost of inventories is assigned using the weighted average cost formula. The same cost formula is
used for all inventories having a similar nature and use to the municipality.

Derecognition

When inventories are sold, the carrying amounts of those inventories are recognised as an expense in
the period in which the related revenue is recognised. If there is no related revenue, the expenses are
recognised when the goods are distributed, or related services are rendered. The amount of any write-
down of inventories to net realisable value or current replacement cost and all losses of inventories are
recognised as an expense in the period the write-down or loss occurs.

The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories, arising from an increase in net realisable
value or current replacement cost, are recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories
recognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal occurs.

1.14. Impairment of cash-generating assets

Cash-generating assets are those assets held by the municipality with the primary objective of
generating a commercial return.

Recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is the higher its fair value less costs to sell
and its value in use.

Identification
When the carrying amount of a cash-generating asset exceeds its recoverable amount, it is impaired.

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that a cash-generating
asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the municipality estimates the recoverable amount
of the asset.

Irrespective of whether there is any indication of impairment, the municipality also tests a
cash-generating intangible asset with an indefinite useful life or a cash-generating intangible asset not
yet available for use for impairment annually by comparing its carrying amount with its recoverable
amount. This impairment test is performed at the same time every year. If an intangible asset was
initially recognised during the current reporting period, that intangible asset was tested for impairment
before the end of the current reporting period.
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Value in use

Value in use of a cash-generating asset is the present value of the estimated future cash flows
expected to be derived from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful
life.

When estimating the value in use of an asset, the municipality estimates the future cash inflows and
outflows to be derived from continuing use of the asset and from its ultimate disposal and the
municipality applies the appropriate discount rate to those future cash flows.

Discount rate

The discount rate is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money,
represented by the current risk-free rate of interest and the risks specific to the asset for which the
future cash flow estimates have not been adjusted.

Recognition and measurement

If the recoverable amount of a cash-generating asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. This reduction is an impairment loss.

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit.
Any impairment loss of a revalued cash-generating asset is treated as a revaluation decrease.

After the recognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation (amortisation) charge for the
cash-generating asset is adjusted in future periods to allocate the cash-generating asset's revised
carrying amount, less its residual value (if any), on a systematic basis over its remaining useful life.

If there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the recoverable amount is estimated for the
individual asset. If it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the
municipality determines the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs
(the asset's cash-generating unit).

If an active market exists for the output produced by an asset or group of assets, that asset or group of
assets is identified as a cash-generating unit, even if some or all of the output is used internally. If the
cash inflows generated by any asset or cash-generating unit are affected by internal transfer pricing,
the municipality use management's best estimate of future price(s) that could be achieved in arm's
length transactions in estimating:

Cash-generating units are identified consistently from period to period for the same asset or types of
assets, unless a change is justified.

The carrying amount of a cash-generating unit is determined on a basis consistent with the way the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is determined.
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An impairment loss is recognised for a cash-generating unit if the recoverable amount of the unit is less
than the carrying amount of the unit. The impairment is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of the
cash-generating assets of the unit on a pro rata basis, based on the carrying amount of each asset in
the unit. These reductions in carrying amounts are treated as impairment losses on individual assets.

In allocating an impairment loss, the entity does not reduce the carrying amount of an asset below the
highest of:

0 its fair value less costs to sell (if determinable);

0 its value in use (if determinable); and

U zero.

The amount of the impairment loss that would otherwise have been allocated to the asset is allocated
pro rata to the other cash-generating assets of the unit.

Where a non-cash-generating asset contributes to a cash-generating unit, a proportion of the carrying
amount of that non-cash-generating asset is allocated to the carrying amount of the cash-generating
unit prior to estimation of the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit.

Reversal of impairment loss

The municipality assess at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an impairment loss
recognised in prior periods for a cash-generating asset may no longer exist or may have decreased. If
any such indication exists, the entity estimates the recoverable amount of that asset.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for a cash-generating asset is reversed if there has
been a change in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last
impairment loss was recognised. The carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable
amount. The increase is a reversal of an impairment loss. The increased carrying amount of an asset
attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined (net of depreciation or amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior periods.

A reversal of an impairment loss for a cash-generating asset is recognised immediately in surplus or
deficit.

After a reversal of an impairment loss is recognised, the depreciation (amortisation) charge for the
cash-generating asset is adjusted in future periods to allocate the cash-generating asset's revised
carrying amount, less its residual value (if any), on a systematic basis over its remaining useful life.

A reversal of an impairment loss for a cash-generating unit is allocated to the cash-generating assets of
the unit pro rata with the carrying amounts of those assets. These increases in carrying amounts are
treated as reversals of impairment losses for individual assets. No part of the amount of such a reversal
is allocated to a non-cash-generating asset contributing service potential to a cash-generating unit.

In allocating a reversal of an impairment loss for a cash-generating unit, the carrying amount of an
asset is not increased above the lower of:

The amount of the reversal of the impairment loss that would otherwise have been allocated to the
asset is allocated pro rata to the other assets of the unit.
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1.15. Employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are employee benefits (other than termination benefits) that are due to
be settled within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related
service.

Short term employee benefits are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance as services
are rendered, except for non-accumulating benefits, which are recognised when the specific event
occurs. These short term employee benefits are measured at their undiscounted costs in the period the
employee renders the related service or the specific event occurs.

Post-employment benefits

The entity provides post-employment benefits for its officials. These benefits are provided as either
defined contribution plans or defined benefit plans. The entity identifies as defined contribution plans
any post-employment plan in terms of which it has no obligation to make further contributions to the
plan over and above the monthly contributions payable on behalf of employees (for example in the
event of a funding shortfall). Any other plans are considered to be defined benefit plans.

Defined contribution plans

Contributions made towards the fund are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Financial
Performance in the period that such contributions become payable. This contribution expense is
measured at the undiscounted amount of the contribution paid or payable to the fund. A liability is
recognised to the extent that any of the contributions have not yet been paid. Conversely an asset is
recognised to the extent that any contributions have been paid in advance.

Post-retirement Medical Obligations

The municipality provides post-retirement medical benefits by subsidising the medical contributions of
certain retired staff members according to the rules of the medical aid funds. Council pays 70% of the
contributions and the remaining 30% is paid by the members.

The entitlement to post-retirement medical benefits is based on the employee remaining in service up
to retirement age and the completion of a minimum service period. The expected costs of these
benefits are accrued over the period of employment. Independent qualified actuaries carry out
valuations of these obligations, in accordance with GRAP 25 - "Employee Benefits". The plan is
unfunded.

The contributions are recognised in the statement of financial perfformance when the employees have
rendered the service entitling them to the contribution. The liability was calculated by means of the
projected unit credit actuarial valuation method.

The liability is recognised at the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date,
minus the fair value of the plan assets (if any) out of which the obligations are to be settled directly,
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plus any liability that may arise as a result of minimum funding requirements. Payments made by the
municipality are set-off against the liability, including notional interest, resulting from the valuation by
the actuaries, and are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance upon valuation.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the period that it occurs.
These obligations are valued annually by independent qualified actuaries.

1.16. Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognised when:
a) the municipality has a present obligation as a result of a past event;
b) itis probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential
will be required to settle the obligation; and
c) a reliable estimate can be made of the obligation.

The amount of a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure expected to be required to settle the
present obligation at the reporting date.

Where the effect of time value of money is material, the amount of a provision is the present value of
the expenditure expected to be required to settle the obligation.

Where some or all of the expenditure required to settle a provision is expected to be reimbursed by
another party, the reimbursement is recognised when, and only when, it is virtually certain that
reimbursement will be received if the municipality settles the obligation. The reimbursement is treated
as a separate asset. The amount recognised for the reimbursement does not exceed the amount of the
provision.

Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.
Provisions are reversed if it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits or service potential will be required, to settle the obligation.

Where discounting is used, the carrying amount of a provision increases in each period to reflect the
passage of time. This increase is recognised as an interest expense.

A provision is used only for expenditure for which the provision was originally recognised. Provisions
are not recognised for future operating deficits.

Contingent assets and contingent liabilities are not recognised. Contingencies are disclosed in note 40.

1.17. Revenue from exchange transactions
Revenue from exchange transactions refers to revenue that accrues to the entity directly in return for

services rendered or goods sold, the value of which approximates the consideration received or
receivable, excluding indirect taxes, rebates and discounts.
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Recognition

Revenue from exchange transactions is only recognised once all of the following criteria have been

satisfied:

a) The entity retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated
with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

b) The amount of revenue can be measured reliably; and

c) lItis probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will
flow to the entity and the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be
measured reliably.

Revenue arising out of situations where the entity acts as an agent on behalf of another entity (the
principal) is limited to the amount of any fee or commission payable to the entity as compensation for
executing the agreed services.

Specific exchange revenue sources

Service charges relating to electricity and water are based on consumption. Provisional estimates of
consumption are made monthly when meter readings have not been performed. The provisional
estimates of consumption are recognised as revenue when invoiced. Adjustments to provisional
estimates of consumption are made in the invoicing period in which meters have been read. These
adjustments are recognised as revenue in the invoicing period.

Electricity meters in industrial areas are read at the end of each month and billed the following month.
Premises with high- tension electricity supplies are read and billed monthly.

Revenue arising from the consumption of electricity and water in the month of June is fully accounted
for whether invoiced or not.

Revenue from the sale of electricity prepaid meter cards is recognised at the point of sale. At reporting
date, an estimate of the prepaid electricity consumed is made and revenue is adjusted accordingly.
The estimate is based on trend analysis and historical data of electricity consumption.

Service charges from sewerage and sanitation are based on the number of sewerage connections on
each developed property using the tariffs approved from Council and are levied monthly.

Service charges relating to refuse removal are recognised on a monthly basis in arrears by applying
the approved tariff. Tariffs are determined per category of property usage and are levied on a monthly
based.

Rental income arising on facilities and equipment is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the
lease terms on on-going leases.

License fees and permits are recognised in accordance with the substance of the agreements entered
into.
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Measurement

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of trade
discounts and rebates.

1.18. Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Non-exchange transactions are transactions that are not exchange transactions. In a non-exchange
transaction, a municipality either receives value from another municipality without directly giving
approximately equal value in exchange, or gives value to another municipality without directly receiving
approximately equal value in exchange.

Recognition

Revenue from non-exchange transactions is generally recognised to the extent that the related receipt

or receivable qualifies for recognition as an asset and there is no liability to repay the amount and once

all the following criteria have been satisfied:

a) The entity retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

b) The amount of revenue can be measured reliably; and

c) Itis probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow
to the entity and the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured
reliably.

Revenue from property rates is recognised when the legal entittement to this revenue arises. Council
applies a flat rating system. The same rate factor is applied for land and buildings. In terms of this
system, assessment rates are levied on the value of land and buildings in respect of properties.
Rebates are granted according to the use of the property concerned. Collection charges are
recognised when such amounts are legally enforceable. Penalty interest on unpaid rates is recognised
on a time proportion basis.

Fines are recognised when it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity, the costs
can be reliably measured and all restrictions have been complied with. Fines constitute both spot fines
and summonses. Revenue from spot fines is recognised when payment is received and the revenue
from the issuing of summonses is recognised when collected. Due to the various legal processes that
can apply to summonses and the inadequate information available from the courts, it is not possible to
measure this revenue in the invoicing period.

Grants, transfers and donations received or receivable are recognised when the resources that have

been transferred meet the criteria for recognition as an asset and there is not a corresponding liability
in respect of related conditions.
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Measurement

An asset that is recognised as a result of a non-exchange transaction is recognised at its fair value at
the date of the transfer. Consequently, revenue arising from a non-exchange transaction is measured
at the fair value of the asset received, less the amount of any liabilities that are also recognised due to
conditions that must still be satisfied.

Where there are conditions attached to a grant, transfer or donation that gave rise to a liability at initial
recognition, that liability is transferred to revenue as and when the conditions attached to the grant are
met.

Grants without any conditions attached are recognised as revenue in full when the asset is recognised,
at an amount equalling the fair value of the asset received.

Interest earned on the investment is treated in accordance with grant conditions. If it is payable to the
funder it is recorded as part of the creditor.

1.19. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.
1.20. Expenditure — Operation Cost

An operating expense is a day to day expense such as sales and administration, or
research & development, accounting expenses, licence fees, advertising, office expenses,
utilities, such as telephone, insurance, property management, travel and vehicle expenses.

1.21. Expenditure — Bulk Purchases

Bulk purchases of Electricity and Water from Eskom (Including alternative service
providers) and Water sources such as Water Boards and other providers.

1.22. Expenditure — Contracted Services

This expenditure type distinguishes between Outsourced services, Contractors and
Professional and Special Services.

1.23. Expenditure — Inventory Consumed

The amount of inventories recognised as an expense during the period. GRAP 12.45(d).
The amount of inventories recognised as an expense during the period, which is often
referred to as cost of sales, consist of those costs previously included in the measurement
of inventory that has now been sold, exchanged or distributed, and unallocated production
overheads and abnormal amounts of production cost of inventories. (Grap 12.47)

1.24. Unauthorised expenditure

Unauthorised expenditure means any expenditure incurred by a municipality otherwise than in
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accordance with section 15 or 11(3) of the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No.56 of 2003),
and includes:
a) overspending of the total amount appropriated in the municipality’s approved budget;
b) overspending of the total amount appropriated for a vote in the approved budget;
c) expenditure from a vote unrelated to the department or functional area covered by the vote;
d) expenditure of money appropriated for a specific purpose, otherwise than for that specific
purpose;
e) spending of an allocation referred to in paragraph (b), (c) or (d) of the definition of “allocation”
otherwise than in accordance with any conditions of the allocation; or
f) a grant by the municipality otherwise than in accordance with this Act;
All expenditure relating to unauthorised expenditure is recognised as an expense in the statement of
financial performance in the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is classified in
accordance with the nature of the expense, and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as
revenue in the statement of financial performance.

1.25. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Fruitless expenditure means expenditure which was made in vain and would have been avoided had
reasonable care been exercised.

All expenditure relating to fruitless and wasteful expenditure is recognised as an expense in the
statement of financial performance in the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is
classified in accordance with the nature of the expense, and where recovered, it is subsequently
accounted for as revenue in the statement of financial performance.

1.26. Irregular expenditure

Irregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act
No.56 of 2003), the Municipal Systems Act (Act No.32 of 2000), and the Public Office Bearers Act (Act
No. 20 of 1998) or is in contravention of the economic entity's supply chain management policy.
Irregular expenditure excludes unauthorised expenditure. Irregular expenditure is accounted for as
expenditure in the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently
accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.27. Related parties
Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or exercise

significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions or if the related
party entity and other entity are subject to common control.

Transactions between related parties other than transactions that would occur within a normal supplier
or client/recipient relationship on terms and conditions no more or less favourable than those which it is
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reasonable to expect the entity would have adopted if dealing with that individual or entity at arm's
length in the same circumstances are disclosed within the annual financial statements.

Only transactions with related parties not at arm's length or not in the ordinary course of business are
disclosed.

1.28. Taxes - Value added tax

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amounts of value added tax. The net amount
of value added tax recoverable from, or payable to the taxation authority is included as part of
receivables or payables in the Statement of Financial Position. The Municipality is registered at SARS
for VAT on the payment basis.

1.29. Capital commitments

Capital commitments disclosed in the financial statements represents the contractual balance
committed to the capital projects on reporting date that will be incurred in the period subsequent to the
specific reporting date.

1.30. Consumer deposits

Consumer deposits are disclosed as a current liability. Consumer deposits are levied in-line with
council's policy to consumers when services are initially connected. When services are disconnected or
terminated, the outstanding deposit is utilised against any arrear accounts the consumer might be
liable for on that date. Any excess deposit after all debt is settled is refunded to the specific consumer.

2. Post-reporting date events

Events after the reporting date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that occur between
the reporting date and the date when the financial statements are authorised for issue.
Two types of events can be identified:
— those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the reporting date (adjusting
events after the reporting date); and
— those that is indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting date (non-adjusting
events after the reporting date).

The entity will adjust the amounts recognised in the financial statements to reflect adjusting events
after the reporting date once the event occurred.

The entity will disclose the nature of the event and an estimate its financial effect or a statement that

such estimate cannot be made in respect of all material non-adjusting events, where non- disclosure
could influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial statements.
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3. New standards and Interpretations

New Standards and Interpretations

Standards and interpretations effective and adopted in the current year

GRAP 20 : Related Party Disclosures

The objective of this standard is to ensure that a reporting entity’s annual financial statements contain the
disclosures necessary to draw attention to the possibility that its financial position and surplus or deficit may
have been affected by the existence of related parties and by transactions and outstanding balances with such
parties.

An entity that prepares and presents financial statements under the accrual basis of accounting {in this standard
referred to as the reporting entity) shall apply this standard in:

e identifying related party relationships and transactions;

 identifying outstanding balances, including commitments, between an entity and its related parties;
¢ identifying the circumstances in which disclosure of the items in (a) and (b} is required; and

e determining the disclosures to be made about those items.

This standard requires disclosure of related party relationships, transactions and outstanding balances, including
commitments, in the consolidated and separate financial statements of the reporting entity in accordance with
the Standard of GRAP on Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements. This standard also applies to
individual annual financial statements.

Disclosure of related party transactions, outstanding balances, including commitments, and relationships with
related parties may affect users’ assessments of the financial position and performance of the reporting entity
and its ability to deliver agreed services, including assessments of the risks and opportunities facing the entity.
This disclosure also ensures that the reporting entity is transparent about its dealings with related parties.

The standard states that a related party is a person or an entity with the ability to control or jointly control the
other party, or exercise significant influence over the other party, or vice versa, or an entity that is subject to
common control, or joint control. As a minimum, the following are regarded as related parties of the reporting
entity:

e Aperson or a close member of that person’s family is related to the reporting entity if that person:
o has control or joint control over the reporting entity;
o has significant influence over the reporting entity;
o is a member of the management of the entity or its controlling entity.

e An entity is related to the reporting entity if any of the following conditions apply:
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o the entity is a member of the same economic entity (which means that each controlling entity,
controlled entity and fellow controlled entity is related to the others);

o one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity {or an associate or joint venture of
a member of an economic entity of which the other entity is a member);

o both entities are joint ventures of the same third party;

o one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third
entity;

o the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the entity or
an entity related to the entity. If the reporting entity is itself such a plan, the sponsoring
employers are related to the entity;

o the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in {a); and

o a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over that entity or is a member of the
management of that entity (or its controlling entity).

The standard furthermore states that related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations
between the reporting entity and a related party, regardless of whether a price is charged.

The standard elaborates on the definitions and identification of:

Close member of the family of a person;
Management;

Related parties;

Remuneration; and

Significant influence

o 0 O 0 O

The standard sets out the requirements, inter alia, for the disclosure of:

o Control;
o Related party transactions; and
o Remuneration of management

The entity has adopted the standard for the first time in the 2019/2020 annual financial statements.

GRAP 32 : Service Concession Arrangements: Grantor

The objective of this Standard is: to prescribe the accounting for service concession arrangements by the
grantor, a public sector entity.

It furthermore covers: Definitions, recognition and measurement of a service concession asset, recognition and
measurement of liabilities, other liabilities, contingent liabilities, and contingent assets, other revenues,
presentation and disclosure, transitional provisions, as well as the effective date.
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The entity has adopted the standard for the first time in the 2019/2020 annual financial statements.

GRAP 108 : Statutory Receivables

The objective of this Standard is: to prescribe accounting requirements for the recognition, measurement,
presentation and disclosure of statutory receivables.

It furthermore covers: Definitions, recognition, derecognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure,
transitional provisions, as well as the effective date.

The entity has adopted the standard for the first time in the 2019/2020 annual financial statements.

GRAP 109 : Accounting by Principals and Agent

The objective of this Standard is to outline principles to be used by an entity to assess whether it is party to a
principal-agent arrangement, and whether it is a principal or an agent in undertaking transactions in terms of
such an arrangement. The Standard does not introduce new recognition or measurement requirements for
revenue, expenses, assets and/or liabilities that result from principal-agent arrangements. The Standard does
however provide guidance on whether revenue, expenses, assets and/or liabilities should be recognised by an
agent or a principal, as well as prescribe what information should be disclosed when an entity is a principal or an
agent.

It furthermore covers Definitions, Identifying whether an entity is a principal or agent, Accounting by a principal
or agent, Presentation, Disclosure, Transitional provisions and Effective date.

The entity has adopted the standard for the first time in the 2019/2020 annual financial statements.

IGRAP 17 : Service Concession Arrangements Where a Grantor Controls a Significant Residual Interest in an
Asset

This Interpretation of the Standards of GRAP provides guidance to the grantor where it has entered into a
service concession arrangement, but only controls, through ownership, beneficial entitlement or otherwise, a
significant residual interest in a service concession asset at the end of the arrangement, where the arrangement
does not constitute a lease. This Interpretation of the Standards of GRAP shall not be applied by analogy to
other types of transactions or arrangements.
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A service concession arrangement is a contractual arrangement between a grantor and an operator in which the
operator uses the service concession asset to provide a mandated function on behaif of the grantor for a
specified period of time. The operator is compensated for its services over the period of the service concession
arrangement, either through payments, or through receiving a right to earn revenue from third party users of
the service concession asset, or the operator is given access to another revenue-generating asset of the grantor
for its use.

Before the grantor can recognise a service concession asset in accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Service
Concession Arrangements: Grantor, both the criteria as noted in paragraph .01 of this Interpretation of the
Standards of GRAP need to be met. In some service concession arrangements, the grantor only controls the
residual interest in the service concession asset at the end of the arrangement, and can therefore not recognise
the service concession asset in terms of the Standard of GRAP on Service Concession Arrangements: Grantor.

A consensus is reached, in this Interpretation of the Standards of GRAP, on the recognition of the performance
obligation and the right to receive a significant interest in a service concession asset.

The entity has adopted the interpretation for the first time in the 2019/2020 annual financial statements.

IGRAP 18 : Recognition and Derecognition of Land

This Interpretation of the Standards of GRAP applies to the initial recognition and derecognition of land in an
entity’s financial statements. It also considers joint control of land by mare than one entity.

When an entity concludes that it controls the land after applying the principles in this Interpretation of the
Standards of GRAP, it applies the applicable Standard of GRAP, i.e. the Standard of GRAP on Inventories,
Investment Property (GRAP 16), Property, Plant and Equipment (GRAP 17) or Heritage Assets. As this
Interpretation of the Standards of GRAP does not apply to the classification, initial and subsequent
measurement, presentation and disclosure requirements of land, the entity applies the applicable Standard of
GRAP to account for the land once control of the land has been determined. An entity also applies the applicable
Standards of GRAP to the derecognition of land when it concludes that it does not control the land after
applying the principles in this Interpretation of the Standards of GRAP.

In accordance with the principles in the Standards of GRAP, buiidings and other structures on the land are
accounted for separately. These assets are accounted for separately as the future economic benefits or service
potential embodied in the land differs from those included in buildings and other structures. The recognition
and derecognition of buildings and other structures are not addressed in this Interpretation of the Standards of
GRAP.

The entity has adopted the interpretation for the first time in the 2019/2020 annual financial statements.
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IGRAP 19 : Liabilities to Pay Levies

This Interpretation of the Standards of GRAP provides guidance on the accounting for levies in the financial
statements of the entity that is paying the levy. It clarifies when entities need to recognise a liability to pay a levy
that is accounted for in accordance with GRAP 19,

To clarify the accounting for a liability to pay a levy, this Interpretation of the Standards of GRAP addresses the
following issues:

e}
o]

What is the obligating event that gives rise to the recognition of a liability to pay a levy?

Does economic compulsion to continue to operate in a future period create a constructive obligation to
pay a levy that will be triggered by operating in that future period?

Does the going concern assumption imply that an entity has a present obligation to pay a levy that will
be triggered by operating in a future period?

Does the recognition of a liability to pay a levy arise at a point in time or does it, in some circumstances,
arise progressively over time?

What is the obligating event that gives rise to the recognition of a liability to pay a levy that is triggered
if a minimum threshold is reached?

Consensus reached in this interpretation:

o]

The obligating event that gives rise to a liability to pay a levy is the activity that triggers the payment of
the levy, as identified by the legislation;

An entity does not have a constructive obligation to pay a levy that will be triggered by operatingin a
future period as a result of the entity being economically compelled to continue to operate in that
future period;

The preparation of financial statements under the going concern assumption does not imply that an
entity has a present obligation to pay a levy that will be triggered by operating in a future period;

The liability to pay a levy is recognised progressively if the obligating event occurs over a period of time;
If an obligation to pay a levy is triggered when a minimum threshold is reached, the accounting for the
liability that arises from that obligation shall be consistent with the principles established in this
Interpretation of the Standards of GRAP; and

An entity shall recognise an asset, in accordance with the relevant Standard of GRAP, if it has prepaid a
levy but does not yet have a present obligation to pay that levy.

The entity has adopted the interpretation for the first time in the 2019/2020 annual financial statements. The
adoption of these amendment is not expected to impact on the results of the municipality but has resulted in

more disclosures in the annual financial statements
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3.1. Standards and Interpretations issued, but not yet effective

The following Standards of GRAP and / or amendments thereto have been issued by the Accounting
Standards Board, but will only become effective in future periods or have not been given an effective
date by the Minister of Finance. The entity has not early-adopted any of these new Standards or
amendments thereto, but has referred to them for guidance in the development of accounting policies in
accordance with GRAP 3 as read with Directive 5:

GRAP 104 Financial Instruments (No effective date)
The following changes to GRAP standards became effective for financial years starting on or after 1
April 2020 and therefore fall outside the current financial year:

GRAP 18 Segmental Reporting

GRAP 34 Separate Financial Statements

GRAP 35 Consolidated Financial Statements

GRAP 36 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures
GRAP 37 Joint Arrangements

GRAP 38 Disclosure of Interest in other Entities

GRAP 110 Living and Non-living Resources

GRAP 18 Segmental Reporting

This standard requires the municipality to disclose information to enable users of its financial
statements to evaluate the nature and financial effects of the activities in which it engages and the
economic environments in which it operates.

The precise impact of this on the financial statements of the municipality is still being assessed but it is
expected that this will only result in additional disclosures without affecting the underlying accounting.

GRAP 34 Separate Financial Statements

This standard requires the disclosure of investments in controlled entities , joint ventures and
associates to present separate financial statements.

The precise impact of this on the financial statements of the municipality is still being assessed but it is
expected that this will not have any impact on this Municipality as it does not have entities.

GRAP 35 Consolidated Financial Statements

The objective of the standard is to prescribe the accounting for entities that is a controlling entity and
need to present consolidated financial statements.

The precise impact of this on the financial statements of the municipality is still being assessed but it is
expected that this will not have any impact on this Municipality as it does not have entities.
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GRAP 36 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures

This standard prescribes the accounting for investments in associates and joint ventures and to set out
the requirements for the application of the equity method when accounting for investments in
associates and joint ventures.

The precise impact of this on the financial statements of the municipality is still being assessed but it is
not expected to be significant.

GRAP 37 Joint Arrangements

The objective of this Standard is to establish principles for financial reporting by entities that have an
interest in arrangements that are controlled jointly (i.e jointly controlled).

The precise impact of this on the financial statements of the municipality is still being assessed but it is
not expected to be significant.

GRAP 38 Disclosure of Interest in other Entities

The objective of this Standard is to require an entity to disclose information that enables users of its
financial statements to evaluate:

(a) the nature of, and risks associated with, its interests in controlled entities, unconsolidated controlled
entities, joint arrangements and associates, and structured entities that are not consolidated; and

(b) the effects of those interests on its financial position, financial performance and cash flow.

The precise impact of this on the financial statements of the municipality is still being assessed but it is
not expected to be significant.

GRAP 110 Living and Non-living Resources

The objective of this Standard is to prescribe the:
« recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure requirements for living resources; and
» disclosure requirements for non-living resources.

The precise impact of this on the financial statements of the municipality is still being assessed but it is
not expected to be significant.

3.2, Interpretations and Directives issued, but not yet effective

The following interpretations have been issued by the Accounting Standards Board but has not been
given an effective date by the Minister of Finance. The entity has not early-adopted this new
interpretation, but has referred to it for guidance in the development of accounting policies in
accordance with GRAP 3 as read with Directive 5:

IGRAP 17 Interpretation of the Standard of GRAP on Service Concession Arrangements Where a

Grantor Controls a Significant Residual Interest in an Asset - Issued August 2013
IGRAP 18 Interpretation of the Standard of GRAP on Recognition and Derecognition of Land — Issued
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March 2017

IGRAP 19 Liabilities to Pay Levies — Issued March 2017

Directive 12: The Selection of an Appropriate Reporting Framework by Public Entities — Issued Augist
2015

IGRAP 17 — Interpretation of the Standard of GRAP on Service Concession Arrangements Where
a Grantor Controls a Significant Residual Interest in an Asset

This Interpretation of the Standards of GRAP provides guidance to the grantor where it has entered into
a service concession arrangement, but only controls, through ownership, beneficial entitlement or
otherwise, a significant residual interest in a service concession asset at the end of the arrangement,
where the arrangement does not constitute a lease.

The impact of this on the financial statements is not expected to be significant. This interpretation does
not yet have an effective date

IGRAP 18 Interpretation of the Standard of GRAP on Recognition and Derecognition of Land

The Interpretation of the Standards of GRAP provides guidance on when an entity should recognise
and derecognise land as its asset.

The precise impact of this on the financial statements of the municipality is still being assessed but it is
expected it will have an impact on Standard of GRAP on Inventories (GRAP 12), Investment Property
(GRAP 16), Property, Plant and Equipment (GRAP 17) or Heritage Assets (GRAP 103) should the land
use change.

IGRAP 19 — Liabilities to Pay Levies

This Interpretation addresses the recognition of a liability to pay a levy if that liability is within the scope
of GRAP 19. It also addresses the recognition of a liability to pay a levy whose timing and amount is
certain. The measurement of a liability to pay a levy is not addressed in this Interpretation, instead an
entity refers to GRAP 19.

The impact of this on the financial statements is not expected to be significant. This interpretation does
not yet have an effective date

Directive 12: The Selection of an Appropriate Reporting Framework by Public Entities

There is no impact as they directive only applies to public entities that are not currently applying

Standards of GRAP.

Management has considered all the above-mentioned GRAP standards issued but not yet effective and
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anticipates that the adoption of these standards will not have a significant impact on the financial
position, financial performance or cash flows of the municipality.
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2020 2019
R R
|Restated
4 Other financial assets

Amortised cost
Long term loans - 2,982
This loan is for a sport club and is repayable in monthly instalments over a period of
twanty years. It has a fixed interest rate of 5% and is fully redeemed in April 2020.
This loan was not secured
Opering Balance 2,982 6,401
Interest accrued 89 243
Installments 3,051 3,662,
Closing Balance - 2,982
Current assets
Amortised cost - 2,882

- 2982

The municipality has not reclassified any financial assets from cost or amortised cost to fair value, or from fair value to cost or
amortised cost during the current or prior year.

There were no gains or losses realised on the disposal of held to maturity financial assets in 2020 and 2019, as all the
financial assets were disposed of al their redemption date.

Loans and receivables past due but not impaired

Loans and receivables which are less than 3 months past due are not considered to be impaired. At 3¢ June 2020 - Rnil
{2019 - Rnil)were past due but not impairad.
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2020 2019
R R
Restated

§ Financial assots by catagory

The accounting policies for financial instruments have been applied to the line itams balow:

Finangial

020 assets at
amertised cost

Iy

Other financial assets

Other receivables from exchange transactions 1,371,209
Other recsivables from non-exchange transactions 7,798,039
Cash and cash equivalents 9,882,437

Trade receivables from exchange transactions

2019

Other financial assets 2,982
Other receivables from exchange transactions 1,231,766
Other ivables from n ions. 5,606,637
Cash and cash equivalents 27,634,697
Trada ivables from i 28,978.610

6 Inventories

Housing in process 55,080 55,080
Consumable stores 1,004,707 1,056,514
Water 154,064 193851

1.213,851 1,305,445

Stores issues amounted to R 1 331 556 and R 1 616 258 (2019).

No Inventory writs downs wars required for the year.

No inventory were pledged as security.

No amount included in inventory is carried at current replacement cost or NRV.
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2020 2019
R R
Restated
7 Qther i from

Daposits (Eskom and Fual) 940,632 B34,815
G Grants and idi 158,842 158,842
Othar recsivables 35,448 35,448
Expenditure paid in advance (Insurance & Registration cost) 266,220 232,794
Provision for bad debts: Other Recaivables 29,933 29 933

1,371,209 1.231.766
The ageing of other ivablas from exchange ions and not impaired is as follows:
Current (0-30days) 148,279 71,490
91-120 days 232,794
>121 days 1,222,930 927,482

1.371 ,2=09 1231768
Other i as ity

Other receivables were not pledgsd as security.
QOther receivables is a financial assets at amortised cost,

Credit quality of other ) from

The credit quality of other racaivables from non-exchangs transactions that ara neither past dus nor impaired can ba
by refe to historical trends and other available information.
Although credit quality can be assessead the municipality did not apply any methods to evaluaie the credit quality.
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2020 2019
R R
Restated|
8 Other i from h
Property rates 7,586,651 5,266,096
Other receivables 201,388 340,541
7,798,039 5,606,637
&S atiad SAN
Property rates
Property rates: Statutory 6,574,705 4,584,551
Proparty Rates: All Other Categories 13,135,033 4,635 583
Provision for bad debts: Property ratas 12,113,087 3,954,038
7,596,651 5,266.096
Property rates age analysis: Statutory
Currant {0-30days) 5,031
3160 days 3,429 47,105
61-90 days 1,540 =
91-120 days 1,563
> 121 days 6.563 152 4,537,446
6,574.705 4,584.551
Property rates age analysis: All ather Categories
Current (0-30days) 633,349 446,744
31-80 days 109,273 104,779
61-90 days 84,383 65,937
81-120 days 72,872 86,076
> 121 days 12,235,156 3,932,047
13,135.033 4,635,583
Credit quality of 1} from
The credit quality of other i from ge i that are neither past due nor impaired can bs
assessed by reference to historical trends and other available information.
Although credit quality can be assessed the municipality did not apply any methods to evaluate the credit quality.
Allowance for impaimment: Property rates
Impairmant balance prior year (3.954,038) (3,067 599)
Contributions to provision 8,159,049 886,439
112,113.087) 13,954 038

Property rates : Statutory

Rates are charged on Statutary properlies according to the Propsrty Rates Act nr 6 of 2004. Reading togethar with Government Gazette nr 32061

dated 27 March 2009.

No debt impairment is calculated on Statutory rates receivables as legal action is currenily taken against Sanparks which owe the Municipality the biggest amount
of R4,5m. Interest are charged at prime plus 1 percent which was at 30 June 2020, 8,25%.

Qther receivables

Employees overpayment on backpay 231,831 231,831
Provision for bad debts: Employees overpayment (231,831) (231,831)
Insurance claims 17,121 17121
Provision for bad debts: Insurance claims {17.121) {17121}
Employee overpayments 50,714 50,714
SARS UIF paid fer Councillers 150,674 150,674
SARS PAYE overpayment 110,996
Other 28,157
201388 340,541
Prior Perlod adjustment
Balance as previously reported 201,388
Prior to 2019 Overpaymant of PAYE to SARS during the tax years 2017 and 2018 110,996
Prior to 2019: Overpayment of salaries and to Mayor BA Menxoweni for the period 2016 - 2018

The amount of impaimant for Property Rates was R 12 113 087 as at 30 June 2020 (2019: R 3 954 038),
The amount of impairment for other receivables was R248 952 as at 30 June 2020 (2019: R248 952)

Other i from ny h ions is a financial assets at amortised cost.
Other i from ions were not pledged as security.
Other i from i past due but not impaired

The ageing of amounts for property rates past due but not impairad is as follows:

1 menth past due 526,708 297,594

2 months past due 101,874 146,846

3 months past due 74,043 59,229

Qlder than 3 menths 6,666,846 4,615.373

7,369,471 $119,042

Other ivables from n trar past due but not impaired

Older than 3 months 201 388 201,388
201.388 201.388
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2020 2019
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Restated
9 Trade i from
Gross balances
Elsactricity 29,397,456 24,960,989
Water 21,387,262 18,318,330
Sanitation 2,815,821 2,457,389
Sewerage 8,225,725 7.103814
Reafuse 15,444,230 13,194,201
Other 2,487,469 1,582,528
79,757,993 67,617,052
Prior Period adjustment
Balance as previously reported 67,480,260
Indigent subsidy incorrectly given to consumars in 2018/19 for Sale of electricity 8,921
Indigent subsidy incorrectly given to consumers in 2018/19 for Sale of water 54,029
Indigent subsidy incorrectly given to consumers in 2018/19 for Sewarage charges 29,443
Indigent subsidy incorractly given to consumers in 2018/19 for Refuse removal charges 44,399
67.617.052
Trade receivables pledged as security
Trade receivables were not pledged as security.
Trade raceivables is a financial assets at amortised cost.
Less: Allowance for impairment
Elsetricity (7.263,968) (6,054,274)
Water (15,505,669) (13,500,174)
Sanitation (2,476,077) {2,024,563)
Sewerage (6,150,315} (5.303,316)
Refuse (12,023,417) (10,325,864)
Cther 2,067,868 (1,340 251
145,487 314) |38 838 442)
Net balance
Electricity 22,133,488 18,906,715
Water 5,881,503 4,728,156
Sanitation 339,744 432,826
Sewearage 2,075,410 1,800,298
Refuse 3,420,813 2,868,337
Other 419,631 242,278
34,270,679 28 573,610
Electricity
Currgnt {0 -30 days) 13,105,262 10,488,354
31 -60 days 1,658,754 1,829,141
61 -90days 1,238,664 1,326,604
91 - 120 days 1,781,525 1,153,820
>121 days 11,613,251 10,162,970
29 24 960,989
Water
Current {0 -30 days) 2,531,158 1.875,840
31 - 60 days 473,243 687,664
61-80 days 520,890 430,473
91 - 120 days 443,327 406,000
>121 days 17,418.843 14,918.253
21.387 262 18,318,330
Sanitation
Current {0 -30 days) 47,312 47,885
31 -60 days 26,684 25,090
61-90days 26,590 24,806
91 -120days 26,264 24,809
>121 days 2,688,971 2,334,699
2,815.821 2.457.389
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(Restated |
9 Trade i from ¢
Sewerage
Currant (0 -30 days) 772,296 754,097
31-60 days 272112 241,622
61 - 90 days 228,809 180,883
91 - 120 days 196,841 166,590
>121 days 6 756 667 5,750,422
6226725 7,103,614
Refuse
Current (0 -30 deys) 1,168,748 1,111,421
31-60days 407,640 362,184
61- 90 days 365,503 303,474
81-120 days 329,404 284,850
>121 days 13,172,935 11,132,202
15,444,230 13.194.201
Other
Current (0-30 days) 51,276 32,709
31-60days 24,087 15,213
€1-90days 31,235 19,103
91-120days 38,166 11,765
>121 days 2,342,735 1,503,749
2,487 499 1,582,529
Summary of debtors by customer classification
Consumers
Current {0 -30 days) 17,676,053 14,310,406
31 -60days 2,862,620 3,160,894
81 - 90 days 2,411,491 2,295,443
91 -120 days 2,815,527 2,047,924
>121 days 53,992,402 45,802,388
79,757,993 67,617,062
Less: Allowance for impairment 45,487 314! 38,638,442
34270679 28 978 610
—
R iliation of debt i p
Balance at beginning of the year (38,638,442) (29,927,610)
Contributions to provisien (11,434,464) {14,367,753)
Nett debt impairment written off against provision {Debt written off less reversal of write offs) 4.585 582 5,656,821
(45.487 314) r38.638,442l
Fair value of trade i from
Trade receivables from exchange transactions 34,270,679 28,978,610
Trade receivables impaired
As at 30 June 2020, consumer deblors of R4 585 592 (2019: R 5656 921) were impaired and provided for.
The amount of the provision was R45 487 314 as at 30 June 2020 (2019: R 38 638 442).
Trade i from i past due but not impaired
The agsing of amounts for exchange transactions past due but not impaired is as follows:
1 month past due 9,036,370 7.803,880
2 months past dus 2,344,532 2,530,455
3 months past dus 1,883 456 1,764,395
Older than 3 months 5,864,019 5,107,008
19 128,377 17,205,818
Credit quality of i from
The credit quality of ivables from i that are naither past nor due nor impaired can be

assessed by reference to historical trends and other available information.
Although credit quality can be assessed the municipality did not apply any methods to evaluate the credit quality.
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R R
|Restated |
10 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of:
Cashon hand 2,236 3,762
Bank balances 8,978,321 3,559,286
Shortterm deposits 901 880 24 071 649

9.382,437 27 634,697

Prior Perlad adjustment
Balance as previously reported 27,624,417
Cancelled chaques for motor vehicla licance faes incorrectly includad in Bank account reconciliation 1 0

No restrictions exist with regard to the use of cash.

Cash and cash equi pledged as collateral

No cash and cash equivalents (or pertions thereof) was pledged as security for any financial liabilities.

The icipality had the ing bank
Account number / description Bank statemant balancas Cash book balances

30 June 2020 30 June 2019 30 June 2018 | 30 June 2020 30 June 2018 30 June 2018
ABSA Bank notice deposit
40101012502
ABSA Bank - Fixed depaesit - 7,500 7.500 7.500 7,500 7.500 7,500
2053825035
Nedbank - Monsy market - 2,844 3,138 3,798 2,844 3,138 3,798
1263036023
MNedbank - Fixed deposit - 4,600 4,800 4,600 4,600 4,600 4,600
18312461
Nedbank - Monsy market - 84,802 82,175 79,5616 84,802 82,175 79,518
1263034756
ABSA - Cheque account « 785,991 618,256 193,869 785,991 622,978 193,869
2200000008
FNB - Cheque account - 8,167,636 2,930,881 847,424 8,192,330 2,936,308 868,575
62541421046
FNB - Call account - 802,134 23,974,236 60,942 802,134 23,974,236 60,942
6259597005 o , . R
Total 9,845,507 I7 620 505 5,680 201 27 630,935 1,210 800

A5l e e o

The municipality has a guarantee at ABSA bank to tha value of R6 000 (2019 R6 000) relating to the personal bonds of one munisipal
employae.
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11 Investment property
2020 2019
Cost/ Accumulated Carrylng Cost/ Accumulated Carrying
Valuation depraciation/ Value Valuatien depreciation/ Value
impaiment impairment
R R R R
Investment properly at cost 25 336,603 (809,503} 24,527.190 25,340,343 1746,508| 24,593,834
Prior Pariod adjustment
Balance as previously reporied 25,258,768
Additicna! iation - ing Taxi rank from PPE to Investment propsrties (3.791)
Prior ta 2019: Land incorrectly classified as investment properties in stead of PPE (700,000)
Prior to 2019: Correcting the Taxi rank from PPE te Investmant propertias 38,857
24,593,834
Recanciliation of invastment property - 2020
Opening Additi Di: I T P [ i Total
balance loss
R R R R R R R
Investment properties: Land 18,761,698 (3.650) 18,758,048
Farms 4,613,000 4,613,000
Buildings 1,219,136 62,994 1,156,142
24,593,834 13,850) 162,994} 24,527,190
Reconciliation of Investment property - 2019
Opaning Additi Disp T £ preciati Im pai t Total
balance loss
R R R R R R R
Invastment properties: Land 18,766,998 {5,300) 18,761,698
Farms 4,613,000 4,613,000
Buildings 1,282,130 62994 1,219,136
24,662,128 (5,300} 162,994) 24,593,834

Rental revenue from Investment property: R712 660 (2019: R413 517)

Diract operating expenses arising from investment property that generated rental ravanue: Rnil {2019: Rnil}

Pladged as sacurity

No investment property have been pledged as security for loans
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12 Property, plant and equipment
2020 2019
Cost/ Accumulated Carrying Cost/ Accumulated Carrying
Valuation depreciation/ Value Valuation depreciation/ Value
impaiment impai
R R R R R R
Land 20,829,272 20,829,272 20,829,272 20,829,272
Buildings 152,457,949 (89,305,336) 63,152,613 152,457,949 (85,930,983) 66,526,066
Plant and equipment 4,204,479 (1,844,762) 2,359,717 3,175,080 (1,427,983) 1,747,087
Furniture and fixtures 4,546,166 {4,113,768) 432,398 4,687,757 (3,976,205) 561,552
Motor vehicles 17,498,179 (11,715,380} 5,779,799 17,486,920 (9,791,501) 7,665,419
Cffice aquipment 7,262,240 {6,170,669) 1,001,571 7,147,051 (5,390,466) 1,756,585
Infrastructure 998,241,231 (336,559,021) 661,682,210 973,717,919 (291,302,771) 682,415,148
WIP 42,923,964 {1,348,516) 41,575,448 26,970,343 (7.970,619) 21,899,724
Landfill sites 17 994 300 (12 183 769 5810 531 17 994 300 (11 538 155 6 466,145
Total 1,265,054,780 (463,241,221} 802,713,559] 1,227,316,591 (417,326,683) 809,987,008
Prior Pericd adjustment
Balance as previously reported 618,578,500
Adjust depreciation calculation on Finance leasas for 2019 after correction of cast prior to 2019 491,572
Adjust disposal of assets in 2019 - Motorvehicle cost (62,865)
Adjust Wark in Progress - invoice dated June 2019 but work was only complated in August 2018 - Sportfislds upgrading {325,046)
Adjust Work in progress - Projects impaired as its not mest the definition of assets when new infrastructure assets register was re-constructed (7,970.619)
Adjust depreciation cost after re-creating new Iinfrastructure assets register to account for impairments and completeness (19,156,501)
Adjust deprsciation cost after correcting Taxi rank from PPE to Investment properties 3791
Adjust Impairmant to Municipal buildings as vandalisation on Tourism Hub buildings {453,659)
Prior to 2019: Correcting the opening balance of PPE after re-creating new Infrastructure asssts register to account for impairment and completenes 235,062,321
Prior to 2018: Corracting the opening balance of WIP after re-creating new Infrastructure assets register to account for impairment and complstenes (17.681,875)
Priorto 2019: Correcting the Taxi rank from PPE to investment properties (38,857)
Prior to 2019: Land i y ifisd as properties in stead of PPE 700,000
Prior to 2019: Corrscting of 2 motorvehicles not inciuded in assets register - carrying value on 1 July 2019 77,784
Prior to 2019: Corracting of the original cost of finance leases of Compactor and Grader - carrying vaiue on 1 July 2019 764,262
809,987,908
Raconclliation of Work in Progress (WIP) - 2020
Qpaning Additions Transfars Total
balance
R R R R
Infrastructure assets 19,112,351 44,327,422 (25,275,726) 38,164,047
Community assets 2,642,252 470,188 3,112,440
Other Assets
PPE - Buildings 245,121 53.840 298,961
21,099,724 44,851,450 125,275,726} 41,575,448
Expenditure incurrad to repair and maintain property, plant and equipmant
included in the Statement of Financial Performance 2020 2019
Maintenance of assets {Note 36} 1,126,571 1,155,528
Rscenciliation of property, plant and equipment - 2020
Qpening Additions Disposals Transfars Depraciation Impairmant Total
balance loss
R R R R R R R
Land 20,829,272 20,829,272
Buildings 66,526,964 (3,374,353) 63,152,613
Plant 1,747,088 1,051.593 (22,194) (413,028) (3,751) 2,359,717
Furnitura and fixtures 561,552 8,409 (134,046) (3,517) 432,398
Motor vehicles 7,695,420 8,259 (1,750,096} {173,783) 5,779,799
Office squipment 1,756,585 140,989 (25,800} (773.747) (6,456) 1,001,571
Infrastructure 682,415,148 596,102 23,927,210 (45,256,250) 661,682,210
wIP 21,999,724 44,851,450 (23,927,210) (1,348,516) 41,575,448
Landfill sites 8,456,145 645.615) 5,810,531
Total 809,987,808 46,656,802 47,994) 152,347,135) 11,536,023) 802,713,559
Reconciliation of property, plant and equipmant - 2019
Opening Additions Disposals Transfars Dapreciation Impairment Total
balance loss
R R R R R R R
Land 20,829,272 20,829,272
Buildings 70,420,497 (3.439,873) (453,660} 66,526,964
Plant and equipment 734,758 1,196,829 (184,489) 1,747,008
Fumiture and fixtures 745,116 10,310 {193,874) 561,552
Motor vehicles 10,798,059 (324,110) (2,774,058) 4.471) 7,605,420
Offica equipmant 2,377,285 128,869 (8,813) (740,758) 1,756,585
Infrastructure 662,469,276 65615646 (45,669,774) 682,415,148
WIP 18,053,968 77,532,021 (65.615,648) {7,970,619) 21,999,724
Landfill sites 7,101,761 1645616 6,456,145
Total 793,529,002 78,868,029 (332,923} (53,648,440 8,428,750) 800,987,908
2020 2018
Assets subject to finance lease (Net carrying amount)
Vehicles and Plant 760,948
Office equipment 174 224 589,587
174,224 1,350,533

See note 17 on finance leases for assets hald under finance lease.

No property, plant and equipment has besn pledged as security for liabilities
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13 Intangible assets
2020 2019
Cost/ Accumulated Carrying Cost/ Accumulated Carrying
Valuation amortisation/ Value Valuation amortisation/ Value
impairment impairment —
R R R R R
Computer software 7.446 12,483} 4,963 7,446 [621] 6,825
Reconciliation of intangible assets - 2020
Opening Additi D Transf A Total
balance . loss
Computer scftware 6,825 - - (1,862] - 4,963
Reconclliation of intangible assets - 2019
Opening Additions Disposals Transfers Amortisation Impairment Total
balance loss
Computer software - 7,446 - - 1621) - 6,825
Other information
Fully amortised intangible assets still in use
Certain computer software packagss (not material to the municipality's operations} with finite useful lives which have been fully
depreciated are still in use by the municipality to some extent.
14 Heritage assets - — .
2020 2018
Cost/ Accumulated Carrying Cost/ Accumulated Carrying
Valuation amortisation/ Valus Valuation amortisation/ Value
Impairment impalrment
R R R R R
458,067 458,067 458,087 458,067
Raconciliation of haritage assats - 2020
| Opening Additi Disposal: T fe Amortisation Impaimant Total
balance loss
458,087 = = 458,067
Reconciliation of heritage assets - 2019
Opaning Additions Disposals Transfers Amortisation Impairmant Total J
balance loss

458,067

458,087
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15 Employee benefit obligation
15.1 Post-Employment Medical Aid
Defined benefit plan
The Municipality offers employees and continuation members the oppertunity of belonging to one of several medical schemes, most
of which offer a rangs of options pertaining to levels of cover.
Upon retil an employse may continue b ip of the medical scheme. Upon a member's death-in-service or death-in-retirement,
the surviving dependants may continue membarship of the medical schams.
In-ssrvica bars will recaive a post-employ t subsidy of 60% of the contribution payable should they be a member of a medicial scheme
at retirement,
All cantinuation members and their eligible dependents receive a subsidy of either 60% or 70%.
Upon a mamber's death-in-service or death-in-retirement the surviving dependants will continue to receive the same subsidy.
All subsidias are subjact to a maximum of R 4 773 for tha year ending 30 June 2021, Tha maximum subsidy amount has been assumed to
increase in the fulure at 75% of salary Inflation.
Principal assumptions
Discount rate
Grap 25 stipulates that the choice of this rate should be derived from government bond yields consistent
with the esti tarm of the post: 1t fiabitities. Howaver, where there is no deep market in government bonds
with a sufficiently long maturity to match the astimated term of all the benefits payments , current market rates of the appropriate
term should be used to discount shorter term payments and the discount rate for longer maturities should be estimated by extrapolating
current market rates along the yield curve.
Consequently, a discount rate of 10,32% per annum has baen used. The corresponding index-linked yield at this term is 4,71%.
These rates do not reflact any adjustment for taxation. Thesa rates were deducted from the interest rate data obtained from
the Johannesburg stock after the market close on 30 June 2020.
These rates were calculated by using a llability-weighted averags of yields for the three components of tha fiability.
Each component's fixed-interest and index-linked yields were taken from the bond yield curve at that compenent's
duralion, using an iterative process.
Financial assumptions
Discount rate 10.32%
Health care cost inflation rate 6.38%
Nett-of-health-care-cost-inflation discount rate 3.70%
Maximum subsidy inflation rats 4.41%
Net-of-maximum-subsidy-inflation discount rate 5.66%
The next contribution rate increase is assumed to occur at 1 January 2021.
Demographic assumptions
Avarage retirement age 62 (males) 59 (Females)
Continuation of membership at retirement 75%
Proportion with a spouse dapendant at reti 60%
Accrued liability Values
Carrying value
Cpsning Accrusd Liability 21,941,541 22,655,931
Service cost 628,209 811,341
Interest cost 2,028,036 2,133,568
Benefits paid {778,409) (719,747)
Actuarial gain recognised in the year 3,502,377 2,939,652
Closing Accrued Liability 20.317.000 21.941.541
Non-current liabilities 19,385,000 21,097,656
Current liabilities (Estimate of benefits payments expecled in the next annual period) 932,000 843,985
20.317.000 21.941.541

The total lial

lity has decreased by 7,4% (or R1 624 541) since the last valuation

The extant of unexpscted increases or decreases in the liability over the pericd from the pravious valuation dats to the current can be
summarised in the following main components:

Agctuarial (Gain)/Loss for the period (3,502,377)
Contribution to Actuarial Gain: .

Basis changes: Increase in net discount rate (3,604,000)
Subsidy increases higher than assumed 321,000
Changss to membership profile differant from assumed (153,801)
Actual benefits vesting Jlower than expected 65578,
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15.1 Post-Employment Medical Aid (continue|

Net exf. d in the of ial performance
Current service cost 628,209 811,341
Interest 2,028,036 2,133,568
Benefits paid 778 409 719,747
Total included in employee related costs 1,877,836 2,226,162
Actuarial Gain ised in of fi ial 13,502.377| {2,939 552)

11.624.541| _1_714&

of contributi d to be paid to the plan in the next financial year {932,000) (843,985)

Sensitivity analysis on the accrued liability (R milli
% changa
against Central
Assumption Change In-service Continuation Total Assumptions
Cantral Assum;tions 979 11.338 20.317,
Health care inflation 1% .900 12.115 220 8%
1% .997 10.509 18.50 9%
Discount Rate 1% 7.826 10.365 18.19 -10%
- 1% 10.404, 12.490 22,894 13%
Post-retirament mortality 1.t 8.769 11.031 19.800 ~3%
<tur] 9.182 11.642 20.824 2%
Avera e retirement aje =14 2.641 11.338 20.979 3%
Continuation of i -10% 7.813 11.338 19.151 6%
at retirement
Sensifivity analysis on Current-service and Interest Costs for the year ending 30/06/2020
% change
Change CUrregt-s:rvlcs Interest Cost Total against cegmm
A b Agsumptions
Central Assumstions 628 200 2,028,000 2,666.200
Health care inflation +1% 702 800 2 210.700 ,813.500 10%
— -19 540,800 1,826 300 .367.200 119
Discount Rate +1% 527 200 1980 300 507 500 -6%
-1% 757,900 2 074,500 832,400 79
Post-retiramant mortalit, -1yr] 644,000 2,087,300 ,731.300 3%
Average reti ae == =14t 638,600 2 103,500 2,742,100 3%
Continuation of membership -10% 548,400 1.901,000 2,448,400 -89
at retirement
History of liabilities, Assets and Experienced Adjustments (R millions|
| Liabiliry History 30/06/2016 30/06/2017 30/08/2018 30/06/2019 30/08/2020
Acgrued liabilit. 20418 21.741 22.658 21.942 20.317
Fair valua of plan assat 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Surplus/iDeficit) 120.418)| 121.741)] I22.5562 121.942) 120.317]
History of experience Gains and Losses (R millions}
Exparience adjustments 30/06/2016 30/086/2017 30/06/2018 30/06/2019 30/06/2020
Liabilities: Gain /Loss | 0.086] 1.502 0.077 10.053 0,102
Assets; Gain/ Loss| 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
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Restated|

15.2 Long Service Awards [LSA|

Defined benefit plan

The Municipality offers employees LSA for every five years of service completed, tc 45 years of service, inclusive.
In the month that each “C. leted Service” mi is reached, the employee is granted a LSA.

At 30 June 2020, the Municipality had 278 employees that are entitled to LSA.

Pringipal assumgptions

Discount rate

Grap 25 stipulates that the choice of this rate should be derived from government bond yields consistent with the estimated
term of the employee benefit liabilities. However, where there is no deep market in government bonds with a sufficiently long
maturity to match the estimated term of all the bensfit payments, current market rates of the appropriate term should be used
to discount shorter tarm payments, and ths discount rate for longsr maturities should be estimated by extrapolating current
market rates along the yield curve.

Consequently, a discount rate of 6,81% per annum has been used, The corresponding liability-weighted index linked yield is 3,61%.
Thess rates do not reflect any adjustmant for taxation. These rates were deducted from the interest rate data obtained from the
JSE after the market close on 30 June 2020.

The liability-weigthed avarage tarm of the total liability is 5.48 years.

Financial assumptions

Discount rate 6.81%
General salary inflation 3.81%
Nett effsctive discount rate 3.09%

The salaries used in this valuation include an assumed increase on 1 July 2020 of 6.25%.
The next contribution rate increase is assumed te occur at 1 July 2021,

Accrued liability Values

Carrying value

Qpening Accrued Liability

Service cost

Intarest cost

Benefit Vestings

Actuarial (gain) / loss recognisad in tha year
Closing Accrued Liability

Non-current liabilitios
Current liabilities {Estimats of banefits paymants expected in the next annual period)

The total liability has decreased by 2% {or R107 610} since the last valuation

The axtant of unexpectsd increases or decreases in the liability over the period from the pravious valuation date to the current can be
L i in the ing main p

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss for the period {17,795)

Contribution to Actuarial (Gain)Loss:
Basis changes: Increase in net discount rate (134,000}
Salary increasss higher than assumed 82,000
Changes to employes profile different fram assumed 6,600
Actual benefits vesting, graater than expected 27,605

Net exp ised in the of per
Current service cost

Interest cost

Benefit Vestings

Total included in employee related costs

A ial Gain ised in of fi ial per

of benefit i in the next fit ial year
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4,351,610
514,692
311,699

(916,206)
117,795,

4,284,162
567,078
334,133

(526,556)
308,107

4,244,000

4,351,610

3,394,000
850 000

3,468,009
888 801

4,244 000

4,351,610

514,692
311,699
016,206
(89,815)
{17795)

567,978

334,133

526,556

375,555
(308,107}

1107 .610]

67 448

(850,000)

(888,601)
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15.2 Lonu Service Awards [LSA| [Continued)
Sensitivity analysis on the accrued liability (R millions)
% change
against Cantral
Assumption Change Liability Assumptions
Central Assumciions 4.244
General salary inflation 1 4.459 5%
-1 4.046 5%
Discount Rate 1 4.037 -5%
-1 4474 5%
Average retirement age 2yr} 4.784 13
-2yr 3.706 -13
|Withdrawal rates x2 3.556 -18
x0,5 4.705 11
Sensitlvity analysis on Current-service and Interest Costs for the year ending 30/06/2020
B “o change
CumentSonvics Interest Cost Total against Central
Assumption Chanye co=t Assumptions
Central Assumztions 514,700 311,700 826,400 |
General salary inflaticn 1% 547,800 328,900 876,700 6%
1% 484,700 296,000 780,700 6%
Discount Rate 1% 487,700 332,200 819,900 -1%
-1% 544,900 288 600 833 500 1%
Average retirement age ¥ 563,800 353,800 917,600 1%
=240 469,600 263 500 733,100 -11%
Withdrawal rates x0,5 600.300] 349,200 949,500 15%
History of liabilities, Assets and Experienced Adj (R millions]
Liability History 30/06/2017 30/08/2018 30/06/2019 30/06/2020
Accrusd liability 3.937 4.284 4.352 4.244
Fair valus of plan assst 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Surplus/Daficit) 13.937) 14.284) | (4.352 (4.244)
History of rience adjustments: Gains and Losses [R
Exporience adjustments 30/06/2017 30/06/2018 30/08/2019 30/06/2020
Liabilities: Gain/Loss 0.128 0.028 0,075, 0.116
Assets: Gain/ Loss| 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Total Employee benefit obligation
Paost-Employmant Medical Aid 20,317,000 21,941,541
Long Service Awards 4,244,000 4,351.610
24,561,000 26,293,151
Non-current liabilitiss 22,779,000 24,560,565
Current liabilitiss 1,782,000 1,732,586
24,561,000 28,293,151
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16 Other financial liabilities

Held at amortised cost
Standard Bank 815,759 1,543,613

Absa Bank loans - 3,129 322
815,758 4,672,935

A loan from ABSA was taksn up an 5 Juna 2015 for R13 00C 00Q at a fixed interest rate of 9.62%.

Installments of R1 675 282 will be semi-yearly payable for 5 years. The last installment was payable

on 31 May 2020.This loan was fundsd from the MIG allocations.

On 30 June 2016, a loan of R3 300 000 was also taken up from Standard Bank for the financing

of vehicles purchased during the year at a fixed interest rate of 11.55%. Installments of R443 645

will be sami-yearly payable over five years. The last installment will be payable on 30 June 2021,

Mo defaults or breaches or re-negotiations of the terms and conditions occurred during the year.

The ABSA Bank loan has the following covenants applicable for the R13 000 000 loan:

1. Consumer debtor's collection rate to be maintained at >65%,

2. Net cash from operating activities to interest bearing debt not to deteriorate below 60%, and

3. Total interast bearing debt to annual operating revenue not to exceed 40%.

The Standard Bank loan is not secured , but the following covenants are also applicable for the R3 300 000 loan:

1. Debt to Revenue ratio: to be maintained at a level that is less than or equal to 50%.

2. Billings to collection rate 1o be maintained at a level that is greater than or squal to 87.3%.

3. Interest paid to total cost to be maintained at a level that is less than or equal to 7.5%.

Non-current liabilities

At amortisad cost 815,759

Current liabilities

At amortisad cost 815,759 3,867,178
BI6T6 4672935

Opeaning Balance 4,672 935 8,183,207

Loan received

Interest accrued 367,266 727,581

Paymants 4,224,442/ 4,237,853

Closing Balance 815,759 4,672,936
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17 Finance lease obligation

Minimum lease payments due
- within one year 232,411 1,004,386
- in second to fifth year inclusive - 237 821

232411 1,332,207
lass: futurs finance charges 4,080 95,408/
Present value of minimum lease payments ‘.29.331 1,236,799

Present value of minimum lease payments due
- within one year 228,331 1,008,468

-in second to fifth year inclusive - 228,331
228,331 1.236.799
e
Non-current liabilities 228,331
Current liabiities 228,331 1.008,468
228391 1236799
It is municipality policy to lease certain plant and equipment under finance leases.
The average lease term was 3- 5 years and the average effectiva borrowing rate was between 9.30% and 9.55% for plant and 14.2%
for office equipment. interest rates ars linked to prime at the contract date, No arrangements have been entered into for contingent rent,
The municipality's obligations under finance leases are secured by the lessor's charge over the leased assets. Refer to note 12.
Property, plant and equipment for the carrying valus of assets subjsct to finance lease.
There are no subleases
Defaults and breaches
There were no default during the period of principa!, interest, sinking fund or redemption terms of loans payable.
18 Unspent conditional grants and receipts
Other grants 2,254113 25.264.283
L itions and othar i ies attaching to g i has been ised as per the fc ing table totalling R2 254 113,
Whers conditions have been mat, the amounts were recognised as revenus and is shown under the transfer columns per the following table.
The municipality complied with all the conditions attached to the grants / allocations.
These amounis are invested in a ring-fenced investment until utilised.
Grant description Unspent Recelpts Adjustments Transfer Transfer Unspent
balance 1 written off operating capital balance

2019 expenditure axpéanditure 2020
Municipal Infrastructura Grant (MIG) 14,320,000 (718,000} (13,604,000) -
Water Service Infrastructure Grant (WSIG) 23,459,003 13,000,000 {36,459,003) -
District Municipality: Infrastructure Grant 250,000 (193,228) 56,772
Finance Management Grant (FMG) 2,235,000 (2,235,000) -
District Municipality: Youth and other tourism upgrades 422,518 {159.680) - 262,838
Dr WH Craib Trust 13,015 13,015
District Municipality: Fire and Disaster 1,161,448 1,019,061 {276,421) (998,610) 905,478
Depart Sport : Library admin cost 2,300,000 (2,300,000) -
Expanded Public Works Programme (EPWP) 1,410,000 (1,410,000) -
ACIP Water conservation 42,520 42,520
Integrated National Electrification Program (INEP) - 410,000 (410,000)
Abafazi Rural Project (LED) 66,208 66,208
Resourcing Youth Centre (LED) 91,571 91,571
Covid-19 Disaster Grant 983,000 {106,171) (69,118} 07,711
Moral Regeneration Movement Programme 8,000 8.000
Environmental Health Subsidy (SBOM) 832,850 (832,550} -
ANC Counclllors contribution towards Covid-19 pandemic 16,832 (16,832)
Subsidy towards extsrnal audit cost (National Treasury) 369,419 (369,419)
Equitable Share 53,519,000 53,518,000

25,284,283 90,664,862 - (81,841,073 (51,733,959) 2,254,113
The municipality received certain grant allecations during the year from various public entities (amounts disclosed above psr
project / allocation) - these receipts / grant allocations had to be utilised for the following main purposes:
Naticnal Treasury (MIG, WSIG, Covid-19 & FMG) - Upgrade of Infrastructure (MIG and WSIG) and building financial capacity and learerships (FMG) as well as funds to assist w

Covid-18,

Sarah Baardman District municipality: Fire fighting, LED Projects and Infrastructure grants
Eastern Capa Department of Roads and Public Werks: Labour intensive projects to promote job creation for unemployed psople (EPWP)
Department of Sport and Agriculture: Administration cost for Libraries
INEP Electricity upgrading
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19 Provisions
Reconciliation of provisions - 2020
Opening Additions Adjustment Total
Balance for the year
Environmental rehabilitation 23,707,624 1,435,225 25,142,849
23,707,624 1,435,225 25,142,849
S,
Reconciliation of provisions - 2019
[o] ng Additions Adjustment Total
Balance for the year
Environmental rehabilitation 21,353,969 2,353,655 23,707,624
21,353 969 2,353,655 23707 624
2020 2019
Non-Current liability
Amortised cost 25,142,849 23,707.624
25,142 849 23.707 624

Environmentai rehabilitation provision

The above rehabilitation provision includes the three towns of Somerset East, Cookhouse and Pearston.

All landfill sites financial implications and valuations are determined in terms of Section 28 of the Natlonal Environmental Management Act,

Act no. 107 of 1998.

There is no planning for closure and rehabilitation of the landfill sites within tha naxt five years and this is likely to only commance around 2030.

The effective date of all valuations was 30 June 2020 and was done and certified by Mr. $ Nel, Professicnal Engineer, from Bosch Munitach.

In Calculating the provision for rehabilitation, the following have been included:
Direct contract costs
Indiract Professionel Fees
Indirect disbursements
Escalation

No rehabilitation has taken place on Gookhouse or Pearston landfill sites during the current year, while covering has partly taken place at Somerset East landfill site.

Fencing at Cookhouse (316m) and Pearston {621m) and Somarset East (121m) has been vandalised and needs replacing.

Monetary values for landfill sites at 30 Juns 2020: Cookhouse 1,485,524
Pearston 4,261,427
Somerset East 19,385,898

25,142,849
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20 Payables from exchange transactions
Trade payables 34,378,318 25,728,727
Payments raceived in advanced 952,305 711,883
Acgrued leave pay 6,411,999 5,782,410
Accrued 13th chaque 1,928,120 1,925,496
Retention on Capital Projects 2,823,721 1,483,219
Previous employees of Dev Agency 813,694 813,694
Unidentified bank dapesits 14,517 4610
Councillors back pay - 12,631
Deposits recaived (Town Hall & Chalsts) 247 029 221,838
47,270.704 36,684,508
Prior Period adjustment
Balance as previcusly repcited 36,735,524
Trade payables: Bytes service provider invoice for the implementation of new leave systsm duplicated {36,560)
Trade Payables: North Field Engineering services invoics for hiring of genarator during water crisis, not received at closing of year end 2019, 30,865
Trade Payables: Laxis Nexis Traffic subscription fees invoice not received but contract was still in place 3,583
Trade Payables: Back pay to T Hebe {HR Clerk) for il de - paid on de 5 but should be taskgrade & 13,401
Trade Payables: Invoice from Owanco for Capital expanditure incorrectly dated in June 2018. Work only deliversd in August 202¢ (374,838)
Priorto 2019: Back pay to T Hebs {HR Clerk) for incorrect laskgrade - paid on taskgrade 5 but should be taskgrade 6 8,756
Priorto 201¢:  Correction of 2 Councillers Back pay for 2016/17 (Manxoweni & Brown) 12,631
Prior to 2019: - Trade Payables: Amatola Water - Settlement of cost for the Refur of Water T Works as invoicas was disputad praviousty 300,000
Priorto 2019;  Final salary of employee {GN Ngqaza) who passed away in 2012, duplictated as expense in 2012 and again in 2018 with payment to the astate. 8 854
36,684,508
21 Trade and other payables from non-exchange
Trade and other: Principal-Agency arrangement 204137 . 46,983
Pri Agency
Opening balance 46,983 55,700
Total licence and transaction fees recaivad from third parties 2,350,071 4,274,657
Total licence and transaction fees paid over to Principal (Department of Transport) 2192917 4,283,374,
Clasing balance 204,137 486,983
These liability relates to transactions between a Principal-Agent relationship of which the Municipality is the Agent for Depariment
of Transport to issus motorvehicle licences to third parties. The Municipality recaive agency fees of 19% of the total incoms.
This revenue is included in note 25 and was an amount of R753 972 (2019: R1 013 340},
The fees are paid over to the Principal (Department of Transporl) on a weekly basis.
The outstanding amount at year end were paid over during the first wesk in July 2020.
22 VAT payable
VAT 4,057,138 2,307 923
Prior pariod adjustmeant
Balance previously reported 2,280,343
indigent subsidy incorrectly given to consumers in 2018/18 for Service charges 17,542
Payables: Bytes service provider invoice for the implementation of new leave system duplicated 4,769
Trade Payables: Inveice from Owenco for Capital expenditure incorrectly dated in June 2019. Work only deliverad in August 2020 48,892
Trade Payables: North Field Engineering services invoice for hiring of generator during water crisis, not received at closing of year end 2019. (4,026}
Trade Payables: Lexis Nexis Traffic subscription fees invoice not received but contract was still in place (487)
Prior to 2019: - Trade Payables: Amatola Water - Settlement of cost for the Refurbi: of Water T Waorks as invoices was disputed previously (39,130)
2307823
VAT is payable on the receipts basis. VAT is claimed from and paid over io SARS only once payment is made on a tax invoice
or payment is raceived from debtors.
23 Consumer deposits
Electricity & water 2,732,083 2,673,582
24 Financial liabilities by category

The accounting policies for financial instruments have been applied to the line items below:

2020

Other financial liabilities

Finance lease

Trade and other payablas from non-axchange
Payables from exchangs transactions

2019
Other financial liabllities
Finance lease

Trade and other payablas from non-exchange
Payables frem exchangs transactions
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Financial liabilities at
amortised cost

(815,759)
(228,331)
(204,137)

39 906.400
_141,154.627]

{4,672,935)
(1.236,799)
(46,983)
30,190 215
136.148.932)
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25 Revenue

Property rates 21,550,618 13,222,692
Service charges 132,964,954 119,882 184
Rental of facilities and equipment 712,659 495,142
Interest arnad - outstanding debtors 5,542,512 4,492 869
Interest earned - external investments 1,389,562 2,052,498
Agency Sarvices 753,971 1,013,340
Fines 162,231 125,798
Licences and permits 396,517 540,216
Transfers and Subsidies 113,875,032 145,657,745
Gain on disposal of asssts - 78,270
Other income 1,757,604 1,937,238

278,905,750 289,497,987

L ==

The amount included in revenue arising from exchanges of goods or services
are as follows:
Sarvice charges 132,964,954 119,882,184
Rental of facilities & equipment 712,659 495,142
Interest earned - outstanding debtors 5,542,512 4,492,869
Interest sarned - external investments 1,389,562 2,052 498
Agancy Services - Transaction handling feas 753,971 1,013,340
Gain on disposal of assets 141,137
Miscellaneous other ravenue 1757 694 1937.283

143 121 352 130,014 403
Prior Porlod adjustment
Balance as previously reported 130,013,425
Classifisd consumars incorrectly as Indigent - penalties written back 78

130.014,403

The amount included in revenue arising from non-exchange transactions is as
follows:
Property rates 21,550,618 13,222,692
Fines 162,231 125798
Licences and parmits 396,517 540216
Transfers and Subsidies 113 675,032 145,657,745

135,784,398 159,548,451

Collectability of amounts

At the timae of initial recognition of revenue it is inappropriate fo assume that the bility of owing by i
recipients of goods and services will not occur dus ta the fact that the municipality has an obligation to collect alf revenue.
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26 Property rates
Revenue 10,309,074 2,192,174
Agricultural (Game farms included) 2,436,247 1,510,059
Bussiness & Commercial 511
Statutory Ratas - Infrastructure 5,168,083 £.800,789
Statutory Rates - All Other departmants 3,637,214 3,719,159
Residantial 21,550,618 13,222,692
2019 2012
Valuations 7,898,553,495 3,097,974,300
Agricuftural (Game farms included) 293,584,365 134,185,250
Bussiness & Commercial 1,521,300
Statutory - Infrastructure
Statutory - All Other departments 610,553,436 481,737,100
Residential 619573 180 334,207,300
Government - Other 9 422 264,476 4,049,625,250
Statutory property rates
Rates are charged on Statutory propsrties according to the Propsrty Rates Act nr & of 2004. Reading togsther with Government Gazstie nr 32081
datsd 27 March 2009, The tariffs of all property ratss as wel! as the vaiuation date are di d h d
Valuation and tariffs
Valuations on land and buildings are performed every 4 years. The last general valuation came into effecton 1 July
2019. Intsrim valuations are processed on an annual basis to take into account changes in individual property values due to
alterations and subdivisions. The next genaral valuation will be done on 1 July 2023
Rates are levied on an annual basis with the final date for payment being 30 June 2020 (30 June 2018). Intarest at prime plus
1% per annum {2019:prime plus 1% per annum), is levied on rates outstanding one month after due date.
A general rate of 0.0005 for agricultural properties, 0.008361 for busii propartiss, 0.007146 for residential properties,
0.000 fer g i ies and 0.008361 for government properties is applied to property valuations to
determine assessment rates (2019: 0.00071 - agri ies, 0.01126 - busi properties, 0.00963 - residential
properties, 0.01742 - government propaities and 0,00048 for Govemment infrastructure). Rebates of the first R15 000 on the value
of residential properties and the first 30% on the value of government infrastructure properties are granted. (2019: R15 000 - residential
properties and 30% g i ).
27 Service charges
Sale of electricity 107,754,028 93,726,325
Sale of water 12,728,360 13,848,605
Sewerage and sanitation charges 5,186,038 5,062,351
Refuse removal 7.296.531 7 144,903
132,964,954 119,882,184
Prior Pariod adjustment
Balance as previously reported 119,763,911
Indigent subsidy incorrectly given to consumers in 2018/18 for Sale of elsctricity 7,757
Indigent subsidy incarrectly given ta cansumars in 2018/19 for Sale of water 46,982
Indigent subsidy incorrectly given to consumars in 2018/18 for Sewerage charges 25602
Indigent subsidy incarrectly given to consumers in 2018/19 for Refuse removal chargss 37,932
114,882,184
Electricity losses
Units 15,976,687 17,655,264
Amount R 12,600,143 R 11,900,341
Percentage 20% 22%
Water losses
Units 401,805 603,046
Amount 2,411,430 3,413,240
Percentage 24% 30%
28 Interast earned - external investmants
Interest revenue
Sporting and Other bodies 89 242
Bank Accounts 1388 493 2052 256
1,389,562 2052498
The amount of R1 389 562 (2018: R2 052 498) is included under revenue arising from exchange transactions
28 Transfers and Subsidies
Equitable share 53,519,000 49,012,000
Govarnment grant - MIG 14,320,000 14,117,000
Government grant - FMG 2,235,000 1,770,000
Government grant - WSIG 36,459,003 68,840,997
Government grant - EPWP 1,410,000 1,000,000
Government grant - Covid-19 175,289
Government grant - INEP 410,000 6,000,000
Govemment Subsidy - External Audit cost 369,419
Provincial Grants {Library) 2,300,000
Sarah Baardman District Municipality 2,460,489 4,882,531
Non-Profit Institutions 16,832 25,217
113,675,032 145,857,745
30 Cther Income
Incidental Cash surpluses 11,146 3,373
Commission: Transaction Handling Fees 177,959 175,144
Insurance Refund 16,000 95,490
Skills Davelopment Levy Refund 178,118 161,989
Bad debts recoversd 6,059 4,119
Sub-division and Consolidation 6.724 121,205
Building plan approvals 435,558 337,109
Burial Fees 83,744 84,508
Ganeral/Othsr 340,130 352,745
Library Feas 8,326 13,925
Camping Fees 89,741 84,028
Connection/Reconnection Faes 424,189 502689
1,757 694 1,837.233
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31 Employee related costs
Basic Salary and Wages 55,974,581 54,390,779
Bonuses 4,531,700 4,298,047
Soclal Contributions - Madical 3,194,827 2,923,019
Social Contributions - Group Life 1,831 2,106
Social Contributi - Unemployment 456,028 459,955
Social Contributions - Bargaining council 33,188 31,769
Social Contributions - Pension 8,998,840 8,604,180
Ovartima 3,321,282 3,838,228
Other allowances: Non-Pensionable 3,827,951 3,452,296
Leave Gratuity 1,220,012 802,678
Past-retirement benafits - Medical | Past Service Cost (150,200) 91,504
Long Term Service Awards: Past Service Cost (401,514) 41,422
Post-retiremant banefits - Medical : Interest Cast 2,028,036 2,133,568
Long Term Service Awards: Interest Cost 311,699 334,133
Less: Recharges to Capital Works 1223.531 1,906,420
83,124,880 78,487,360
Prior Period adjustment
Balance as previously reported 79,483,959
HR Clerk (T Hebe paid incorrectly on task grade 5 that should be taskgrade 6 )
Saction 58 Senior Managers: Total cost par position
Municlpal Manager 1,380,050 1,281,862
Chief Financial Officer 1,105,084 1,072,836
Director. Corporate Services (Vacant from 1 December 2019 to 30 June 2020) 524,308 954,013
Director: Community Services 1,139,195 1,008,280
Diractor: Tachnical Services (Vacant from 1 July 2018 to 31 May 2019) 1,100 950 108,432
5.249.587 4,515,423
Thabiso Klaas
Annual Remuneration 1,172,285 1,110,670
Car Allowance 120,000 120,000
Remote Allowance 51,767 49,302
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 1,886 1,890
1,345,948
Acting allowances paid:
M Planga 34,102
1,380 050 1.281.862
——— =2
Remuneration of chief finance officer
Nigel Delo
Annual Remunaration 940,684 868,504
Car Allowance 120,000 120,000
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 1,866 23,492
Remote Allowance 42,504 40,480
Acting Allowance - Municipal Manager 20,360
Leave pay out
1,105,084 1,072,836
Remuneration of Director - Corporate services (Vacant from 1 December 2019 to 30 June 2020)
Lineo Khanjeni
Annual Remuneration 267,482 718,813
13th Cheque structured from package 57,942
Remots Allowance 13,483 39,961
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 48,779 119,307
387,696 878,081
Acting allowances paid:
M Gush 45,377 7,351
PM Blouw €1,235 66,740
N Mhebe 1.841
524 308 954,013
of Director - C: ity services
Mandisi Planga
Annual Remuneration 902,877 852,284
Car Allowance 157,817 157,817
Remote Allowance 42,503 40,480
Acting Allowancs - Municipal Manager 34,102 45,809
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 1,896 1,890
1139 195 1.098 280
of Director - Technical Services (Vacant from 1 July 2018 to 31 May 2019)
Ayanda Gaji
Annual Remuneration 752,782 59,285
Car Allowance 120,000 10,000
Remote Allowance 42,503 3,373
Contributions te UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 185 665 15048
1,100,950 87,706
Acting allowances paid:
N Dlova 18,248
V Appolis 2,478
1,100 950 108,432
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32 Remuneration of councillors
Mayor: BA Manxoweni 851,924 818.918
851,024 818,918
Chairpersorn: MPAC NP Nkonyeni 371,767 359,175
Chairperson: Corporate Services MS Kwatsha 371,767 359,175
Chairperson: Community Services A Hufkie 369,668 359,175
Chairperson: Infrastructure TA Grootboom 371,767 359,175
1,484,969 1,436,700
Councillor KC Brown 299,491 289,680
Councillor P Sonkwala 299,304 289,680
Goungillor JM Martin 299,491 289,680
Councillor FP Brown 299,491 289,680
Councillor C Du Plessis 50,984 289,880
Coungillor C Nel 165,610
Councillor TC Xakaxa 299 465 289,680
1,713,836 1,738,080
Total of all Councillors 4,050,729 3,883,608
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33 Debt impairment
Allowance for impairment 16,593,513 15,254,192
Dsbts written off 3.687 060 4,198,691
23,280.573 19,452.883
=
34 Finance costs
Qverdus accounts 10,684
Anrual Loans 367,265 727,582
Finance leases 85,919 216,357
Interest cost - Landfill sites liability 1,435,225 2 353 655
1,888,400 3.308.278
Interest exp is calculated using the effective interest rate.
35 Bulk purchases
Eskom -Electricity 91,516,179 76,949,756
Water 1,080,834 1,042,737
92,507,013 79,992 493
36 Contracted Services
Business and Advisory - Valuer and Assessors 70279 444,758
Connection/Dis-connaction - Eiectricity 39,057 357,840
Laboratory Services 23,772 18,560
Consultants and Professional Services - Lagal Cost 688,446 416,524
Qutsaurced Servicas - Drivers Licence Cards 90,364 116,206
Contractors - Safeguard and Security 1,381,004 1,893,517
Contractors - Trangportation 1,200
Qutsourced Services - Business and Advisory 3,312,084 3,581,521
Qutscurcad Services - Medical Servicas - 1,193
Contracted Services - Elecirical Services 59,639
C d Services - Mai) 1ce of Equi it 140,697
C d Services - Mail 1ce of Transport and unspaecified assats 985,874 1,155,528
6,702,416 7,985 647
Prior Period adjustment
Balance previously reported 8,014,322
Outsource sarvices - Business and Advisory: Bytes service provider inveice for the implemantation of new leave system duplicated (31,791)
Contracted Services: Lexis Nexis Traffic subscription fees invoice not received but contract was still in place 3116
7,085,647
37 Inventory Consumed
Conrsumables - Standard Rated 2,674,342 3,419,625
Corsumables - Zero Rated (Fusl) 2,392,091 2,558,802
5,066,433 5,078,427
38 Transfers and Subsidies
Non-Profit Instilutions - Other 8,960
South African Local Government Association 841,086 829.800
841,086 838.760
=R
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39 Operational Cost
Advsrtising, Publicity and Marketing and Tenders 178,071
Extarnal Audit Fees 3,522,492
Bank charges, Facility and card fees 122,091
Entertainment 127,118
insurance Underwriting: Premiums 1,012,924
Insurance Underwriting: Excess payments 4,200
Regi ion Fees - i Car 17,913
Hire Charges 92,985
Printing, Publications and Books 791,968
Uniform and Protective clothing 437,719
Telephone, Fax, Telegraph and Tslex 2,325,936
Courier and Delivery Services 749
Deads 20,512
Licences - Radio and Telsvision -
Licences - Motor Vehicle Licence and Registration 175,584
Remuneration to Ward Committee 685,348
Workmen's Compansation Fund 475,175
Professional Bodies, Membership and subscriptions 27,551
Skills Development Levy 698,024
Travel and Subsistance 1,368,695
Assets lass than capitisation Threshold 1,247
External Computer Services - Softwars Licences 641,166
Transpost provided as part of events 14,700
Communications: Satellite Signals -
Recharges to Capital Projects - i
12,743,158 12,365,819
Prior Poriod adjustmant
Halance pros 3
Cance - f ne iy neigcsn i Bank K 1 1 40
Hire Charges: Northfisld Enginesring invaice for hiring of a generator during water crisis, not re d at closing of yeer end 2019 26,840
12 365,818
40 Auditors' remuneration
Audit Fees 3,522,492 3,674,748
An amount of R348 443 was outstounding at 30 June 2020 and paid in July 2020
41 Net cash flows from operating activities
Surplusi(dsficity {1,946,991) 17,191,476
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 53.948,014 62,140,805
(Gain) / Loss on sale of assets and liabilitiss 40,202 (78.270)
Finance costs {finance leases) 85,919 216,357
Debt impairment 23,280,573 19,452,883
Movemant in retirement benefit assets and liabilities (1.624,541) (714,390)
Movement in Long Service Awards Liability {107,610) 67,448
Movements in provisions 1,435,225 2,353,655
Changes in working capital:
| inir i 91,594 (270,726)
| d. in other i from exchange transactions (139,443) (98,334)
Yl in other bles from n ions (10,350,451) (1,214,457)
) in Trade receivables from exchange transactions (20,413,593) (23,626,542)
Ir d }in pay from i 10,566,196 11,655,619
Increase/(decrease) in VAT payable 1,749,213 (72,444)
Increase/(decrease) in trads and cther payables from non-exchange 157,154 (375,362)
Increass/{decrsase) in unspent conditional grants and receipts 23,010,170 23,281,311
33.781.291 109,?23&:
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42 Commitments
Authorised capital expenditure
Already contracted for but not provided for
Infrastructure related projects 24,956,190 34,762,366
24,956,190 34,762,368

This i i relates to ire projects and will be financed by Government Grants.
Operating leases - as lessee {(expense)

No operating leases were paid for in the 2019 financial year.

Operating leases - as lessor {income)

Certain of the municipality's proparty is held to generate rental income. No lsase agreements are in place and tenants rent the
respective propertios on & month to month besis. There are no contingent rents raceivable.
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43 Contingencies
Conti Jiabilit

Mattor: Blue Crane Route Municipality vs G Sammy

201818

Ms Sammry has lodged a referral with the Labour Courl in April 2014 demanding payment to her of the sum of R38 428, being alleged amounts due in respect of remuneration.
The Municipality is awaiting a response from the Applicant's attorneys with regard to the pre-trial Minute forwarded to their offices.

It is anticipated that furrther costs will smount to approximately R100 000 which does not include the cost associated with any cost order andfor compensation

the former employae may bacome entitled should she be successful.

2019/20

No further prograss. The lawyers of the Municipality closed their files on this case but will open again if further instructions are received. This matter will now be taken off from
contigent liabilities in 2020/21,

Matter: Blue Crane Route Municipality vs Y Gola

2018/19

Ms Qolo benefitted from the municipal financial scheme ln April 2017 and i i after ing she resigned. The Municipality deducted this amount from her leave days
and she referred the matter to her lawyars. The M. [ have resp to her ys and there has been no further action. The amount involved is R20 238,

2019/20

No further progress. This matter will no be taken off frem contigsnt liabilities in 2020/21,

Mattar: Blue Crane Route Municipallty vs R Brown

2018/19

Mr Brown claim from the Municipality an amount of R46 216 for repairs done on a common boundary.

In the Magistrate Court it was found that the Magistrate has no jurisdiction to adjudicate the amount of tha debt and that the proper way to settle the debt is by way of

declaring a dispute in terms of seclion 29 of the Fencing Act no 31 of 1963.

A Istler was recsived from Mr Brown's attormey's requested to refer the dispute a Board to ba appointsd. The Municipality still considering this request.

2120

The Council decided 1o approve this liability but a further claim was received from Mr Brown for interest. Council reselved on a Council meating dated August 2020 that management
should settle this metter with R Brown, by way of further negotiations and not encurring further legal costs.

Matter: Blue Crane Route Munlclpality vs G Kamesl|

201819

G Kameel lodged an application for eviction against the first respondent, Kenny Mahlatini from erf 134.
To date the Municipality still awaiting further carrespondance from the first respondent's attorneys.
2019/20

No further progress. This matter will no be taken off from contigent liabilities in 2020/21,

Matter: Blue Crane Route Municipality vs Municigal Workers Retirament Fund (MWRF

2018119
The effected workers are c\ammg an amount of R2 686 022 for the Councxl 's contributions that was less than what it should be towards the retiramant fund for the period
July 2007 to June 2013. The smploy also need to i an i ameunt of R1 111 246 for the same period of tima. Since 1 July 2013, the correct

contributions ware paid over 1o the fund. This claim of back-pay re-surfaced in May 20186, This claim could have prescribad as at 1 July 2017 {after three years).
Council still neads to resolve this matter.

2019/20

Council took a dacision to object against the back-pay claim from SAMWU provident fund of around R16 940 818 (Interest included).

This matter went ta the High Court in August 2020. Council is currently walling the dscision from the Judge. The Municipality attomeys

still feel confident about the prospects of not paying the back pay amounts.

Matter; Blua Crane Route Municipality vs 8 Madlanga (Former emiloyes|

2019/20

Mr Madlanga was found guilty on three charges of misconduct and dismissed on 16 July 2019.

Mr Madlanga opposed the matter and its referred to the labour court.

it is anticipated that further cost proceading with the review in the fabour court will amount to aproximately R80 000.

This does not include the cost associated with any cost ordsr andfor compensation to which the former employee may become entitled should he
be sucessful in his claim.

Matter: Blue Crane Route Municipalily vs FW Langesa [Former emgloyes|

2019/20

Mr Lengosa was dismissed during 2008 after being found guilty of misconduct in that he failed to conduct himself with honesty and integrity.
Mr Lengesa has applied to the Labour Court for condonation of the lats filing of the application and also an order that the sanction and letter of contract termination
be sat aside and that he is paid compensation for four years and seven months. The Municipality opposed the application.

It is anticipated that further cost associated with the defending of the claim will ameount to aproximately R40 0O.

This does not include the cost associated with any cost order and/or compansation to which the former employse may becoma entitled should he

ba sucessful in his claim.

2020 2019
R R
_ e (Rostated)

S y of C
G Sammy 138,428 138,428
Y Qala 20,238 20,238
R Brown 46,216 46,216
MWRF 16,940,818 3,797,268
8 Madlanga 80,000
FW Lengosa 40,000

17.265,701 4,002,150
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43 Contingencies (Continued)

Contingant assets

Matter: Blue Crane Route Municipality vs Autumn Star/Claassen

201819

The matter is on going. The Municipality's prospects of success remains strong and should be able to obtain an order for repayment
of approximatsly R1 561 737 (Autumn Star) and R3 602 190 {Claassen). New court dates has been made.

2019120

No further progress. Awaiting new court dates.

Matter: Blue Crans Route Municipality vs A Swanapos|

2018118

The Municipality appeal was successful, but Bilt of costs has not baen taxed yet. The tota! claim amount is RS0 000,

The file of Mr Swanspoel has been forwaded to the Cost Consultant after which the file will be returned to the Municipaiity.
No further progress. The file of Mr Swanepoel is still outstanding.

2019/20

No further progress. The file of Mr Swanepoel is stitl outstanding.

Mattor: Blue Crane Route Municigatity vs P Japuary

201819

P January was employed at the Munisipality and resigned on 31 March 2017, After she lefl it was discovered that salary was paid while her

sick leave was exhausted. The possible overpayment is ing the icipality's ion approxi ly R170 000. The

Municipality triad to recover this from the pension fund but was unsuccessful. An application is in process with the legal presentation,

This matter has bean withdrawn by the Municipality attorneys for internal investigaticn. If the Municipality decide to proceed with this matter, further
ici cost will be approxi R60 000.

2018/20
No further progress. The lawyers of the Municipality closed thsir files on this case but will open again if further instructions are received
This matter will nc ba takan off from contigent liabilities in 2020/21,

Matter: Blue Crane Route Municipality vs Santam Insurance Limited

2018/18

The Municipaiity received an amount of R1 500 000 for the recovery of the cost paid to the claimants injured in a truck accident.
The Municipality won the case with costs. The attorneys must thersfors still recaver the cost from Santam.

2019/20

The Municipality's attorneys are still following up with payment of bill of costs.

2020 2019
R R

—_— (Rosfated)
Summary of Contingent assets

Autumn Star/Claassen 5,163 927 5,163,927
A Swanepoel 50,000 50,000
P January 170,000 170,000
Santam Insurance Limited nfa nia
5.383 927 5,383,827

70



Blue Crane Route Local Municipality (EC 102)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020 2019
R R
Restated
44 Related parties
Contracts awarded to suppliers in the service of the state
Norotype (PTY)LTD , child of Employes {C Malambile) from Depariment of Health 9,994 7,920
Ebusha General Trading {Director's daughter employed by the Provincial Departmant ) 28,224 77102
Contracls awarded to close family members
Ezithathwini Pty Ltd {Owner is sister of Councillor NP Nkonyeni) 6,000 7875
Culiso Trading (PTY)LTD (Brother of Employee J Vongo) 9,720 11,936
Lwandif Catering (PTY) LTD (Sister of Employee N Blignaut) 12,000 4,720
PJA Jordaan Transport (Child of Employee M Jordaan} 9,040 2,000
Sibabbawe Catering (PTY)LTD {Spousa of Employae FN Hermanus) 2,500
Ungubsngcuka Construction (Spouse of Employse A Nishudu) 10,000
No awards made to Sectlon 56 and other Councillors, except as per notes 31 and 32
Counclllors:
BA Manxoweni Mayor:
NP Nkonyeni Chairpersen: MPAC
KC Brown Councillor
P Sonkwala Councillor
JM Martin Councillar
FP Brown Councillor
C Du Plessis Councillor
A Hufkie Chairparson: Community Services
TA Grootboom Chairperson: Infrastructure
MS Kwatsha Chairparsan: Corporate Services
TC Xakaxa Councillor
C Nel Councillor
Saction 56 managars:
T Klaas Municipal Manager
NB Delo Chief Financial Officer
L Nkanjeni Director: Corporate Services
M Planga Diracter: Community Services
A Gaji Director: Technical Services
Acting Senlor Managers:
N Dlova Acting Dirsctor: Technical Services 18,248
V Appolis Acting Director: Technical Services 2478
PM Blouw Acting Director: Corporate Services 91,235 66,740
M Gush Acting Director. Corporate Services 45,377 7,361
N Mbabe Acting Director: Corporate Services 1.841
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45 Prior period adjustments
During the preparation of the municipality’s annual financial statements, a number of prior period emors {periods before 2019),
affecting various balances ware notad. These errors were corrected retrospectively.
The correction of the error(s) results in adjustmants as follows:
Other ivables from ions (Note 8}
Prior to 2019: Overpayment of PAYE to SARS during the tax years 2017 and 2018 (110,996)
Prior to 2019: Overpayment of salaries and to Mayor BA i for the period 2016 - 2018 128,157
{139,153

Property, plant and aquipmaent (Note 12)
Prior to 2019: Correcting the opening balance of PPE after re-creating new Infrastructure assets register to account for impairment and completenes (235,062,321)
Prior ta 2019: Corracting the opaning balance of WIF after re-creating new infrastruciure assets register to account for impairment and completenes 17,681,875
Prior to 2019: Finance lease assets i ly calculated on d iation and cost plus 2 additional vehicles not included in assets register 842,048

[218 222,494
Payables from Exchanga transactions (Note 20)
Priorto 2019: Back pay to T Hebe (HR Clerk) for i kgrade - paid an taskgrade 5 but should be taskgrade B 8,766
Priorto 2019:  Correction of 2 Councillors Back pay for 2018/17 (Manxowani & Brown) 12,631
Prior to 2019: - Trade Payables: Amatola Water - Settlement of cost for the Refurbishment of Water Treatment Works as invoices was disputad praviously 300,000

Priorto 2019:  Final salary of employes (GN Ngqoza) who passed away in 2012, duplictated as expense in 2012 and again in 2018 with payment to the estate. 18,854

VAT payable (Note 22)

Priorto 2019: - Trade Payables: Amatola Water - Settlement of cost for the Refurbishment of Water Treatment Works as invoices was disputed previously

A surplus adj (Earliar than 2019)

Other recsivables from non-exchange transactions 139,163
Property, plant and equipment 218,222,494
Payables from exchange transactions (312,533)
VAT payable 39130

218.088 244
Adjustment in 2018:

Trade from h i {Note 9}

Indigent subsidy Incorrectly given lo consumers in 2018/19 for Sale of electricity
Indigent subsidy incorractly givan 1o consumers in 2018/19 for Sale of water

Indigent subsidy incorrectly given 1o consumers in 2018/19 for Sewerage charges
Indigent subsidy incorrectly given lo consumers in 2018/19 for Rafuse removal charges

Cash and cash equivalents

Cancslled cheques for motor vehicle licence faes incorractly included in Bank account racanciliation 125:(;
Disposal of assets
Adjust disposal of assets in 2019 - Motorvehicle cost 62,865
62,865
Prior period adjustments
Adjustments to [ntsrest on consumer debtors (See note 25) 978
Adjustments to Service charges (See Note 27) 118,273
Adjustment to Contracted Services (See Note 36) 28,673
Adjustments to Employee related costs (Ses Nots 31) (13,401)
Adjustments to Operational costs (Note 39) (16,560)
Adjustments to deprsciation charges on PPE {Note 11 and 12) {463,659}
Adjustments to Property Plant and Equipment (Nota 12) (26,698,412)
Adjustment: Opening accumulated surplus 2019 {See above detail) 218,088,244
191,054,136
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46 Risk management

Financial risk management
The municipality's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk, fair value interest rate
risk, cash flow interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and fiquidity risk.
The municipality's overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the municipality's financial performance.
Liquidity risk
Prudent liguidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and ities, the ilability of funding
through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities and the ability to close out market positions. Due to the dynamic
nature of the underlying businesses, municipality treasury maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under
committed credit lines.
The municipality's risk to liquidity is a result of the funds avail to cover future i The icipality g
liquidity risk through an ongoing review of futura commitments and credit facilities.
Cash flow forecasts are prepared and utilised b ing facilities are d
Interest rate risk
As the icipality has no signil 't interest-bearing assels, the icipality's income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market interest rates.
The municipality's interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings. Borrowings issued at variable rates expose the
municipality to cash flow intarest rate risk. Borrowings issued at fixed rates expose the municipality to fair value interest rate
risk.
Cash flow interest rate risk

Currsnt intarest Dug in less Due in one to
Financial instrument rate than a year two years
Cther financial liabilities 9.62% (815,759)
Trade and other payables from non-exchange 10.50% (204,137)
Payables from exchange transactions % (47,270,704)
Finance lease obligation 9.55% {228,331)
Trads and Other receivables from exchange 11.00% 35,641,888
Other receivables fram non-exchange 11.00% 7,798,039
Cash in current banking institutions 4.50% 9,880,201
Credit risk consists mainly of cash deposits, cash equivalents, derivative financial instrumants and trads debtors. The
municipality only deposits cash with major banks with high quality credit standing and limits @xposure to any one counter-party.
Trads i ise a widesp base. | evaluated credit risk relating to customers on an
ongoeing basis. If customers are independently ratad, these ratings are used.
Financial assets expossd to credit risk at year end were as follows:
Financial instrument 2020 2019
Trade ivables from trar i 34,270,679 28,978,610
Other ivables from h i 7,798,039 5,606,637
Other receivables from exchange transactions 1,371,209 1,231,766
Other financial assets 2,982
Short term depaosits and cash in banks 9,880,201 27,630,935

The municipality holds deposits of R2 733 883 {2019 R2 673 592) from consumer debtors. No guarantees or collat-ral was

provided to third parties.
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47 Going concem

48

49

50

51

Going concemn

The annual financial statemants have bean preparsd on the basis of accounting pelicies applicable to a going concern. This
basis presumas that funds will be available to finance future operations and that the realisation of assats and settlemant of
liabilities, contingent obligations and commitments will occur in the ordinary course of business for the 12 month period ending
30 Juns 2021.

The following material uncertainties may cast doubt on the going concern assumption:

Covid19 global impact on the ecomony

Debt payment ratio's not in the norm

Cradit payment ratio’s not in the norm

Current liabilities exceed current assets

High level of water and elstricity losses that occur

High level of poverty within the BCRM's municipal area

The potential risk that contingent liabilities as disclosed in this set of financial stalements may matarialise in actual commitments to pay.
The ing revenue enh ies ara y in place to snsure that we address the above listed concemns:

Debt ion interventions, i ing sarvices ictions if bills are not paid and issuing of summonses

Implementaticn of an electronic meter reading system to snsure accurate and timely issuing of accounts

Meter audits, to establish if all service usages are accounted for

Installation of bulk electricity and water meters to track and monitor losses

Replacement of old electricity and water infrastructurs to curb electricity and water losses

Developing of cost covering tariffs to ensure that consumers are paying for the services rendered by the municipality

Cost to pravent y
Implementation of a general valuation roll to ensurs that the new market values of property are accountsd for
VAT audits

Establishing a LED unit to attract business opporunities for local business
COVID19 impact and measures to ansure tha financiai stibility
The Covid1@ recessicn is a major ongoing global economic crisis which has caused both a racession in South Africa, and is currently the worst global economic

crisis since the Great Depression. Modeling by the World Bank suggests that in some regions of the world a full recovery wil not be achieved until 2025 or beyond.
It is tharefor important that municipalities are well geared to absorb the additional pressure.

Blue Crane Route icipality has identified the following measures to absorb the global impact of Covid19:
National treasury, increased the municipality's 2020/21 Equitable share allocation from R56 696 000 to RE5 297 000 to abserb the drop in debtor payment rates.
A special adjustment budget will be tabled to take into account current debtor payment rates.
Strict budget control have to be implemented.
Further cost cuiting measuras will have to be implemanted.
Provincial treasury will on a regular basis review the budget funded criteria, and where necessary, further budget adjustments needs 1o be approved
The municipality appointed a legal firm to collect long outstanding debt, including rates and services charges.

Events after the reporting date
There are no evants after reporting date to report on.

Unauthorised expenditure

Opening balance 18,226,960 11,053,442
Add: Unauthorised Expenditure - current year 24,250,046 7,173 518
Less: Approved by Councit during the year - 7,173.518
330348 18226360
Unauthorised expsnditure occurred during the 2020 year due to debt impairment much more than expected and depreciation charges much more after
the infrastructure assets register was re-created. Alsc there was one capital project incorrectly budgeted.
See Motes 56.2 and 56.5 for mor= information related to the unauthorisad expenditure for the currsnt year.
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure
Opening balance 845,535 834,851
Add: Fruitless and wasteful expsnditure - current year 10,684
845,535 845535
Council ivad tha COGTA ir igation report into the loss of R 834,861 in March 2018. An action plan was adopted by Council.
Various of igl are il ing this action plan.
Irregular expenditure
Opening balance 19,229,134 95,956,021
Add: Irregular Expenditure - current year {(Exel VAT) 6,669,405 16,314,952
Add: [rregular Expenditurs - previous year related but identified in the current year. 901,210
Less: Writlen off by Council 414,378, 93,943,049
25,484,181 19,229,134
Details of irregular expenditure - current year
Supply Chain Managemant regulations not adhered to 25,484,161 19,229,134
Refer to Annexurs “A” for the full list of deviations 5,061,227 45,471,208

Irregular expenditure are made up by payments mainly to Consulting engineers, Construction companies, Security services and fusl
expanditure since 2011/12. These appointments were done by not ing Council P Council intad a
disciplinary board during February 2017 to Investigats these sxpenditure. These investigations includes value for meney determination
and assst varification checks which are performed by Council's internal audit unit. During 2020, R414 378 (2019, R 93.9 m) was written off
by Council through the processes of the Disciplinary board.
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52 Reconciliation between budget and of p
Actual Actual Diffe Comment
as par Budget as per State-
iment of Financial
Classification Basis Performance
Revenue
Property rates 21,561,237 21,550,618 10,619 Budgel includes Municipal Services
Service Charges 143,784,234 132,964,954 10,799,280
Searvice Charges: Elsctricity 1 17.988,935' 107,754.025' 10,234,910 Budget includes Municipal Services
Service Charges: Water 13,152,147 12,728,360 423,787 | Budget includes Municipal Servicas.
Sarvics Charges: Sanitation 5,235,325 5,186,038 49,287 | Budget includes Municipal Services
Service Chargas: Refuse 7,387,827 7,296,531 91,296 Budget includes Municipal Servicas
Other Income 5,277,868 1,757,684 3,520,172
Actuarial Gain 3,520,172 3,520,172| Shown in AFS Fin Ped as a separate itom
Qther Income 1,757,694 1,757,694
Expenditura
Classification Basis
Employee Related Costs 80,785,145 83,124,880 (2,339,735)
Post- Retiremant: Interest 2,330,735 (2,339,735_)‘ PRMA interest under Financs cost as per budget
Other Employse related cost 80,785,145 80,785,145
Finance Costs 4,228,144 1,888,409 2,339,735 | Budget includes PRMA Interest under Empioyes
Inventory Consumed 2,674,829 5,088,433 12,391,604, | Fuel cost shown in AFS as Inventory consumed - Other Ex)
Operational Costs/Other Expenditure 25,984,863 12,743,158 13,241,705
Municipal Services: Electricity 10,234,910 10,234, 10| Budget includes Municipal Services.
Municipal Services: Water 423,787 423,787 Budget includes Municipal Services
Municipal Services: Sewerage 49,287 49,287 | Budget includes Municipal Services
Municipal Services: Refuse 91,298 91,296 | Budget includes Municipal Services
Municipal Services: Rates 10,6189 10,619 Budget includes Municipal Services.
Inventory consumed {Fuel) 2,381,604 2,391,604 Fuel shown in AFS as Inventory consumed
Loss on disposal of assets 40,202 40,202 Loss on disposal of assets is separate tem in AFS
Other Oparational cost/Expenditure 12,743,158 12,743,168
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53 Additi i in terms of icipal Finance Act
PAYE, UIF AND SDL
SARS deductions 12,467,751 11,747,042
Amount paid over 11,672,133 10,826,670/
795,818 920.372
The cutstanding amount of R795 618 for SARS was paid in July 2020,
Pension and Medical Aid Deductions
Current year deductions 17,917,510 16,847,706
Amount paid - current year 17,915,887) 16,847,706
1,523 -
The additional deduction of R1 523 for Medical aid was paid over during July 2020,
Councillors’ arrear consumer accounts
No Councillers municipal charges were outstanding for more than 90 days at 30 June 2020
Organised Local Government (SALGA)
Contribution for the year 841,086 829,800
No contributions were outstanding at year end.
54 Actual versus Budget: Explanation of material variances greater than 10% versus budget
Final Budget Actual
2020 2020 Varlance Variance Explanation

Revenue R R %
Property rates 18,026,690 21,561,237 3,634,847 20% Rates of Game Farms in dispute
Rental of facilities and equipment 465,000 712,659 247,659 53% Unsuspected additional rentel from Wind Farm Fabric
Fines 423,000 162,231 (260,769) -62% Covid-19 effected the actual income
Licences and permits 480,300 396,517 (83,783) -17% Govid-19 effacted the actual income
Agency services 950,000 753,971 (196,029) <21% Covid-19 effacted tha actual income
Other income 8,754,740 5,277,866 {3,476,874) -40% VAT on grants included as additional reverie
Expanditure
Debt impairment 14,990,060 23,280,573 8,290,513 55% Deblors payrate decreased
Depraciation & asset impairment 42,479,290 53,948,014 11,468,724 27% Assets register re<created
Finance charges 5,036,190 4,228 144 (808,046) -16% Interest on landfil site - change n inflation rate
Inventery consumed 4,668,660 2,674,829 {1,993,831) -43% Savings realised during Covid-19 lock down peried
Cthar expendilure 29,002,390 25,084,863 (3,017.527) -10% Savings realised during Covid-19 lock down pariod
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2020 2019
R R
Restated
55 Final budget versus original budget: Explanation of matarial variances greater than 10%
Final Budget Original Budget
2020 2020 Variancs Variance Explanation
R R R %

Revenue
Interast eamad - external investments 1,350,000 850,000 500,000 59% Grants spent mostly at the end of the year
Interast earnad - outstanding deblors 5,465,650 4,197,650 1,268,000 30% Debtors bad payrate lead to more interest
Rental of facilities and equipment 465,000 390,000 75,000 18% Additional suspected rent from windfarm fabric
Agaengy services 950,000 850,000 100,000 12% Additional licences income
Transfers and Subsidies 115,774,210 87,983,000 27,791,210 32% Roll over WSIG grant approved only in Oct 2019
Other Income 8,754,740 1,277,140 7,477,600 585% VAT inchuded In grant income shown separate
Expenditura
Debt impairment 14,990,060 11,103,750 3,886,310 35% Dacrease in debtors payrate
Other expsnditure 29,002,390 25,817,360 3,185,040 12% Covid-19 and additional expenditure
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AMNEXURE C — DEVIATIONS 2019/2020 FINANCIAL YEAR

Date  Company Name |Descriplion of Gaods / |T?easen for Deviation SCM Reg#i Authorised | Value Order|
Services : By
JULY 2019
| Only CIT provider in town. Alarm already put up by the spervice provider,
16/07/2019| B G SECURITY SECURITY SERVICES | Guarding services need. Tender process for all the security nasds of the |236(1 )(a)(v)I AAO R 108,056.81 53045
municigality in rocess. Afterhour service |
Only CIT provider in town, Alarm already put up by the spervice provider, |‘
16/07/2019| B G SECURITY SECURITY SERVICES | Guarding services need. Tender process for all the sacurlty nasds of the |s36(1)(a}v) AAC R 53,768.57, 53048
! municizalit, in srocess. Afterhour service
Only CIT provider in lown, Alarm already put up by the spervice provider,
16/07/2019| B G SECURITY SECURITY SERVICES | Guarding services need. Tender process for all the security needs of the |s36(1)(a)(v) AAO R 83,987.58 53047
municigality in procass. Afterhours service |
Only CIT provider in town, Alarm already put up by the spervice provider,
16/07/2019| B G SECURITY SECUR'TLYMSTE]‘::LS FOR | Guarding services need. Tender process for al the security nesds of the |s36(1)a)v)|  AAO R 1,537.85 53049
municipality in process. Afterhours service
VARIOUS SERVICES Only CIT providar in town, Alarm already put up by the spervice provider,.
18/07/2019| B G SECURITY APRILMAY JUNE 2019 Guarding services need. Tender process for all the security needs of the |s36(1)(a)(v) AAOQ R81,791.11 53048
NI ' " munlipality in process. Afterhaurs service
JDYBY9EC was brought brand new through the NT tranaversal contract
RT57. When the vehicle reached 15000KM it was taken for a service
N booked by the BCRM workshop. The Warkshop took it for granted that
25/07/2019 [NISSAN EC 15 000km service the vehicle had a servica plan which was not th case the case and only s36(1)(a)v) AAQ R 2,578.28) 53007
picked up after the garage/dealer had already done the service and a
payinent is needed.
R 332,720.20
AUGUST 2019
P TOREPAIRHINO | Dus to the naturs of the work required (stripping, identying the problem
paroei2019 Bl.f.i'gg.?s GEARBOX fixing and assembiing) necessitate devialion from SCM procasses, 000 N@IV)|  AAQ R56:212.93 s3171
VARIOUS INVOICES-
CHRIS BAKER | NKANJENI,RETIREMENT
02/08/2019 AND FUND,GENERAL Thera is no contract for the service provider in place. s36(1){a){v) AAC R 26,536.05) 53166
ASSOCIATES MATTERS,SAMMY AND
POTENTIAL DIS: £
BLUE C . 3
oziogizorg| PLInSRARE | HOTIOR 3201201220 | the sarvice provider s the anly ocal newspaper Inhe BCRM area.  |s36(a)y)| 44O R 8,831.00 53160
|
SUBSCRIPTION N .
02/08/2010 BLUE CRANE NEWSPAPERS-6 X The HA_RTLAND NEWS |§ the»only newspaper that is Ioca}ly distributed 36(1)a)(w) AAO R 4.9872.25 53150
PRINTERS LIBRARIES.1 X ARCHIVES in our area and the is printed by The Blue Crane Printers.
SUBSCRIPTION - DIE Newspapers subscription for the Library Services and are printed and
30/08/2019| MEDIA 24 BPK BURGER.RAPPORT distribuled by Media 24, 836(1)(a)(v) AAD R 9,922.20! 53305
TISOBLACK |7 HERALD NEWSPAPERS N bscription for the Lib Sarvi 7l inted and
30/08/2019| STARGROUP | PER DAY,7 SUNDAY ewspapars subsariplion for tfio Library Somvces and are printed and |sas(1)aXv)|  AAO R 20,475.55 53321
PTYLTD TIMES PER DAY distributed by Tiso Black Star Group.
CHRIS BAKER LEGAL SERVICES - There is no contract for the undermentioned service provider in place.
30/08/2019 AND INVQICES 11589 AND SAMWU Reti Fund and Acting matters. No quotes  [s36(1)a}v) AAD R 8,503.91 53322
ASSOCIATES 11635 could be sourced due 1o the ursens, of the matters.
1308/2019 [UD TRUCKS |SERVICE FORTRUGK | T MuekK annot bo sorvico by any suppllr, Biloon Trucks s he onlY |oaq(yayy) a0 R 6,789.20 53201
| - R 138,242.49
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SEPTEMBER 2019
D

AS| REPAIR GRT10 ASD is the only service provider in town and it was the cheapest. Quote
09092019 | |\TERNATIONAL | ROTATING PARTS was done on the 17 Jul, 2019. sdNal)| MO AL 58382
| NORTHFIELD NORTHFIELD ENGINEERING was the onoy service provider who could
09/09/2018 ENGINEERING STEP UP STEP DOWN provide the couplings immediately. It was necessary to repair the 536(1)(a}v) AAD R 6,142.70 53384
bigeline urgently o prevent a water crisis.
Four quotations were requested from the self catering accommodation
providers, unfortunately two (2) was fully booked. Two quoted & the
1710972010 ROVAL HOTEL | AOCOMMODATION PO% | Royal Hotel wes the cheapest. The abova selfcatering accommdation (s36(1)(a)iv) | AAD R 11,700.00 53416
for the Director: Technical Services as from 01 June 2019 and It's
Caungil Policy to provide accommodation only for the 1st 3 months.
LEGAL SERVICES - 1. A Disciplinary snquiry has been instituted against Municipal Manager.
GOLDBERG &DE INVOICE 2. A Disclplinary has been instituted in line with Local Government,
180912019 | "y [|ERS ING | 23042,23640,234043 AND | Disciplinary jons for Senior 2010, 5 [s360NaNW| - ARO R6.831.00 G3180
23685 Acticn had to be immaediate as there are timelines to the process.
GOVERNMENT |, ) .
02/09/2019 | PRINTING ACR.RLYV TLL.ALY AND GOVERNMENT PRINTING WORKS are the sole pravider for the s36(1)(@)y) A0 R5.827.27 53348
POI Government Forms and Documants.
WORKS o —
The € Truck with ion F was serviced at 40
000km In Gradeck on Tuesday 27 August 2019. Tha above-mentionad
truck got stuck at the landfill site as the Driver struggled to start the truck.
UNITRANS When it finally started it did not drive smoothly there was a jerk. The
SERVIGE AND CALL OUT |truck was taken to Municipal Mechanical Warkshop; it was examined
100812018 | AUTOMOTIVE | £5R Hino TRUCK and recommanded for the fuck 1o b serviced s the problem mightbe |0t H@KY) R14,834.70 5339
caused by dirly filters and that the truck to be serviced by Hino Toyota
from Port Elizabelh as they passess the expertise in Hino Trucks, The
truek is not is not able to drive to Port Elizabeth therefore their call out
services will be requested,
UNIFORM AS PER e
02/08/2019 | SPARKS & ELLIS QUOTATION There is onl, two ssrvice broviders country wide $36(1)(a)v) AAD R 22,488.93 53342
1 { 1 R 86 132.80,
OCTOBER 2018
UNITRANS Algoa Hinc Toyota is the only service provider in the Port Elizabeth that
07/10/2019| AUTOMOTIVE services and do malntanance on Hinc Vehicles. The Clulch Kit needed [s36(1)(a)(v) AAC R 20,056.68] 53538
(PTY}LTD to be replaced.
UNITRANS Algoa Hino Toyota is the only service provider in the Port Elizabeth that
11/40/2019| AUTOMOTIVE services and do mainlanance on Hino Vehicles, The Clutch Kit needed |s38(1)(a)(v) AAO R29,474.73, 53575
(PTY)LTD A to be replaced.
ACCOMODATION AIR | Three (3) quotalions were requested from the Travel Agencies (Rennies
14/10/2019| XL BAY TRAVEL | TICKETS CAR RENTAL Travel, Willards Travel & XL Bay Travel). Rennies Travel informed us | s38(1){a)(v) AARQ R 14,771.44] 53598
| SERVICE FEES that they cannot quote anymore as our account is closed with them.
| 1. A Disciplinary enquiry has been Instituted against Municipal Manager.
GLDBERG & DE LEGAL SERVICES - 2. A Disciplinary has bsen instituted in line with Local Govemmaent,
15M0/2018) "y | ERSING | INVOICE PROF 0123056 | Discipinary Regulations for Senior 2010. | [sseex) | AAO R 21.187.60 s3611
| Action had to be immediate as thers are timelines to the process.
R BS 490.43
NOVEMBER 2019
ASD REPAIR T3 PARTS, EMERGENCY, Aeroville Pumpslation has just one pump running and
19/11/2019 INTERNATIONAL REPAIR GR 76 PARTS, tha pump broke and it needed to ba fixed urgently. the pump was $36(1)(a)v AOQ 18,938.35 53780
1410SPA V BELTS rezaired on 29 Aujust 2019,
All hotels are fully booked, This is the only available accommodation: Mr "
20/11/201¢| XL BAY TRAVEL ACCOMODATION Gai is altending a Human Sattlements Workshop in Port Elizabeth. s36(1)alv) AQ 2,17.50 53734
2X100KVA, 220007420V
251112019 Pg@'&iﬁi’és TRANSFORMERS MTN N&XH?DAC:;"&I%‘:‘S’E’::ﬁ"g%"xzﬁiﬁ”s’: ol 5 |eaeriyaxw| A0 115,500.00 53815
TRANSPORT COST ghining 2 il ty SupplY-
zsnuizore| SERY G Ty AR T o~ | Raw Water Pumps vandalsed & Contol Syatem cable siolen. _|s30(1)a))| RO 48,218.62 53814
REPAIR TQ FAULTY
251172019 SERVE#EDC PTY | pUMPS STATION (PUMPS Raw Water Pumps nat working, dam levels low. s36(1)a)v) A0 10,804.94 53813
NOT STARTING
1. A Disciplinary enquiry has been instituted against Municipal Manager.
GOLDBERG & DE| INVOICE PRFD1-24309 2. A Disciplinary has been inslituted in line with Local Government,
181120191 Ty | eRs INC DATE D 25/10/2019 | Disciplinary jons for Senior M 2010. | [s98Celly | AAC 3.220.00 53776
Action had to be immediate as there are timelines to the process.
When the Land Cruser CDV245EC gearbox was removed and cleaned;
UNITRANS REPLACE GEARBOX 2
22/11/2019 | AUTOMOTIBVE | SEALS AS PERQUOTE | 2% "'“;"’e’ed that °"v:a's s '°d”""|"“'h“"d d"“" e T’f‘“a:' sawii)ayy|  AC 6,545.95 53812
PTYLTD CDV 245 EC e gearbox was removed to fit 2 new clutch and pressure plate an
| release bearing on 53645 thus the additional cost to replace seals.
[ ADVERTISMENT OF
BLUE CRANE MNOTICE 452019 Hartland News s the only newspaper circulating locally and is printed &
2011172019 | ppiNTERS ADVERTISMENTOF  |distrbuted by the Blue Grane Printers. ssoltiellv) - AD A0 5aTe3
NOTICE 452018
R 206,479.26
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DECEMBER 2019

SECURITY SERVICE FOR
NO V-QUOTE QTE3092.
Mgfglo;: %ggggson Monitering, guard duties, CIT, various other duties and work that had to
17/112/2019| BG SECURITY j be done on equipmentinfrastructure that is already in place - provided | s38(1)(a)(v AD R 52,522.39 53941
MONITOR AIRFIELD. A/H by BG SECURITY
TEL SEV. ELECT/PCUND 4
AfH TEL SEV. WATER
SEWER
NOTICE 60/2019 ADVERT » S ="
181212019 B:LéfN?rEQ,\le COOKHOUSE OFFICES IN The service provider is the only local newspaper supplier in the BCRM s36(1)(a)(v A0 R 3,726.00 53949
DECEMBER 2019 i
R 58,248.39
JANUARY 2020
BELL TLB is a product of Bell Equipment Sales SA Ltd. The machine had to
EQUIPMENT be taken to the manufacturer/ agent to open it and determine what the
31/01/2019 REPAIR TOBELL TLB problem is. Taking the TLB to ancther service provider for quotation as | s36(1)(a)(v AD R 8.366.71 54021
SALES SQUTH e ¥ .
the municipality will have to pay for storage as they have o strip to find
AFRICA f
out what is wronj then juote,
There is na contract for the undermentioned service provider in place.
21/01/2019 SMITH TABATA LEGAL SERVICES Pruper\){ .Ra(es dispute with Game Farmers and other farmers and the 36(1)(a)v) AD R29,353.75 53850
IN legal opinion needed, No quotes could be sourced due o the urgency pf
he matters.
Reports of vandalism wera raceived at the Tourism Hub and quotes
PATRONELLA were requested for 20 - 31 December 2019, Patronella Swinghenny was.
TTIOV200 GiNGHENNY — SECURITY SERVICES 1 ieted for that period and this is the extension from 1 - 5 January 536(1)(3)("| AQ Re,100.00 53080
2020 and 8 - 12 January 2020. i
Newly appointad security compny was supposed to commanca cn 01
PATRONELLA D 2019. Die to girct they had to start on 01
170172020 SECURITY SERVICES January 2020. Patronella Swinghenny were an site for November 2018 s36(1)(alv) AO R 20,000.00 5307¢
SWINGHENNY h S N
and thus were requested to continue providing the service for December
2019
R 66.820.46
FEBRUARY 2020
| WP MASHISHING | 100KVA TRANSFORMERS . bt
25/02/2020 PTYLTD 22KV/415V INLAND An emegency; three transformers were struck by lightning. 836(1)a)v AQ R 165,255.00 54131
| There are only two sacurity firms that offer the armed response service
(BG Security & SMHART Armed Response). BG Security informed the
GUARD NIGHT SHIFT | municipality that they only hava ane rasponse vehicle and is altending to
SMHART 17DEC-05 JAN their alarms and thus will not be able to avail their services. SMHART
U0 SEGURITY | 2020,GUARD DAY SHIFT | was thersfars the only vavailable company who was able fo assistfor | *0(Nakv| A0 RS Salee
18 DEC-06JAN 2020 the period of 17 - 31 Dec 2019 at the Clevedon Pump Station and the
armd response is needed due to various acts of vandalism taking place
at the pumpstation which affect water supply to the community.
AYANDA ) ) ; o -
MBANGA NOTICE 02/2020 Notice 02/2020 Director Corporate Services on the Sunday Times.
13/02/2020 COMMUNICATIO ADVERTISEMENT OF | Three quotes were nat receivad as thers are any two service providers | s36(1)(a}v AQ R 33,505.48] 54082
NS DIRECTOR CORPORATE rendering the service.
SECURITY SERVICE FOR
DEC-QUOTE QTE3106.
Mgt‘g%%%ysgg-SOR Alarm Monitoring, Guard duties, GIT and various other duties and work
18/02/2020| BG SECURITY : that had to ba done on equipmentfinfrastructure that is already in place | $36(1)(aKv AQ R 54,828.53 54008
MONITOR AIRFIELD, A/H and put up by BG Sscurit
TEL SEV. ELECT/POUND putup By 4
AfH TEL SEV. WATER
SEWER
GUARD SECURITY AT | As a result of continuous vandalism at the Clevedon Pump Station which
SMHART CLEVEDOON PLOTS DAY | became a problem over the December/January 2020 holiday perlod.
18/02/2029 SECURITY SHIFT NIGHT SHIFT 6- Management was obliged to appoint guards as an emergancy 3KV A0 R 13.685.00 54109
12/01/2020 [ i measure.
NISSAN gg;ﬁzrlf;AJOR Nissan EC is the accredited dealer/ agent to service and wark on Nissan
26102/2020 EASTERN CAPE SERVICE‘ REPLACEMENT ve!;icl:?fand the p:arﬁcu!a{done is ilill un:ihsr warranly whih might be $36(1)(al(v| AO R 30,008.20| 54140|
OF A GLUTCH voided if any service pravider works on them.
NISSAN CYW127EC MAJOR Nissan EC is the accredited dealer/ agent to service and work on Nissan
26/02/2020 EASTERN CAPE SERVICE PLUS MAJOR  |vehiclas and tha particular one is still under warranty whih might bs s36(1){a)(v AO R 27,487.54 54139
REPAIRS AS PER QUOTE |voided if any service provider works on them.
ADVERTISEMENT OF
BLUE CRANE ANNUAL REPORT FOR | Tha service provider is the only local newspaper provider in tha BCRM
19/02/2020 PRINTERS PUBLIC COMMENTS [t $36(1){a)v AQ R2.261.47 54110,
NOTICE 9/2020
R 365153.72
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MARCH 2020

WP MASHISHINI EMERGENCY REPAIR TO| Aeroville feeder developed a fault and left the whole of the Asroville
03/03/2020 PTY LTD CABLE FEEDING community and the Water Treatment Works without power. D=ffect on |s38(1 Yapv) AO R 17,337.40) 54152
AEROVILLE delivery of clean waler to the community.
14100KVA
TRANSFORMERS
WP MASHISHINI |22000/445V INLAND SPEC|  Thres transformars struck by lighting. Delivery of slectricity to the
110312020 T pryiTD | 1'50KvA TRANSFORMER affested community was going to be disrupted. sd(yav| - AO R165,255.00 84205
22000V/415Y INLAND
SPEC
JOHN DIRKER FROM EXPERIENCE ENGINE PARTS GET LOST WHEN AN
1110312020 £ ion ArDING ENGINE REPAIR ENGINE GIVEN TO A COUPLE OF SERVICE PROVIDERS TO  [s36(1){a){)|  AAO R 83,217.45] 54206,
QUOTE ON.
EVABANTU INSTALL ARM ) .
20108/2020| PROFESSIONAL | CAPABILITY ON GasTinG|  There 8re only two service providers n tre BGRM dalabase ho 210 sagiiy)| a0 R17,777.59 54236
SERVICES ELSTER A1700 providing the service.
NOTICE 13/2020-FOR
INSPECTION OF THE
FIRST
BLUE GRANE | SUPPLEMENTARYVALUA
09/03/2020 PRINTERS TION ROLL AND The service provider is the only local newspaper in the BORM Area.  |s36(1)(a)(v} AQ R 3,015.30 54197,
LODGING OF
OBJECTIONS FOR THE
FINANGIAL YEAR
20192020
[ BLUE CRANE NOTICE 14/2020
0910312020 l CRINTERS 1“8ECRETARY TOTHE | The servics provider is Ihe anly local newspaper in the BCRM Area.  |s36(1)(a)(v) A0 R 3,539.70 54191
SFO
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ACCOMMODATION OF
| FOUR PEQOPLE THAT Quotes were requested from 5 service previders but only recieved two
WILL ATTEND THE quotes as the ather three informed us that they are fully booked.
| 09/03/2020| MG DU PLESSIS | geNERA VALUATION | Accommodation needad for the Valuation Appeal Board members who [3(1@H| A0 R 8.00.03 S4ién
APPLEAL BOARD have a hearing on the 10th and 11th of March 2020.
SITTING.
CHRIS BAKER | INVOICE CB11897(MWRF l1:}'herer|‘s n; t:om;act I?r th:‘ucndsrm;nuonsd se;wc(z pr?wdar in pladc;'.
11032020 AND MATTER) INVOICE | el e o ot sould be sourcd due o the waoncy pf [<250EIM| A0 R 23,6175 54217,
ASSOCIATES | SB1507SMADLANGA |S9% oPon needad, No quotes could be sourced due o fho urgency P
HHH SOLAR PLASTIC Disaster Relief - wind and storm damaged rocfs. Roof sheets were
18/03/2020 INVESTMENTS SHEETING, NALS blown off ceilings was damaged. Emergency procurement to prevent  |s36(1)(a)(v} AD
CLOUT.BRANDERING further damajjes. R 12,190.23 54230
Thaere is no centract for the undermantioned service providar in place.
| SMITH TABATA Property Rates dispute with Game Farmers and ather farmers and the
1803/2020 |1 ARPORATED |LEGAL MATTERS RATES |lagal opinion needed. No quotes coLld b sourced dus the urgency of | SO0 1KY AD
DISPUTE OPINION the matters. = R 259,005.75 54228
Servicas were contracted many years ago by the then supervisor of teh
LEXIS NEXIS PTY Traffic Department and the municipality has been recieveing these
11/03/2020 LTD INVOICE inc=volcas taht needed to be paid because of conlractual obligations. A 336(1)(2Kv} |AO R 358349 L
decision to terminate the contract and this is the las invoice.
WILLARDS ACCOMMODATICN FOR | Quotations were requested from three travel agencies; Pen Travel, XL
11103/2020 | TRAVEL INTERN AUDIT STAFF TO |Bay & Wilards Travel. Pen Travel are teh cheapest but do not want o |s36(1)(@)v) AQ R 8,020.00 54212
SERVICES PTY _|ATTEND CAFFORUM do business with the munici;ality - email aftached.
CHM VUWANI The laptop is at CHM Vuwani for repairs - had to be sent bafore they
LABOUR STRIP AND could quote as they had to da an assement of the laptop before they .
16103/2020 |COMPUTER | gepl acE LCD could quote and the quotation is above R2 000 and three quates cannot |*70(EKW|  AO R2480.33 a2z
SOLUTIONS e
be :rovided in this siluation.
HHH SOLAR An altemative source for water was required hence its was urgent to
A0 PV INVESTMENTS WAER JANKS ____grocure water tanks to help alleviate water shortages, s36(1)(aKv) 40 R 157.209.42 =
R 762,408.13
APRIL 2020
07/04/2020 BIDVEST CoviD PPE Only supplier apen and willing to assist during the lockdown period $36(1)(aly) A 12,333.75 54209
STEINER
BIDVEST Threa quotes could not be abtalned due to lockdawn and the other
2l STEINER COoviD PPE service cravider did nol :uote on all the re'juired materials. a36{1)a)v) A0 R22208.21 54310
21042020 WRSOUAR  covip pee Only two ssrvice providers respondsd - COVID PPE ()N AO R 11,801.78 54300
21/04/2020 EMBRCIDERZELL MASKS Only slfpplier \_M‘w could provida the raquired 3 layer masks as specified $38(1)(a)y) AO R 28,540.00 54305
E at the time resuirad.
Only SP responded, Envirotech did not respond probably due to
06/04/2020 Liﬁi%‘g&s;? ?éﬁﬁf?RzFfSSURE Lockdov{n and the sewer was becoming a safety hazard as it was s38(1){aXv) AQ R 29,325.00 54298
overflowin.
R 104 208.72
MAY 2020
GEORGE'S Suppliars are not responding to request far quotations and the
21052020|  ELECTRIcAL | ABS TWER & MOE ssumplion s thal because we are sl on COVID-19 lockdown m®  ssaiain| A0 R9.703.13 54354
WHOLESALER timers and cantactors are urgant for the mamlu_ance of lights. and
becauss of winter it is getting dark and communities are complaining.
One of the suppliers we sould gel hald off during this periad (lockdown)
WP MA SHISHINI GRUNDFOS had been promising to provide the quote but time was running out as the
22052020 ™ by 1p CONTROLLER community was struggling with water dua fo borehole function [0t ANVl AO R 10.338.50 54579
challan_es that needed the controller.
The Treatment Plant was decommissioned due substandard water
quallty produced after reatment which did nat meat SANS241 standard.
Thia decommissioning had a effect on the water supply capacity as
there were numerous interruptions and also the only traatment works
15/05/2020| LRC CVILS N o operaling were baing affected in tarms of operation as that plant was AQ R 1,563,494.38 N/A
BESTERSHOEK WTW " " ;
already operating at 95% capacity alrsady. it becames a matter of
urgancy as the Dry Season was looming and the water supply that
supplies the decommsioned plant is of importance as itis a natural
source that will add to water shortage during the dry season.
14/05/2020 |BLUE CRANE NCTICE 18/2020 They are tha only local newspaper 836(1)(a)v) |A0 23.408.60 54327
PRINTERS I =
DEEP CLEANING OF The company is the only ona in town that can deep clean the offices |
14/05/2020| ROYAL HOTEL OFFICES during this period and within the lime as disinfection has to happen for |s38(1)(aj)(v) |AO R 10,682.80 54328
L = oiening of offices.
STEINER ULV STERIFCR Only two SPs respondad Lo the request for quote and the need was
060572020 TRaDING TREATMENT urznt as the disinfaction had o haccen to prevent COVID wwread,  S0(NaIW) AQ ALt Sas19
R 1.620765.38
JUNE 2020
BCRM appointed Royal Security for guarding services but the CIT did
Rgcs:d’; LR\fg:zgs_ not form part of their contract. therefare the municipality did net have
12/08/2020| B G SECURITY 70484,704 anather option but to still make usa of BG Security to perform this duty  [s38(1){a)(v} AQ R 45,343.65 54518|
,70496,7042070500 5 . N e
to collact the cash from various Cashier points and transport it to the
& 70502 bank.
" NOTICE 50/2020-
BLUE CRANE AMENDMENT OF Only service provider whoc distributes and newspaper supplier in the
120062020 “pRINTERS | CONTRAGT PLAGED IN |iocal newspaper. seiay)| A0 R0ISE8 s4a16
LOCAL NEWSPAPER i S S
BYTES BYTES is tha sarvice provider for the Municipality's Financial System. A
LEAVE MODULE - Support Contract was entered into for the challenges that were
TECHNOLOGIES | 5 \bpoRT CONTRAGT  [experinced during the implementation of mSCOA and this was the S36(1)a) AC R1.180,197.55
GROUP X N .
imelemantation of the Leave Module on the si=tem
R 1,227 556.88) 1
R 5,061,226.65 i
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AUDITOR-GENERAL
—ra—— —— W— SOUTH AFRt1CA

The accounting officer

Blue Crane Route Municipality
PO Box 21

Somerset East

5850

28 February 2021 Reference: 60043REG19/20

Dear Sir

Report of the Auditor-General on the financial statements and other legal and regulatory
requirements of Blue Crane Route local municipality for the year ended 30 June 2020

1. The above-menticned report of the Auditor-General is submitted herewith in terms of section
21(1) of the Public Audit Act of South Africa read in conjunction with section 188 of the
Constitution of the Republic of South Africa section 121(3) of the Municipal Finance
Management Act of South Africa.

2. We have not yet received the other information that will be included in the annual report with
the audited financial statements and have thus not been able to establish whether there are
any inconsistencies between this information and the audited financiat statements and the
reported performance against pre-determined objectives. You are requested to supply this
information as soon as possible. Once this information is received it will be read and should
any inconsistencies be identified these will be communicated to you and you will be
requested to make the necessary corrections. Should the corrections not be made we will
amend and reissue the audit report.

3. In terms of section 121(3) you are required to include the audit report in the municipality’s
annual report fo be tabled.

4. Until the annual report is tabled as required by section 127(2) of the MFMA (the audit report
is not a public document and should therefore be treated as confidential.

5. Prior to printing or copying the annual report which will include the audit report you are
required to do the following:

« Submit the final printer's proof of the annual report to the relevant senior manager of the
Auditor-General of South Africa for verification of the audit-related references in the audit
report and for confirmation that the financial statements and other information are thoss
documents that have been read and audited. Speclal care should be taken with the page
references In your report, since an incorrect reference could have audit implications.

« The signature Audifor-General in the handwriting of the auditor authorised to sign the
audit report at the end of the hard copy of the audit report should be scanned in when
preparing to print the report. This signature, as well as the place and date of signing and
the Auditor-General of South Africa’s logo, should appear at the end of the report, as in
the hard copy that Is provided to you. The official logo will be made avallable to you in
electronic format.

Auditing to build public
- Auditor-General of South Africa
PO Box 13252 Vincent 5217 Eastern Cape ® Docex 72+ Tel: +27 (0}43 709 7200 « Fox: +27 {0}43 709 7300 » www.agsa.co.za



8. Please notify the undersigned Senior Manager well in advance of the date on which the
annual report containing this audit report will be tabled.

7. Your cooperation to ensurs that all these requirements are met would be much appreciated.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely

Signed

lo Mavundia

Senior Manager: ECBU

Enquiries: Daneal Hibbers
Telephone: (043) 709 7200
Fax: {043) 709 7300

Emall: danealh@agsa.co.za



Report of the auditor-general to Eastern Cape Provincial Legisiature and
the council on the Blue Crane Route Local Municipality

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

1.

I have audited the financial statements of the Blue Crane Route Local Municipality set out on
pages xx to xx, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2020, the
statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets and cash flow
statement and statement of comparison of budget information with actual information for the
year then ended, as well as the notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Blue Crane Route Local Municipality as at 30 June 2020, and its financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with South African
Standards of GRAP and the requirements of the Municipal Finance Management Act of South
Africa, 2013 (Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA) and the Division of Revenue Act, 2018 (Act no. 16
of 2019) (Dora).

Basis of opinion

3.

I conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). My
responsibilities under those standards are further desctibed in the auditor-general's
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of this auditor's report.

| am independent of the municipality in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants’ International code of ethics for professional accountants (including
International Independence Standards) (IESBA code) as well as other ethical requirements
that are relevant to my audit in South Africa. | have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the IESBA code.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion.

Emphasis of matters

6.

| draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Restatement of corresponding figures

7.

As disclosed in note 45 to the financial statements, the corresponding figures for 30 June
2019 have been restated as a result of errors in the financial statements of the municipality
identified at, and for the year ended 30 June 2020.



Debt Impairment

8. Asdisclosed in note 33 to the financial statements, impairment of R 23,2 million
(2019: R19,4 million) was incurred as a result of allowance for impairment and a write-off of
irrecoverable trade debtors.

Material Losses

9. Asdisclesed in note 27 to the financial stalements, material electricity losses of R12,8 millien
(2019: R11,9 million) was incurred, which represents 20% (2019: 22%) of total electricity
purchased.

Irregular Expenditure

10. As disclosed in note 51 to the financial statements, the municipality incurred irregular
expenditure of R 6,7 million (2019: R 17,2 million) due to supply chain management
regulations not adhered to.

Unauthorised Expenditure

11. As disclosed in note 49 to the financial statements, the municipality incurred unauthorised
expenditure of R 24,2 million (2019: R 7,1million) due to debt impairment much more than
expected, one capital budget project incorrectly budgeted and increase in depreciation
charges due to the infrastructure register being re-created.

Other matters

12. The following other matter paragraph will be included in our auditor's report to draw the users’
attention to matters regarding the audit, the auditor's responsibilities and the auditor’s report:

Unaudited supplementary schedules

13. The supplementary information set out on pages xx to xx does not form part of the financial
statements and is presented as additional information. | have not audited these schedules
and, accordingly, | do not express an opinion on them.

14. In terms of section 125(2)(e) of the MFMA, the municipality is required to disclose particulars
of non-compliance with the MFMA in the financial statements, This disclosure requirement did
not form part of the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, | do not express an
opinion on it.

Responsibilities of the accounting officer for the financial statements

15.  The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with South African Standards of General Recognised Accounting
Practice and the requirements of the MFMA and Dora and for such internal control as the
accounting officer determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.



16.

In preparing the financial statements, the accounting officer is responsible for assessing the
municipality’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the accounting
officer either intends to liquidate the municipality or to cease operations, or has no realistic
altemnative but to do so.

Auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

17.

18.

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements ¢an arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is included
in the annexure to this auditor’s report.

Report on the audit of the annual performance"report ]

Introduction and scope

19.

20.

21,

In accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA) and
the general notice issued in terms thereof, | have a responsibility to report material findings on
the reported performance information against predetermined objectives for selected
objectives presented in the annual performance report. | performed procedures to identify
findings but not to gather evidence to express assurance.

My procedures address the reported performance information, which must be based on the
approved performance planning documents of the municipality. | have not evaluated the
completeness and appropriateness of the performance indicators included in the planning
documents. My procedures also did not extend to any disclosures or assertions relating to
planned performance strategies and information in respect of future pericds that may be
included as part of the reported performance information. Accordingly, my findings do not
extend to these matters.

! evaluated the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information in
accordance with the criteria developed from the performance management and reporting
framework, as defined in the general notice, for the following selected objectives presented in
the annual performance report of the municipality for the year ended 30 June 2020:

| Develobﬁent priority f Pages in the annual
| | performance report

§ KPA 2: Service Delivery and Infrastructure Development X—X




22. | performed procedures to determine whether the reported performance information was
properly presented and whether performance was consistent with the approved performance
planning documents. | performed further procedures to determine whether the indicators and
related targets were measurable and relevant, and assessed the reliability of the reported
performance information to determine whether it was valid, accurate and complete.

23. |did not identify any material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance information for the selected objectives.

Other matters

24. | draw attention to the matters below.
Achievement of planned targets

25. Refer to the annual performance report on pages x to x for information on the achievement of
planned targets for the year. This information should be considered In the context of the
qualified opinion expressed on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance
information in paragraphs x of this report.

Adjustment of material misstatements

26. We identified material misstatements in the annual performance report submitted for auditing.
These material misstatements were on the reported performance information of KPA 2:
Service Delivery and Infrastructure Development. Management subsequently corrected the
misstatements,

| Report on the audit of compliance with legislation o J

introduction and scope

27. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | have a
responsibility to report material findings on the municipalities compliance with specific matters
in key legislation. ! performed procedures o identify findings but not to gather evidence to
express assurance.

28. The material finding on compliance with specific matters in key legislation are as follows:
Annual financial statements, performance and annual reports

The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all material respects in
accordance with the requirements of section 122(1) of the MFMA. Material misstatements of
property, plant and equipment were identified by the auditors in the submitted financial statement
and were subsequently corrected and/or the supporting records were provided subsequently,
resulting in the financial statements receiving an unqualified audit opinion.



Expenditure management

29.

30.

3.

Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent imegular expenditure amounting to R 24,9 million
as disclosed in note 51 of the annual financial statements, as required by section 62(1)(d)
MFMA. The majority of the irregular expenditure was caused by non-compliance with SCM
regulations.

Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent unauthorised expenditure amounting to
R 24,2 million, as disclosed in note 49 of the annual financial statements, as required by
section 62(1)(d) of the MFMA.

Money owed by the municipality was not always paid within 30 days, as required by section
65(2)(e) of the MFMA.

Assets management

32.

An effective system of internal control for assets was not in place, as required by section
63(2)(c). The asset register was not adequately maintained.

Consequences management

33,

34.

35.

Some of the imegular expenditure incurred by the municipality were not investigated to
determine if any person is liable for the expenditure, as required by section 32(2)(b) of the
MFMA.

Some of the unauthorised expenditure incurred by the municipality were not investigated to
determine if any person is liable for the expenditure, as required by section 32(2)a) of the
MFMA.

Some of the fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the municipality were not
investigated to determine if any person is liable for the expenditure, as required by section
32(2)(b) of the MFMA.

Procurement and contract management

36.

37

38.

39,

Some of the quotations were accepted from bidders who did not submit a declaration on
whether they are employed by the state or connected to any person employed by the state,
as required by SCM regulation 13(c). Similar non-compiiance was also reported in the prior

year.

Some of the contracts were extended or modified without the approval of a properly delegated
official, in contravention of SCM regulation 5.

Some of the goods and services of a transaction value above R200 000 were procured
without inviting competitive bids, as required by SCM regulation 19(a). Deviations were
approved by the accounting officer even though it was not impractical to invite competitive
bids, in contravention of SCM regulation 36(1).

The performance of some of the contractors or providers was not monitored on a monthly
basis, as required by section 116(2)(b) of the MFMA.



40.

Some of the goods and services with a transaction value of below R200 000 were procured
without obtaining the required price quotations, in contravention of SCM regulation 17{1){a)
and (c). Similar non-compliance was also reported in the prior year.

[_()ther information

41.

42,

43

44,

45.

The accounting officer is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the annual report which includes the mayor's foreword,
executive summary, govermnance, organisationat development performance and financial
performance. The other information does not include the financial statements, the auditor's
report and the selected development priority presented in the annual performance report that
have been specifically reported in the auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements and findings on the reported performance information
and compliance with legislation do not cover the other information and we do not express an
audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
s0, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements and the selected development pricrity presented in the annual performance
report, or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

The following paragraphs will be included in the auditor’s report to highlight to the users
whether any inconsistencies in the other information exist:

I did not receive the other information prior to the date of this auditor's report. When | do
receive and read this information, if | conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, |
am required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and request that
the other information be corrected. If the other information is not corrected, | may have to
retract this auditor's report and re-issue an amended report as appropriate, however, if it is
corrected this will not be necessary.

| Internal control deficiencles

46.

47.

| considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financlal statements, reported
performance information and compliance with applicable legislation; however, my objective
was not to express any form of assurance thereon. The matters reported below are limited to
the significant internal control deficiencies that resulted in the basis for opinion, the findings
on the annual performance report and the findings on compliance with legislation included in
this report.

Leadership did not adequately discharge its oversight responsibilities with regards to the
implementation and monitoring of internal controls to ensure sound compliance with laws and
regulations.



48. The internal audit and audit committee was functional during the financial year, but were not
effective. This is evident by the numerous material non-compliance findings.

48. Management did not effectively review and menitor complianice with laws and regulations
relating to financial reporting and performance management.

A(Ad/“h/" GWC’V/

Auditor-General
East London

28 February 2021

AUDITOR-GENERAL
SOUTH AFRICA

Auditing to build public confidence



Annexure - Auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit

1. As part of an audit in accordance with the ISAs, | exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout my audit of the financial statements, and the procedures
performed on reported performance information for selected objectives and on the municipality’s
compliance with respect to the selected subject matters.

Financlal statements

2. In addition to my responsibility for the audit of the financial statements as described in the
auditor’s report, | also:

identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide & basis for my opirion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the municipality’s internal control.

evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the accounting officer.

conclude on the appropriateness of the accounting officer s use of the going concerns basis
of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements. | also conclude, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Blue Crane Route Local Municipality’s ability to
continue as a going concem. If | conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am required to
draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
about the material uncertainty or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify the opinion
on the financial statements. My conclusions are based on the information avaitable to me at
the date of the auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause a
municipality to cease to continue as a going concern.

evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. | am responsible for the direction, supervision and perfermance of the group
audit. | remain solely responsible for my audit opinion.



Communication with those charged with governance

3.

| communicate with the accounting officer regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that | identify during my audit.

| also confirm to the accounting officer that | have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and communicate all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to have a bearing on my independence and here applicable, related
safeguards. :



| Finding: AUDIT FINDING "DETAILED AUDIT FINDING ROGT CAUSE ~ RECOMMENDATIONS: OPERATIONAL ALIDIT AGTION PLAN ACTION 3 "INTERNAL AUDIT GOMMENTS
NG

TIMELINE

RESPONSIBLE
VERSON K

~ PAOGRESS 1O DATE

Report on Human Resource Review |

1 ;lnconsistencies Hurnan The BCRM Human Resource Policy Chapler 3 section 3.1.3 {b) states that the Municipal Manager must | Management oversight | The management should ensure that: | Management will table the reviewed Organogram to the Council during  Director Corporate I'15-1 7 March 2021 _:In-Progress [ '
| noted in relation |Resource | review the staff establishment within 12 rmonths in any of the following instances: The organogram is reviewed and the Policy Conference. Services 31 March 2021
to the staff | (b) The adaption of the integrated deveiopment plan of the municipality as contemplated in section 25 of submitted to Council for approval. Tabled the Qrganogram to Council for Adoption 130 June 2021
establishment the Municipal Systems:Act. Budget for key vacancies The positions for: June 2020

| In terms of section 55 of the Municipal Systems Act the Municipality must appoint the Municipai Manager
| to support the function and activities of the municipality and to perform such administrative and other
| functions as may from time lo time be assigned to him by the municipality.
The Municipal Manager is also responsible for: |
« Appointment of staff within the municipality

Recruit key personnel with skills,
experlise and competencies in Local
Economic Development. to implement
KPIs for the directorate and implement
| programmes that will create employment |

Skills Development Facilitator Local will be fifled in.
Economic Development Officer wilt be filled in.

opportunities. |
! | _Drasnncrsm ueac loct iin INTR/17 finanrial wasr and hae nat haan tahlad ta the Nanmeil s | 1 - | o Al ! o | . !
2 Lack of clear Human In terms of the Municipal Systems Act Section 67 (1); a municipality in accordance with the Employment Management oversight  Management should ensure that Recruitment and Selection Palicy will be amended on how to appoint: Director Corporate  15-17 March 2021 In-Progress
| recruitment and | Resource  Equity Act, must develop and adopt systems and procedures to ensure fair efficient and transparent recruitment and sefection process temporary, casuals, trainees, interns, permanent and contract Services
| selection personnel administration including, promote fair, efficient, effective, employees.

processes on
contract workers |
| It was noted that there were no clear recruil and selection pr
contract workers,

(a) The recruitment, selection and appointment of persons as staff members transparent and equal opportunities by
adding clear procedure fo recruit contract

workers.

for recruitment of

acting in excess Resource
of the fegislated
timeframes

operational requirements, acting appointments to vacant posts shall be reviewed within 3 (menths).
Vacant posts on municipality's permanent staff establishment should be filled within 6 (six) months unless
there are compelling reasons not to do so.

Review revealed that there are employees acting in position and have exceed a period of 6 month

B MFMA: Section 52- Q1 ; Mid-term Report; Section52 - Q3

controls by management are advertised timeously in order to|the next 3 months.

Non-compliance to the

minimise the acting on vacant posts that

BCRM Acting Allowance are budgeted for a long period of time

Policy.

Servicesw

3 Inadequacies in  Human The policy is the legal document, prescribing the standard and legal way of behaving and doing business. | This could be as a result | All Human Resource Related Policies are currently being reviewed and Director Corporate 'Mar-21 Tn-Progress
| the policies and | Resource  in order to discharge objactives of the policy. a step-by-step description for the performance of particutar  of lack of comprehensive |wi|| be tabled to Council for Adoption. Services
procedures of task should be established. strategic plan or L .
the Municipality The policy procedures oulline detailed siep by step description of how to perform a particular task or inadequate monitoring of ::sulgl::‘fﬁ Ia[mfsn:gl?;i ec: arlulseac:lzgaatreJ |
activity. They explain the policy as to how, when, and by whom the responsibilities detailed therein processes by those| annual basis to ensure that its relevance
should be performed. This document is comprehensive and clear to be understood and used to perform  charged with| _d alignment with applicable acts and
the assigned task with litle or no assistance. A new official employed within the municipality should be management oversight . .
N o regulations; and table to Council for
able to refer to this document and perform the expected tasks. ' of the municipality. approval;
Paragraph 1.6 of the Biue Crane Route Municipality Human Resource Policy section 1.6.2 states that; '
the Municipality must review the policies contained in this manual at least bi-annually”, Each policy should be accompanied by a |
| A high-level review of the Municipality’s human resource policies , practices and procedures was procedure;
conducted during the au_ldit. The M_unicipality does not review its l-_lR policies on an annual basis to After the policies and procedures have |
|ensure relevance and alignment with the relevant acts and regulations been developed, they should be work
shopped to the slaff. ‘
|
4 Incosistencies | Human Basic Conditions of Employment section 27 (2) (a) (b} (c) an emplayer must grant an employes, during  |Management oversight ~ Management should consider prioritising'Leave reconciliation will be done on a monthly basis and provided to ‘Director Corporate 'Mar-21 - __ln-Progress [ -
noted in leave Resource each annual leave cycle, at the request of the employee, five days paid leave which the employse is Poor controls in Human Resource management function Directors. Services |
management entitled to take. management of leave by Employees will be provided with their leave balances on a monthly basis
a) When the employee's child is born Ii. Capacilating, in order to have a|through payslip and bulk SMS's |
b) When the employee'’s child is sick funclional unit with proper segregation of A new leave module from SAMRAS has been acquired whereby |
¢} In the event of death of (i) the employees’ spouse (i) the employee’s parent duties in Human Resource Information employees wil process leave applications automatically and the
Saction (5) before paying an employee for leave ini terms of this section an empioysr may requirs and Payroll administration etc. Municipality will no ionger make use of feave books.
reasonable proof of an event for which the leave was required. Management should not approve any Training has started; leave balances as at 31 January 2021 have been
leave applications without proper and captured on the leave module.
It was noted that sick leave family responsibility, and study leave taken that there is no reasonable valid attachments. (Except for annual
proof attached by the applicants and the of leave days for family responsibility has been leave.)
5 Overtime Human In terms of Basic Conditions of Employment Act overtime not to be applicable to: Management oversight  Accounting Officer; Director Corporate. Management to: o IDirectOf Corporate |Jun-22 [ o
allowance paid  Resource Senior managerial employees as defined in the BCEA, Services should apply for exemption to| Consider the implementation the Shift System. Services
to employees Employess working less than 24 hours per month, the divisional bargaining council if the|Apply for exemption from the Bargaining Council. |
earnings above Employees earning in excess of R205 433.30 remuneration per annum as determined from time lo time municipality wishes to pay overtime to|Increase staff for implementation of Shift System.
threshold in terms of the Basic Conditions of employment Act 75 of 1997. employees earning in excess of threshold
| | i | Durina our audit we noted that emplovees earninas above threshold were paid for overtime 1 _of R205 433.30 per annum. m— || = i 1
6 Overtime worked Human Basic Conditions of Employment Act Chapter 2 Section 10 (2) (bj — Overtime "An employer may not Failure by management The departments should liaise with the Overtime Policy will be reviewed. Director Corporate  March 2021 _'Tn-Progress 1
in excess of ten Resource | require or permit and employes to work more than: to manage overtime Human Resource unit at a planning stage Management to consider the implementation of the Shift System. Services April 2021
hours a week i. Three hours overtime a day or for avertime in order to ensure that the Management workshop on handling overtime will be conducted. | June 2021
and fourty hours il. Ten hours overtime a week municipality adheres to the requirements Staff increase for implementation of Shift System.
amonth It was noted that some employees have worked more than 10 hours a week and more than 40 of the Act in order to avoid overspending |
hours a month and there are inconsistencies noted on payment of overtime worked on some on overtime.
| 1 ____amnl, Nuartima A i nnt attachard An tha ny rlaim ea wa anuld nak | . Tha Arranntinn Officar shouild anciivs all | i 1 o
7 Normal overtime Human In terms of the Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Aci, Act no. 56 of 2003, section Management oversight | Head of Department should liaise with Management workshop on handling overtime will be conducted Director Corporate  April 2021
not pre-approved Resource  62(1)(b)(c) states that, "the accounting officer of a Municipality is responsible for managing the financial their subordinates, Human Resource Unit Overtime schedule will be developed Services 'March 2021
by head of | administration of the Municipality and must for this purpose take all reasonable steps to ensure — “(b) and Payrofl Management unit to ensure Customer Care Management System will be procured June2020
department | that lull proper records of the finencial affairs of the Municipality are kept in accordance with any that overtime that is not pre- approved by
prescribed norms and standards’. | (c) that the municipality has and maintains effective, efficient and head of department is not paid by
transparent systems municipality.
In terms of BCRM Overtime policy section 8.8 : no overtime will be worked without the approval of the Head of Department should delegate
Dirgctor or his delegated except in an emergency or exceptional cases and in a siluation the relevant relevant personnel who will sign pre-
| must be informed within twenty four working hours of he affected employee being in office . a pre- appraval forms on his/her absence
8 IEmponees 'Human In terms of BCRM Acting Allowance Policy Chapter 8 Section 8.10.2 and 8.10.3 "subject to existing Overriding of internal Management should ensure that posts| Acting Allowance will be stopped and the vacancies will be filled in, in Director Carporate | May-21
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Section 71
report submitted
later than the
legislated
timeframe to
provincial
treasury

Material
variances from
the
municipality's
projected
revenue by
source, and from
the municipality
expenditure
projections per
vote not
documented

Section 71
monthly budget
statement does

Revenue

Revenue

Revenue

not agree to the |

municipality's
approved
adjusted budget

Section 71
monthly budget
statement and
section 52 not
uploaded in the
municipal
website

Revenue

Revenue

'In terms of the MFMA section 71. Monthly budgst statements. (1) The accounting officer of the

' Cash Flow (Page 6) The amounts for Conditional Grants are not same on the Section 72 report.

'Debtors Age Analysis

| Indigent Consumer Status

| Table C6 — Grant Receipts

in terms of section 71 sub-section 1 of the Municipal Finance Management Act No. 56 of 2003, it stales | Management oversight
that “the accounting officer of the Municipality must by no later than 10 working days after the end of

each month submil to the mayor of the Municipality and the relevant Provincial Treasury statement in the

preseribed format on the state of the Municipality's budget reflecting the following particulars for that

month and for the financial year up to end of that month.

During the inspection of evid of ission of section 71 monthly budget report to Provincial

Treasury, it was noted that it was submitted later than 10 working days after the end of each

month.

[ Management oversight
mumnicipality must by no fater than 10 working days after the end of each month submil to the mayor of
the municipality and the relevant provincial lreasury statement in the prescribed format on the state of
the municipality's budget reflecting the following particulars for that month and for the financial year up to
end of that month:

(g) When necessary, an explanation of. -

(i} Any material variances from municipality's projected revenue by source, and from the municipality's
expendilure projections per vote,;

(ii) any material variances from the service delivery and budget implementation plan; and

(iif) any remedial or corrective steps taken or to be taken lo ensure that projected revenue and
expenditure remain within the municipalify's approved budget

MBRR seclion 28: - the monthly budget statement of a municipality must be in a format specified in
Schedule C and include all the required tables. charls and explanatory information, taking into account
any guidelines issued by the Minister in terms of section 168(1) of the Act.

[In terms of section 71 sub-section 2 of the Municipal Finance Management Act No. 56 of 2003, il states 'Managemenl oversighl.

that “The statement must include

(a) a projection of the relevant Municipality’s revenue and expenditure for the rest of the financial year.
and any revisions from initial projections”.

3} The amounts reflected in the statement must in each case be compared with the correspanding
amounts budgeted for in the Municipality's approved budget.

During the audit of section 71 monthly budget reports for Quarter 2, it was noted that the monthty
budg 1t in the B Schedule does not agree to the monthly projection of the C schedule.

'Municv'pal Finance Management Act Section 75 (1). Information to be placed on website of municipalities. 'Management oversight

The accounting officer of a municipality must place on the website referred to in section 21A of the
Municipal Systems Act the following documents of the municipality :

(a) the annual and adjustments budgets and all budget-related documents ;

(b} all budget — related policies:

(k) all quarterly reports tabled in the council in terms of section 52 (d); and

(1) any other documents that must be placed on the website in terms of this Act or any other applicable
legislation, or as may be prescribed.

, we noted that the following information for the quarter

The following tables are omitted in the Mid-year Report {section 72 and Sec 52 (d)}
1.Table C1 - Monthly Budget Statement Summary

2.Table C2 - Monthly Budget Statement Financial Performance (Operating Budget)
3.Table C3 - Monthly Budget Statement Financial Performance

Management
oversight

-Management oversight
R9.3 milfion Page 6

R 9.1 million page 19

Table C6 Financial Position
There is no summary of Liquidity Ratio

'Management oversight

'Management oversight
Outstanding Debtors — what is the status on Debtors Age Analysis (how much is outstanding)
Details on what our monthly debtors are raised on

Management oversight
No details of:
1.Total applications approved by December.
2 .Number of consumers received free basic services.
3.Subsidies allocation '

Management oversight
1.Summary and disclose opening balance of unspent conditional grants and amount received as at
December.
2.Value of unspent conditional grants at as December

IManagement should put controls in place Engage with Service provider on correcting datastrings
to ensure that submission of the section

71 report is done within 10 working days

of the end of each month as per MFMA.

Mayor to put a date next to his signature

in the Section 71 report in order to

ascertain that the report was tabled to

him within the stipulated timeframes

Management should ensure that section Engage with Service Provider to cosrect the verifications
71 reports reflect infarmation as required

by the MFMA. These requirements help

the management analyse the causes of

the variances in identifying what goes

wrong monthly and trying to curb the

trend from happening again in the

following months/ quarters.

Management should:

Transfers and Subsidies — if the increase
is informed by the gazetted amount the
management should request the system
vendor to update the system with the
amount.

Employee related costs; Materials & Bulk
Purchases and Other expenditure - the
management should re-run the C-

_Schedule 1o tallv with the B-Schedule. |
Management must ensure that the Management to compile a register of information that needs to be
relevant information is placed on the uploaded in the Municipal website.
municipality's website within the legisiated
timeframes

| Engage with Service Provider to correct the verifivcations

Management to ensure that Section 71
reports are thoroughly reviewed before
they are submitted and proof of review to
be retained.

Noted.Tables are available and will be included

Management to ensure that | Immediately and this will be a continuous exercise
Section 71 reports are thoroughly
reviewed before they are

'Summary to show as follows: "This ratio will be included in the 3rd quarter's section 52 report

Current Assets Current Liability
R 80 237 R 37 848
21 1

Management to detail Monthly Debtors Noted. This will be addressed in the 3rd quarters section 52(d) report
raised:

Assessment rates

Electricity

Refuse

Sewerage |

Management should ensure that Section|Noted. This will be addressed in the 3rd quarters section 52(d) report
71 reports are thoroughly reviewed before

they are submitted and proof of review to

be retained

Management should ensure that Section | Noted. This will be addressed in the 3rd quarters section 52(d) report
71 reports are thoroughly reviewed before

they are submitted and proof of review to

be retained.

CFO

CFO

CFO

[cFo

CFO

‘cFO

CFO

CFO

cFo

cro

Mar-19

'Nov-21

"Nov-20

Immediately, and
this will be a
continuous
exercise.

Immediately and
this will be a
continuous
exercise,

| Immediately, and_

this will be a
continuous
exercise.

In-Progress

'Noted, Report will be corrected I
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|KPI's and
Targets are not
consistent in the
IDP and SDBIP

Inadequacies
noted in the
SDBIP and
SDBIP Process

Failure to submit
the performance
agreement
contract for the
Municipal
Manager and
Managers
Reporting to the
Corrective
measures are
not documented
for performance
targets not
achieved.

Material variance
from the
municipality's
- projected
revenue by
source and from
the municipality
expenditure
projections per
vote not

Portfolio of
evidence
insufficient to
support
achieved
performance

'Quarter 1

and Mid-
term
Performanc
e
information

Quarter 1
and Mid-
term
Performanc
e -
Information

Quarter 1
and Mid-
term
Performanc
e
Information

"Quarter 1

and Mid-
term
Performanc
e
Information

Quarter 1
and Mid-
term
Performanc
e
Information

|Quarter 1

and Mid-
term
Performanc
e
information

Material variances from the municipality's projected revenue by source, and from the municipality
expenditure projections per vate not documented

Report on Quarter 1 and Mid-term Performance Review

'regulalion 2(1)of the Local Government: Municipal Planning and Performance Regulations ,2001,which
states: "A municipafity's integrated developrment plan must at least identify the key
performeance indicators set by the Municipality”.
the MFMA Circular No. 13, which siates:
integrated development plan must al least identity the key performance indicators set by the

Management oversight | Management should ensure that section | Noted. This will be addressed in the 3rd quarters section 52(d) report
71 reports reflect information as required
by the MFMA. These requirements help
the management analyse the causes of
the variances in identifying what goes
wrong monthly and trying to curb the
trend from happening again in the
following months/ quarters,

|KPI's disclosed in the | Head of Department when crafting the The charges that have been made in the IDP will be submitted to
SDBIP and third quarter | SDBIP should ensure that the Key Council for approval.

Reference is made to the first paragraph on page 1 of |report are not properly | Performance indicators on the SDBIP are

reviewed to ensure that | aligned with the Key Perfarmance
they are consistent with |indicators on the IDP.

Municipality”  The KP1's reflected in the IDP were not aligned with the KPI's reflected in the SDBIP |the KP! disclosed in the

b reNe e ar . Froaa e

[ Inr terms of first par;agréph an -page 40f 4

comparing the two

performance objectives and targets must be met
and Performance Management we could not be provided with the Municipal Manager's and

In terms of Section 41(1) of MSA A municipality mus! in terms of its PMS and in accordance with any
regulations and guidelines that may be prescribed:
(c) with regard to sach of those development pricrities and objecting against the KPY's and targels set in
terms of paragraph (a) and (b);

(i) monitor performance ; and

(i) measure and review performance at least once per year;
(d) take steps to improve performance with regard to those development priorities and objectives where
performance largets are not me

in terms of Section 71(1){g) (i)(ii) (iii) of the Municipal Finance Management Act 56 of 2003, which states:
“The Accounting Officer of a Municipalily must by no later than 10 working days after the end of each
manth submit to the Mayor of the Municipality and the relevant provincial lreasury a staternent in the
prescribed format on the state of the Municipality's budget reflecting the following particulars for that
month and for the financiafl year up {o the end of that month:
(i) Any material variances from the Municipality's projected revenue by source , and from the
Municipality's expenditure projections per vote.

(i) Any material variances from the service delivery and budget implementation plan.

(iii) Any remedial or correciive steps taken or to be taken lo ensure that projected revenue and
expenditure remain within the Municipality’s approvad budget.

| Reguilation 13(2)(b) of the Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulalions, 2001 states:
“The mechanisms, systems and processes for monitoring in terms of sub regulation (1) must be
designed in a manner that enables the municipality to detect early indications of under-performance”

| The portfolic of evidence uploaded is either insufficient or irrelevant to substantiate the achieved

'target.

e MFMA Circular 13 of 31 January 2005, once
approved by the Council, the municipal manager should merely revise the approved draft SDBIP, and
submit for final approval within 14 days after the approval of the budget. The Mayor shouid therefore
approve the final SDBIP, and then make the SDBIP public within 14 days, preferably before 1 July.
SDBIP on the municipal website and SDBIP submitted for audit purposes:

(i) date of approval is not the same on both documents (12/06/2020 Website & 29/06/20)

(i) is not properly completed as it has blank spaces; inconsistencies on some KPI's when

(g9} When necessary, an explanation of:

v
There may be lack of The Municipality should ensure that the . An updated and approved SDBIP will be uploaded on the municipal
proper planning ,review  SDBIP is prepared at the same time of website
for quality control and budget and IDP preparation for
monitering submission to the Mayor at least end of

May or early in June of each year and

finalize it after the budget approval

Amended SDBIP is published to the

public within 14 days after approval

SDBIP uploaded on the website is the

_final and annroued varcion: and

The Municipal Systems Act 32 of 2000 Section 57 (1) (b} stales that a person to be appointed as the Performance The Municipality should ensure that the : | Performance agreements will be prepared and submitted to Internal
Municipal Manager of a municipality , and a person to be appointed as a Manager directly accountable to  agreements not yet performance agreements and SDBIP are | Audit for audit process.

the Municipal IManager , may be appoinied to that position only: signed by the MM and | prepared simultaneously during the In future the performance agresments will be prepared timeousty
Section 57(1) (b) subject to a separate performance agreement concluded annually as providsd for in Manager budget process and submitted to the

subsection (2). Section 57(4) (a) the performance agresment referred to must includs: (a) Management oversight | Mayor within 28 days afler the budget

performance objectives and targets that must be mel, and the time frames within which those approval

performance agreements are published
before 1 July of each year

'Management has not 'Managemenl should ensure that there are The recommendations by the IA office will be implemented in quarter 3 .

implemented procedures |remedial plans in place for all targets that
lo ensure that municipal | have not been achieved.
perfarmance is

menitored and that Manager IDP and PMS should review the
remedial plans are quarterly performance reports  from
developed, implemented | departments to ensure they incorporate
and recorded where corrective actions for ali targets not

quarterly targets have achieved.

Management oversight |Management should ensure that section} Engage with Service Provided to carrect the verifications

71 reports reflect information as required|
by the MFMA. These requirements help
the management analyse the causes of
the variences in identifying what goes
wrong monthly and trying to curb the
trend from happening again in the;
following months/quarters.

Evidence files are not Quarterly performance assessments The recommendaticn by the IA office will be implemented in quarter 3.

Ireviewed by the Head of (SDBIP) should be reviewed by the Head

Department. of Departments and Manager IDP and
PMS before presented to the Municipal

The performance Council.

reporting is not done

alongside  portfolio  of The instances reflected above are only

evidence by Heads of examgples of cases where the

Departments. weaknesses were dentified, not every
case, therefore the relevant managers
need to go back to midterm report and
reassess whether all supporting

Anrtiments frr arhiavad tarnale ora in

CFO

1AM: Manager |Dec-20
IDP/PMS

AM: Manager Nov-20
IDP/PMS

AM: Manager Nov-20
iDPIPMS

| AM: IDP/PMS

AM: CFO Nov-20

'AM: IDP /PMS

'IDP is submitted to council and
approved.

iSDBIF’ is not yet updated on
the website up to date

'Performance agresments are
submitted

| Corrective measures have been
incorporated in the report.

| Sufficient and Relevent Portfolio
of evidence have been

| attached.






